

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 19, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on an open session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on August 19, 2020.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting August 19, 2020 - Page 1 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


 Agenda (Estimated Time)  


   


1. Convene Closed Session 5:30 p.m.  


1.1. Roll Call  


1.2. Public Comments prior to Closed Session Members of the public may comment on items that ARE 
listed on the Closed Session Agenda. 


If you have a comment regarding an item on the 
agenda prior to closed session, please submit your 
comment via email to boardclerk@sccs.net. 


   


2. Closed Session Items  


2.1. Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 
Retirements, Resignations & Appointments 


5:35 p.m. Information for possible action 


2.2. Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint 
(Govt. Code Section 54957)  


5:40 p.m. Information for possible action 


2.3. Public Employee Performance Evaluation 
(Govt. Code Section 54957) 


5:45 p.m. Title: Superintendent  Subject: 2020-21 Goals 


   


3. Convene Open Session 6:30 p.m. 


3.1. Welcome  


3.2. Agenda Changes, Additions or Deletions & 


Announcements 


 


   


1/250







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 19, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on an open session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on August 19, 2020.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting August 19, 2020 - Page 2 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


4. Public Comments 
For presentations of matters not on the Agenda. 
3 minutes for individuals; 15 minutes per subject. 


Note to Members of the Public:  Thank you for taking 
the time to attend this meeting.  Santa Cruz City 
School Board Members appreciate your presence 
and your comments regarding items not on the 
agenda are valued.  Per Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board Bylaw protocols, Trustees will not comment on 
Public Comments during this time. 


   


5. Superintendent's Report 6:35 p.m. 


5.1. Superintendent's Report  
 


5.2. New Student Board Member Introduction 
 


5.3. Students’ Reports 
 


   


6. Board Members' Reports  
6:45 p.m. 


6.1. Board Members' Reports  
 


6.2. Board President's Report  
 


   


7. Approval of Minutes  6:55 p.m. 


7.1. Meeting June 24, 2020  


7.2. Meeting July 22, 2020  


8. General Public Business   


8.1. Consent Agenda Non-Contract Items and 
Items to be Received: These matters may 
be passed by one roll call motion.  


7:00 p.m. 


8.1.1. Personnel Actions - Certificated  


2/250







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 19, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on an open session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on August 19, 2020.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting August 19, 2020 - Page 3 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.1.2. Personnel Actions - Classified  


8.1.3. Purchase Orders, Bids, & Quotes  


8.1.4. Warrant Register  


8.1.5. Budget Transfers  


8.1.6. Williams Quarterly Report  


   


8.2. Consent Agenda: General Contracts & 
Agreements 


 


8.2.1. Educational Services  


8.2.1.1. Modern Teacher Contract  


8.2.1.2. Consultant Services Agreement: Organized 
Binder 


 


8.2.1.3. Consultant Services Agreement: Jennifer 
Russo 


 


8.2.1.4. SeeSaw License Agreement  


8.2.1.5. iStation License Agreement  


8.2.1.6. Guiding Instruction License Agreement  


8.2.1.7. EquatIO License Agreement  


8.2.1.8. Cengage Online: Curriculum Contract  


8.2.1.9. Pear Deck License Agreement  


8.2.1.10. Google Suite Upgrade  


8.2.1.11. Active Learning: Physics Curriculum Contract  


8.2.1.12. Read 180 Subscription  


3/250







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 19, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on an open session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on August 19, 2020.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting August 19, 2020 - Page 4 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.2.1.13. Achieve 300 Contract  


8.2.1.14. Consultant Services Agreement: University of 
California, Santa Cruz MESA Program 


 


8.2.1.15. Learning Ally License Agreement  


8.2.1.16. Screencastify Contract  


   


8.2.2. Business Services  


8.2.2.1. Consultant Service Agreement: Curt Pollock  


   


8.2.3. Human Resources None 


   


8.2.4. Governance/Superintendent  


8.2.4.1. Zoom: License Agreement  


   
8.3. Consent Agenda: Bond Projects 


Contracts, Agreements, Proposals, Bids & 
Change Orders 


 


8.3.1 Abacherli Fence Co.: Contract: Santa Cruz 
High School Field Fencing Improvements 
Cover 


 


8.3.2. Ausonio Inc.: Change Order 1: DeLaveaga 
Elementary School Modernization 


 


8.3.3.  Central Coast Construction Company: 
Contract: Santa Cruz High School Library 
Blocking 


 


4/250







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 19, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on an open session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on August 19, 2020.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting August 19, 2020 - Page 5 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.3.4. Hart Floor: Change Order 1: Mission Hill 
Middle School Multi-Purpose Room Flooring 
Replacement 


 


8.3.5. Locatelli Moving and Storage Inc.: Contract: 
Bay View Elementary School Moves 


 


8.3.6. Locatelli Moving and Storage Inc.: Contract: 
DeLaveaga Elementary School Moves 


 


8.3.7. Locatelli Moving and Storage Inc.: Contract: 
Soquel High School Moves 


 


8.3.8. Sierra School Equipment Co. Change Order 
1 Branciforte Middle School Classroom 
Furniture 


 


8.3.9. TD Sports Group LLC: Quote: Turf Patching 
Mission Hill Middle School 


 


   


8.4. Report of Closed Session Actions  7:10 p.m. 


8.4.1. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session  


   


8.5. Items to Be Transacted and/or Discussed  


   
8.5.1. Governance/Superintendent  


8.5.1.1. New Business: Update on School Reopening 7:15 p.m. Recommendation: Remain in distance learning 
for the duration of the first semester and the first two 
weeks of the second semester. 


8.5.2. Educational Services  


8.5.2.1. New Business: Living by Chemistry: Contract 
and Curriculum Adoption 


7:45 p.m. Approve the contract for Living by Chemistry 
Curriculum adoption. 


   


5/250







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 19, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on an open session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on August 19, 2020.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting August 19, 2020 - Page 6 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.5.3. Business Services  


8.5.3.1. Staff Report: Bond Projects Update 8:05 p.m. Mark Bartos will provide an update on Bond 
projects for Santa Cruz High School, Mission Hill Middle 
School, Gault Elementary, and Westlake Elementary 
School.  


8.5.3.2. Resolution 07-20-21: Limit the Spread of the 
2019 Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) 


8:20 p.m. Recommendation: Approve the resolution in 
support of limiting the spread of the 2019 Novel 
Coronavirus (COVID-19). 


   


8.5.4. Human Resources  


8.5.4.1. Staff Report: New Teacher Report 8:30 p.m. Staff will provide an annual report on new 
teachers for 2020-21. 


   
8.5.5. Governance/Superintendent   


8.5.5.1. Discussion: Possible Items for Future 
Meeting Agendas 


8:45 p.m. 


   


9. Adjournment 
 


   


10. Return to Closed Session (if necessary)  


   


11. Closed Session Action Report (if 
necessary) 


 


   


12. Adjournment  
 
The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and back-up materials, may be viewed or downloaded online: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education or may be viewed at the District Office, 133 Mission St. Ste. 100, Santa Cruz, CA 
95060.    
 
Public Participation: 


6/250







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 19, 2020    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to submit public comment on an open session 


item in lieu of speaking on zoom, please email the Board Clerk at boardclerk@sccs.net 


by 12:00 p.m. on August 19, 2020.  


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting August 19, 2020 - Page 7 of 7 


All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning of the meeting as 
any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda.  Consideration of all matters is conducted in open 
session except those relating to litigation, personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be considered in 
closed session. 
 
Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis.  Please make advance arrangements with Sarah Miller 
by telephone at (831) 429-3410 extension 220. 
 
Las Solicitudes de Traducción: 
Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  Por 
favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Sarah Miller por teléfono al numero (831) 429-3410 x220. 
 
Board Meeting Information 


1. The Regular Meeting on August 19, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


2. The Regular Meeting on September 9, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


3. The Regular Meeting on September 23, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


4. The Regular Meeting on October 7, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


5. The Regular Meeting on October 21, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


6. The Regular Meeting on November 4, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


7. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on November 18, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


8. The Regular Meeting on December 16, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


9. The Regular Meeting on January 13, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


10. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on January 27, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


11. The Regular Meeting on February 10, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


12. The Regular Meeting on February 24, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


13. The Regular Meeting on March 10, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


14. The Regular Meeting on March 24, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


15. The Regular Meeting on April 14, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


16. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on April 28, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


17. The Regular Meeting on May 5, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


18. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on May 19, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


19. The Regular Meeting on June 2, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


20. The Regular Meeting on June 16, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


7/250







 
 


MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING  
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
June 24, 2020 


 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Ranii called this Closed Session Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.  
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items   
None 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Ranii called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:02 p.m. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty John Owen   Cindy Ranii  
Jeremy Shonick Patricia Threet  Deb Tracy-Proulx Claudia Vestal  
  
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Ranii welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular Meeting 
of the Board of Education. 
 
Agenda Changes, Additions, or Deletions 
Superintendent Munro reported the following agenda changes: Item 8.5.2.2. 2020-21 Budget Adoption 
presentation was updated with new budget information received 06.23.20; base reductions document was 
added. The Superintendent announced the District is working on a proposal regarding the potential reopening 
of sports facilities and youth athletics for the County Health Department. 


 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 


Parent Sabina Holber shared concern for the safety of students and asked for consideration of the removal of 
police officers on school campuses.  
 
Principal Michelle McKinney expressed gratitude to the district on behalf of Branciforte Small Schools for the 
continuation of alternative education, and celebrated the seniors who graduated in 2020. 
 
Community member Simon Ghorbani expressed concern that the Thoughtexchange  data may not include a 
wide range of demographics.  
 
Executive Assistant to the Superintendent Sarah Miller shared various public comments sent to the Board via 
email. 
 


8/250







 
 


SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
Superintendent’s Report 
Superintendent Munro deferred to the report on COVID-19 District Response Update that would be provided 
later in the meeting as an update on the focus of district work.  
 
Student’s Report 
None 


 
BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 


Board Members’ Reports 
Trustee Threet had the opportunity to attend the quarterly meeting with City leadership , and she was pleased 
to listen to Mayor Cummings who shared hope of partnership with the community. Ms. Threet recognized 
community members who have reached out to her via email. 
 
Trustee Coonerty also attended the meeting with City leaders, and learned about their ideas for dealing with 
budget issues. Ms. Coonerty thanked those from the community who have reached out to her to share ideas 
and opinions.  
 
Board President’s Report 
Board President Ranii thanked those who worked on the Budget Advisory Committee and the Reopening 
Schools Advisory Committee for continuing to find ways to improve the input process.  
 


APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
None 
 


GENERAL PUBLIC BUSINESS 
Consent Agenda 
8.1.1. Personnel Actions - Certificated, 8.1.2. Personnel Actions - Classified, 8.1.3. Purchase Orders, Bids, & 
Quotes, 8.1.4. New Business: Resolution 39-19-20: Summer Bond Projects Authorization, 8.2.1.1. Special 
Education: Extended School Year Contract: ABRITE, 8.2.1.2. Special Education: Extended School Year Contract: 
Balance4Kids, 8.2.1.3. Special Education: Extended School Year Contract: Easter Seals Contract, 8.2.2.1. 
Swinerton Builders: Notice of Completion: Soquel High School Site Infrastructure and Concession Building, 
8.2.2.2. Food Services: Bids 2020-21, 8.2.3.1. Contract Addendum: Superintendent , 8.2.3.2. Contract 
Addendums: Assistant Superintendents , 8.3.1 Development Group Inc.: Proposal: Bay View Elementary School 
Network Cabling, 8.3.2. Development Group Inc.: Proposal: Bay View Elementary School Underground Conduit 
Installation, 8.3.3. M3 Environmental LLC: Contract: Bay View Elementary School Portable Classroom 
Hazardous Materials Inspections, 8.3.4. M3 Environmental LLC: Contract: DeLaveaga Elementary School 
Portable Classroom Hazardous Materials Inspections, 8.3.5. Systems and Space, Inc.: Change Order 1: Santa 
Cruz High School Mobile Shelving System, 8.3.6. National Fitness Campaign: Proposal Santa Cruz High School 
Fitness Court, 8.3.7. Engineered Installation Solutions: Proposal: Santa Cruz High School Fitness Court 
Installation, 8.3.8. Santa Cruz Signs: Proposal: Santa Cruz High School Fitness Court Graphics 
 
Dr. Coonerty motioned to approve the consent agenda. Trustee Vestal seconded the motion. 
 
 
The motion was passed by the following roll call vote: 
Roll Call Vote:  
Coonerty – Yes Owen – Yes   Ranii – Yes  


9/250







 
 


Shonick – Yes  Threet – Yes  Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes  
  
Closed Session Items 
8.4.1. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 
 
Board Vice President Coonerty reported the following actions during closed session: 
Report out on Special Meeting 


1. Ms. Parks provided an update to and received direction from the Board regarding the meet and confer 
agreement with AMA and Confidentials for 2020-21. 


Report out on Regular Meeting 
1. The Board took action on Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, Retirements, Resignations and 


Appointments. 
2. Ms. Parks did not have any information to share with Trustees regarding Public Employee 


Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint. 
3. The Board heard an update from and provided direction to Ms. Parks regarding negotiations with both 


GSCFT and SCCCE for 2020-21. 
4. The Board received information regarding a potential litigation with Special Education.  
5. The Board reviewed the Superintendent’s Annual Contract. 


 
ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 


 
8.5.1.1. New Business: Schools Reopening Plan   


Superintendent Munro presented an update on the district’s Reopening School Plan. Our 
District’s Extended Cabinet, composed of central and site leadership and joined by union 
leaders, began meeting to identify the components of a reopening plan. From there, a decision 
making flow chart was developed that included various means of garnering stakeholder input 
and a Superintendents’ Advisory Committee to guide reopening recommendations. Members 
of the Advisory Committee include students, parents, certificated and classified staff, union 
members, site and central office administrators and trustees. The Superintendent 
recommended approval of the reopening plan. 
 
Public Comment: A parent expressed some concern about the hybrid model for medium 
restrictions, and asked for clarification. 
 
School psychologist Lisa French expressed concern for low income and non-English speaking 
families during distance learning. 
 
Teacher Kali Campbell shared that she hopes for clear expectations for teachers who are also 
parents.  
 


 MSP(Tracy-Proulx/Vestal) 6-1, the Board of Education approved the school reopening plan. 
 
8.5.2.1. PUBLIC HEARING: 2020-21 Budget Adoption  


The Board is required by AB 1200 to conduct a public hearing on the 2020-21 Santa Cruz City 
Schools Budget to allow for public comment prior to the Board approving the budget.  Based on 
the COVID-19 pandemic, the public hearing and adoption of the Budget will take place in Open 
Session at the Regular Meeting on June 24, 2020. 


10/250







 
 


 
Open: 8:00 p.m. 
Public Comment: Christy Latham thanked the district for their work on the budget, and 
expressed hope that the future budget would allow positions to be reinstated. 
 
Lisa French made a suggestion to create a fund of discretionary dollars for student learning and 
family support. 
Close: 8:03 p.m. 


 
8.5.2.2.  New Business: 2020-21 Budget Adoption 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal  presented the 2020-21 budget for adoption.  A Public 
Hearing was provided for the public to comment on the proposed budget prior to approval. Mr. 
Monreal reviewed the budget development process, shared district revenues and expenditures, 
projected reductions, and an update on the State Budget after the governor’s May Revise. Mr. 
Monreal explained that the budget presented tonight is already out of date, as the Governor 
and legislature reached a compromise budget where districts will not be required to make the 
reductions outlined by the Governor in the May Revise two days ago.  Details of that budget 
were released yesterday.  Staff will work over the next 45 days to provide an updated budget to 
the Board in late July or August.  Despite the changes in the budget announced two days ago, 
districts are required to submit a budget based on the May Revise to the County Office of 
Education by July 1st.   Mr. Monreal recommended the approval of the 2020-21 May Revise 
budget to meet statutory requirements.  
 
Public Comment: Lisa French expressed interest in data around how many lunches were 
received by students throughout the year, and how many were donated.  
 
MSP(Coonerty/Owen) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the 2020-21 Budget adoption. 


 
8.5.3.1.  New Business: Resolution 36-19-20: Classified Employee Layoffs 


Assistant Superintendent Parks presented the annual resolution for classified employee layoffs 
which determined that it is necessary and in the best interest of the District to reduce or 
eliminate the services specified for the 2020-2021 school year. Ms. Parks recommended 
approval of the resolution. 
 
MSP(Coonerty/Tracy-Proulx) 7-0, the Board of Education approved Resolution 36-19-20 for 
Classified Employee Layoffs for 2020-21. 


 
8.5.4.1.  New Business: Local Control Accountability Plan: COVID-19 


Assistant Superintendent Coito presented the LCAP COVID-19 report, required by an executive 
order that all local educational agencies complete a written report to explain the changes to 
program offerings that the local educational agency has made in response to school closures to 
address the COVID-19 emergency. Ms. Coito recommended approval of this LCAP report.  
 
MSP(Tracy-Proulx/Vestal) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the LCAP COVID-19 report. 


 
8.5.5.1. Discussion: Possible Items for Future Meeting Agendas 


Trustee Coonerty suggested the Board be given the opportunity to give direction and guiding 
principles on the budget. 


11/250







 
 


 
9.  Adjournment of Meeting 


As there was no further business to come before the Board of Education, Board President Ranii 
adjourned this Regular Meeting 9:06 p.m. 
 
 


MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING  
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
June 24, 2020 


 
Convene Open Session of Special Meeting 
Board President Ranii called this Special Meeting Open Session to order at 9:06 p.m. 
 
3.1.   New Business: North County Santa Cruz SELPA Local Plan 


Assistant Superintendent Coito presented the North County Santa Cruz Special Education Local 
Plan Area local plan. The California Department of Education’s approval of a SELPA local plan is 
based on the capacity of the Local Education Agency to ensure that special education programs 
and services are provided to all students with disabilities within the SELPA’s identified 
geographic area and, whether the local plan adheres to the related provisions of special 
education law. Every SELPA had a Local Plan previously. The State decided that all plans should 
follow the same template.  This plan reflects that compliance requirements instituted by the 
State, and reflects the ongoing practices of the North County SELPA. Ms. Coito recommended 
approval of the local plan. 


 
MSP(Coonerty/Owen) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the North County Santa Cruz SELPA local plan. 
 
Adjournment of Meeting 
As there was no further business to come before the Board of Education, Board President Ranii adjourned this 
Regular Meeting 9:10 p.m. 
 
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information  


1. The Regular Meeting on June 24, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely, via Zoom. 
2. The Special Meeting on June 24, 2020, 8:00 p.m., will be held remotely, via Zoom. 


 
* For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting 


recording: 
 
 http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Cynthia Ranii, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


12/250







 
 


MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING  
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
JULY 22, 2020 


 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Ranii called this Closed Session Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.  
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items   
None 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Ranii called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty John Owen   Cindy Ranii  
Jeremy Shonick Patricia Threet  Deb Tracy-Proulx Claudia Vestal  
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Ranii welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular Meeting 
of the Board of Education. 
 
3.2. Agenda Changes, Additions, or Deletions 
Superintendent Munro reported the following agenda changes: 
 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Parent Sabina Holber encouraged the removal of police from schools. She also expressed concern about the 
safety of reopening of schools.  
 
Closed Session Items 
Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 
Board Vice President Coonerty reported the following actions during closed session: 
 


 
ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 


 
5. Staff Report: Update on School Reopening Plan 
 Superintendent Munro presented an update on the School Reopening Plan. She reported that 


because of a new mandate put in place by the Governor, Santa Cruz County has met the criteria 
to be on the state monitoring list as of July 20, 2020, due to elevated levels in the areas of 
disease transmission in Santa Cruz County. School districts, charter schools, and private schools 
are now required to provide distance learning instructional services only. County Office of 


13/250







 
 


Education Superintendent Dr. Faris Sabbah spoke about countywide collaboration to develop 
plans for reopening schools.. Staff also provided clarity around Senate Bill 98, and instructional 
minutes and guidelines for distance learning. Trustees asked questions and made comments 
regarding the school reopening plan. 


 
 Public Comment: Many parents and teachers addressed the Board to provide feedback and 


concerns regarding reopening schools, and distance learning.  
 


Several kindergarten teachers banded together in support of new creative instructional 
methods.  
 
GSCFT President Casey Carlson spoke on behalf of teachers who were surveyed about their 
opinions on returning to school. She asked the community to continue to be patient as we 
continue to address systematic processes of school funding.  
 
MSP (Tracy-Proulx/Owen) 7-0, the Board of Education accepted the update on the School 
Reopening Plan.  
 


Discussion: Possible Items for Future Meeting Agendas 
Trustees asked for more information on the CARES Act and the fiscal resources for programs moving forward. 
They also asked for a report back on waivers being submitted on behalf of the county to return to in person 
instruction. Finally, information was requested on the School Resource Officers program.  


 
6. Adjournment of Meeting 
As there was no further business to come before the Board of Education, Board President Ranii adjourned this 
Regular Meeting 7:12 p.m. 


 
Return to Closed Session 
Board President Ranii reconvened the Closed Session Meeting at 7:15 p.m. 
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information  
1. The Regular Meeting on July 29, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


2. The Regular Meeting on August 19, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


3. The Regular Meeting on September 9, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


4. The Regular Meeting on September 23, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


5. The Regular Meeting on October 7, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


6. The Regular Meeting on October 21, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


7. The Regular Meeting on November 4, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


8. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on November 18, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


9. The Regular Meeting on December 16, 2020, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


10. The Regular Meeting on January 13, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


11. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on January 27, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


12. The Regular Meeting on February 10, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


14/250







 
 


13. The Regular Meeting on February 24, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


14. The Regular Meeting on March 10, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


15. The Regular Meeting on March 24, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


16. The Regular Meeting on April 14, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


17. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on April 28, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


18. The Regular Meeting on May 5, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


19. The Regular Meeting/Study Session on May 19, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


20. The Regular Meeting on June 2, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


21. The Regular Meeting on June 16, 2021, 6:30 p.m., will be held remotely via Zoom. 


 
* For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting 


recording: 
 
 http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Cynthia Ranii, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


15/250







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Certificated Personnel Actions 
      
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the certificated personnel actions as submitted. 


 
BACKGROUND: 
The attached certificated personnel actions are submitted in accordance with District policy, 


California Education Code and the negotiated contract. 


  


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


 


Goal #1:  All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 


career opportunities. 


Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 


development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 


Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 


groups within the SCCS student community. 


Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 


effective teaching. 


 
 
 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


16/250







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.1 


2020-2021 APPOINTMENTS: 


  


Certificated: 


 


Amy Bullock, 1.0 English/ELD Teacher at Harbor High.  Amy’s educational background includes a BA 


in Business Administration from San Francisco State University.  She holds a Short Term Staff Permit 


for English and an English Learners Authorization.  Amy has eight years of teaching experience and her 


status is Probationary 0. 


 


Stacey Hendren, 1.0 Home School Teacher at AFE.  Stacey’s educational background includes a BA in 


English Literature from UC Irvine, an MFA in Creative Writing from Saint Mary’s College and an MA in 


English Literature from UC Santa Cruz.  She holds a Preliminary Multiple Subject Teaching Credential, a 


Supplemental Authorization for English and an English Learners Authorization.  Stacey has seven years 


of teaching experience and her status is Temporary. 


 


Jennifer Jaffe, .40 RTI Coordinator at Westlake Elementary.  Jennifer’s educational background 


includes a BA in English from Skidmore College (NY) and an MA in Education from New York 


University.  She holds a Preliminary Multiple Subject Teaching Credential and an English Learners 


Authorization.  Jennifer has nine years of teaching experience and her status is Temporary. 


 


Nicole Lawrence, 1.0 Special Day Class Teacher at Mission Hill Middle.  Nicole’s educational 


background includes a BA in Liberal Studies from Humboldt State University.  She holds a Clear 


Education Specialist Instruction Credential for Mild to Moderate Disabilities and an English Learners 


Authorization.  Nicole has one year of teaching experience and her status is Probationary 1. 


 


Julia Rodriguez, 1.0 2nd Grade TWI Teacher at DeLaveaga Elementary.  Julia’s educational 


background includes a BA in Literature and Creative Writing from UC Santa Cruz.  She holds a Clear 


Multiple Subject Teaching Credential and an English Learners Authorization.  Julia has seven years of 


teaching experience and her status is Temporary. 


 


Mandy Rubin, 1.0 Kindergarten Teacher at Gault Elementary.  Mandy’s educational background 


includes a BA in English from Michigan State University and an MA in Curriculum and Instruction from 


Concordia University.  She holds a Preliminary Multiple Subject Teaching Credential and an English 


Learners Authorization.  Mandy has seven years of teaching experience and her status is Temporary. 


 


Cristina Salgado, 1.0 Kindergarten Teacher at Bay View Elementary.  Cristina’s educational 


background includes a BA in Communicative Disorders from San Jose State University.  She holds a 


Short Term Staff Permit for Multiple Subjects and English Learners Authorization.  Cristina has one 


year of teaching experience and her status is Temporary. 


17/250







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.1 


 


 


 


2020-2021 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS: 


 


Certificated: 


 


Julia Baginski, ELA Curriculum Mapping, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment,  7/1/20 - 7/30/21, 


not to exceed 40 hours. 


 


Erin Blevins, ELA Professional Development and Collaboration, Mission Hill Middle,  7/1/20 - 5/31/21, 


not to exceed 30 hours. 


 


Ryan Bosson, World Language Summer Work, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment,  7/1/20 - 


8/15/20, not to exceed 6 hours. 


 


Kristina Cabrera, Summer School Principal, 7/1/20 - 7/16/20, not to exceed 65 hours. 


 


Kendra Carmichael, ESY Special Day Class Teacher, 7/1/20 - 7/16/20, not to exceed 65 hours. 


 


Luke Dahlen, World Language Summer Work, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment,  7/1/20 - 


8/15/20, not to exceed 6 hours. 


 


Casey Denning, ELA Professional Development and Collaboration, Mission Hill Middle,  7/1/20 - 


5/31/21, not to exceed 30 hours. 


 


Casey Denning, ELA Curriculum Mapping, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment,  7/1/20 - 7/30/21, 


not to exceed 40 hours. 


 


Mahsa Farhang, ESY School Psychologist, 7/1/20 - 7/16/20, not to exceed 40 hours. 


 


Kaitlin Fasse, Summer Instructional Planning, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 5/16/20 - 


6/30/20, not to exceed 6 hours. 


 


Teresa Gaims, Summer School Credit Recovery Teacher, 7/1/20 - 7/16/20, not to exceed 69 hours. 


 


Lars Gilbert, ELA Curriculum Mapping, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment,  7/1/20 - 7/30/21, not 


to exceed 40 hours. 


 


18/250







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.1 


Sara Goldfarb, ELA Curriculum Mapping, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment,  7/1/20 - 7/30/21, 


not to exceed 40 hours. 


 


Salvador Huitzilopochtli, Summer School Credit Recovery Teacher, 7/1/20 - 7/16/20, not to exceed 69 


hours. 


 


 


 


 


Jennifer James, ESY Special Day Class Teacher, 7/1/20 - 7/16/20, not to exceed 65 hours. 


 


Jennifer James, Summer Instructional Planning, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 5/16/20 - 


6/30/20, not to exceed 6 hours. 


 


Roxana Jimenez, World Language Summer Work, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment,  7/1/20 - 


8/15/20, not to exceed 6 hours. 


 


Melissa Menser, ESY Special Day Class Teacher, 7/1/20 - 7/16/20, not to exceed 65 hours. 


 


Sue Moen, ELA Curriculum Mapping, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment,  7/1/20 - 7/30/21, not 


to exceed 40 hours. 


 


Jessica Murray, ELA Professional Development and Collaboration, Mission Hill Middle,  7/1/20 - 


5/31/21, not to exceed 20 hours. 


 


Jessica Murray, ELA Curriculum Mapping, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment,  7/1/20 - 7/30/21, 


not to exceed 40 hours. 


 


Solange Nascimento, World Language Summer Work, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment,  7/1/20 


- 8/15/20, not to exceed 6 hours. 


 


David Norman, ELA Curriculum Mapping, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment,  7/1/20 - 7/30/21, 


not to exceed 40 hours. 


 


Gwendoyln Rendon, ELA Professional Development and Collaboration, Mission Hill Middle,  7/1/20 - 


5/31/21, not to exceed 30 hours. 


 


Nadine Said, ELA Curriculum Mapping, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment,  7/1/20 - 7/30/21, not 


to exceed 40 hours. 


19/250







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.1 


 


Kathleen Sandidge, ELA Curriculum Mapping, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment,  7/1/20 - 


7/30/21, not to exceed 40 hours. 


 


Kyle Suess, ELA Curriculum Mapping, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment,  7/1/20 - 7/30/21, not 


to exceed 40 hours. 


 


 


20/250







 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT       


     


 


AGENDA ITEM:        Classified Personnel Actions 


 


MEETING DATE:   August 19, 2020    


 


FROM:                   Molly Parks, Asst. Superintendent, Human Resources 


 


THROUGH:            Kris Munro, Superintendent   


  


RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the classified personnel actions as submitted. 
           
BACKGROUND: 
The attached lists of classified personnel actions are submitted in accordance with the District, 
SCCCE Agreement and the Merit Rules. 
  
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
  
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social-emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 
 
 
  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


21/250







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2  


CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE ACTIONS  


 
 


Reviewed by Classified Personnel Director: Keneé Houser 8/10/20 


 
•Employment Actions Concerning Regular Assignments• 


Probationary (New Hires or Temporary Employees Made Regular):   


Castillo Elizondo, Elva, Interpreter/Translator - SPED, 7.6hrs/9mos, effective 8/12/20 


Goodwin, Valerie, School Administrative Assistant III - SQ, 8hrs/11mos, effective 8/3/20 


Heymann, Rebecca, Occupational Therapist - SPED, 1.6hrs/11mos, effective 8/6/20  


Quintero Perez, School Administrative Assistant III - HH,  8hrs/10mos, effective 8/4/20 


Romo, Lissette, Food Service Worker II - FS, 6hrs/9mos, effective 8/10/20 


Involuntary Transfer Effective 7/29/20:  


Blanck, Adrian, Night Custodian - 8hrs/12mos, transfer from MH to BSS 


Nunez Lara, Gerardo, Night Custodian - 8hrs/12mos, transfer from BSS to HH 


Silks, Tasheena, Night Custodian - 8hrs/12mos, transfer from HH to MH  


Separation from Service:  


Barnes, Linda, Paraeducator - BSS, 3.7hrs/9mos, resignation, effective 7/12/20 


Jarquin-Robles, Kimberly, Paraeducator-Special Education - BSS, 3.9hrs/9mos, resignation, 
effective 7/11/20 


Johnson, Trevor, Behavior Technician - SPED - BV, 3hrs/9mos, resignation, effective 7/29/20  


Levyssohn, Kimberly, Behavior Technician - PBIS - BV, 7hrs/9mos, resignation, effective 8/11/20 


Mendez, Felipe, Paraeducator - Special Education - SQ, 5hrs/9mos, resignation, effective 
7/25/20 


Noble, Claudia, Locker Room Monitor 1.05hrs/9mos and Yard Duty Monitor .80hrs/9mos - MH, 
release, effective 8/1/20 


Seward, Paige, Paraeducator - WL, 3hrs/9mos, resignation, effective 8/3/20  


Vann, Briana, Textbook Media Assistant - SC, 3.5hrs/9mos, resignation, effective 7/27/20 


Retirement:  


Bocaletti, Rossell, School Administrative Assistant IV - WL, effective 3/19/21 


Coddington, Veronica, Paraeducator - Special Education -  DL, 5hrs/9mos, effective 6/30/20 


 


•Limited Term Project (not to exceed 126 days)/Substitutes: • 


New Temporary Employees: None 


Existing Temporary Employees/EWR: None 


Existing Regular Employees/EWR: 


Baldwin, Christian, Maintenance Specialist - MO, not to exceed 100 hrs, 7/1/20 - 6/30/21 


22/250







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2  


Cordero, Lisa, Office Assistant - WL, not to exceed 65 hrs, 7/1 - 8/11/20 


Novak, Theresa, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - CR, not to exceed 55 hrs, 7/1 - 7/15/20 


Ruiz, Reyna, Program Assistant - CR, not to exceed 78 hrs, 7/1 - 7/15/20 


Shafer, Elizabeth, Site Accounting Technician - MH, not to exceed 80 hrs, 7/16/20 - 5/15/21 


 


•Eligibility Lists Established• 


Office Assistant  


Paraeducator - Special Education  


Registrar 


 


 


23/250







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Purchase Orders, Bids and Quotes  
 
MEETING DATE: August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the purchase orders, quotes, bids and proposals as submitted.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
A detailed report is attached, listing purchase orders, quotes and bids that require Board 
approval prior to release to vendors or ratification within 60 days as allowed by Education 
Code 17605. Also included for pre-approval are 2020-21 purchase orders which will be entered 
before the next regular Board meeting for Facility Services, Transportation, Food Services, and 
Central Purchasing for routine supplies and services. 
 
The following definitions are provided to clarify the differences between purchase orders, 
quotes and bids: 
 
Purchase Orders: 
All purchases shall be made by formal contract or purchase order or shall be accompanied by a 
receipt. The Superintendent or designee may create a "blanket" or "open" purchase order 
system for the purchase of minor items as needed from a vendor.  
 
Quotes: 
For the purchase of materials and supplies between $15,000 and $60,000 more than one quote 
is required and may be verbal or written. When purchases will be $15,000 to $95,200 for 
contracted work other than Public Works Projects and $60,000 to $95,200 for materials and 
supplies, several vendors are contacted for written quotes/proposals. This process, though not 
as rigorous as a bid, ensures that the District has involved more than one vendor and will 
secure a competitive price.  
   
Bids/RFP: 
A formal process including advertising to notify prospective bidders, distribution of written 
specification regarding the work or materials, and compliance with legal guidelines for bidding, 
must be followed for contracted work other than CUPCCAA Public Works Projects projected to 
cost $95,200 and over, or for materials and supplies in the sum of $95,200 or over unless a 
Cooperative Purchasing Agreement is being utilized under PCC 20118. Under CUPCCAA 
contracts may be awarded up to $60,000 without additional quotes. Informal bidding 
procedures are followed for Public Works projects from $60,000 to $200,000 and a formal bid 


24/250







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3 


process occurs for Public Works projects over $200,000 (PCC 20117(B), 20651(B). Bids are 
solicited from a wide pool of prospective vendors, thus assuring that when the award is made 
to the lowest responsible bidder and that the District receives the best price available. 
   
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


25/250







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 07/21/2020 - 08/11/2020


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


BPO21-00002 1,000.00 HRDoctors on Duty TB/CDS 01 NO REPORTING REDOCTORS ON DUTY MED


BPO21-00003 500.00 HRFingerprinting Service 01 NO REPORTING REBIOMETRICS4ALL INC


BPO21-00004 1,300.00 HRCentral Drug Services 01 NO REPORTING RECENTRAL DRUG SYSTEM


BPO21-00005 600.00 HRAmerican Red Cross CPR 01 NO REPORTING REAMERICAN RED CROSS


BPO21-00006 800.00 HRHR Office Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


BPO21-00007 800.00 HRAmazon HR Office Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON.COM


BPO21-00008 12,000.00 HRDOJ Fingerprinting 01 NO REPORTING RECALIF. DEPT OF JUST


BPO21-00009 2,000.00 HROPEN ORDER STANDING DESKS 01 OTHER RESTRICTEVARIDESK LLC


BPO21-00010 3,000.00 HRSafety Dragon Communication 01 OTHER RESTRICTECARAHSOFT TECHNOLOG


PO20-01771 7,425.00 STUSCFP SELF DEFENSE 19-20 01 NO REPORTING RECITY OF SANTA CRUZ/


PO20-01772 2,819.81 M&OSQ MOD 21 BOND, MEASURE AJOHNSON CONTROLS FI


PO21-00251 592.45 HHSBook Covers 01 NO REPORTING RECOLIBRI SYSTEM


PO21-00252 2,738.19 HHSTextbooks 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCDAVIS PUBLICATIONS 


PO21-00283 10,742.36 HHSTextbooks 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCMPS


PO21-00417 100.00 DOLEGAL ADS 01 NO REPORTING RESANTA CRUZ SENTINEL


PO21-00418 2,842.00 CURRBenchmark Consumables for BV 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCBENCHMARK EDUCATION


PO21-00419 2,713.44 CURRBenchmark consumables for Gault 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCBENCHMARK EDUCATION


PO21-00420 4,316.85 CURRBenachmark consumables for 


Westlake


01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCBENCHMARK EDUCATION


PO21-00421 500.00 M&O20/21 OPEN PO FOR BOILER 


TREAMENT


01 NO REPORTING REWATER TECH SPECIALT


PO21-00422 3,315.00 M&OHHS ADMIN BLDG BOARD 


REPLACEMENT


01 ONGOING & MAJORPACIFIC COAST TRANE


PO21-00423 589.56 M&OCFP SNEEZE GUARD SHIELD - 


COVID


01 NO REPORTING REHOME DEPOT INC


PO21-00424 2,600.00 FSPaper supplies/Application process 13 CHLD NUTR:SCHOOALPHAGRAPHICS SANTA


PO21-00425 5,000.00 FSEquipment repair services 13 CHLD NUTR:SCHOOROGER'S REFRIGERATI


PO21-00426 23,395.00 CURR20-21 AVID contract 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCAVID CENTER


PO21-00427 5,156.39 DOSTUDENT NECK GAITERS - COVID 01 NO REPORTING RERICO INDUSTRIES INC


PO21-00428 14,707.38 CURRBenachmark consumables for DLEL 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCBENCHMARK EDUCATION


PO21-00429 9,700.00 CURROPALS Library software 01 Measure TMEDIA FLEX INC


PO21-00430 12,378.00 HRFrontline Central Annual payment 01 NO REPORTING REFRONTLINE TECHNOLOG


PO21-00431 12,126.75 ITEmergency Verizon Hotspots via Kajeet 01 NO REPORTING RECDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO21-00432 77,559.72 CURREureka Math workbooks 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCGREAT MINDS LLC


PO21-00433 5,647.03 M&O20/21 OPEN PO FOR WORK ORDER 


PROGRAMS


01 ONGOING & MAJORDUDE SOLUTIONS INC


PO21-00434 83,148.18 M&OMHMS ARTICIFIAL FIELD 


REPLACEMENT


21 BOND, MEASURE AVERDE DESIGN INC


PO21-00435 9,720.00 M&OINSURANCE CLAIM DELA VANDALISM 01 ONGOING & MAJORMONTEREY ENVIRONMEN


PO21-00436 4,000.00 HRSafety Amazon 01 OTHER RESTRICTEAMAZON.COM


PO21-00443 1,680.14 GAELGrade 3 Social Studies Textbooks 01 NO REPORTING RESAVVAS LEARNING COM


PO21-00444 4,000.00 FSSoftware support/Annual Subscription 13 CHLD NUTR:SCHOOEMS LINQ INC


PO21-00445 1,000.00 FSFood Services annual maint. 13 CHLD NUTR:SCHOOENCORE OILS LLC C/O


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Aug 11 2020  4:37PM


Page 1 of 4


26/250







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 07/21/2020 - 08/11/2020


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO21-00446 1,000.00 FSFood Services Processing Fees 13 CHLD NUTR:SCHOOIMAGE ONE CORP


PO21-00447 140.00 FSFood Service Membership renewal 13 CHLD NUTR:SCHOOSAN MATEO-FOSTER CI


PO21-00448 425.00 HRESSER Amazon COVID 01 ESSERAMAZON.COM


PO21-00449 275.00 HRESSER Training COVID 01 ESSERSCHOOL SERVICES OF 


PO21-00450 800.00 DOOPEN ORDER FOR SHIPPING 


SERVICES


01 NO REPORTING REUNITED PARCEL SERVI


PO21-00451 1,500.00 FINSPURR UTILITIES ADULT ED 11 ADULT ED APPORTSPURR


PO21-00452 3,200.00 FINTRASH SERVICE ADULT ED 11 ADULT ED APPORTSANTA CRUZ MUNICIPA


PO21-00453 963.30 HREDJoin Annual Fee 20-21 01 NO REPORTING RESAN JOAQUIN COE


PO21-00454 925.00 FINSEWER SERVICE ADULT ED 11 ADULT ED APPORTSANTA CRUZ MUNICIPA


PO21-00455 5,025.00 EDSVDTS License renewal 20-21 01 NO REPORTING REDOCUMENT TRACKING S


PO21-00456 6,000.00 HRSafety Palace 01 OTHER RESTRICTEPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-00457 42,000.00 BUSNThe Hartford Life Invoices 01 NO REPORTING REHARTFORD LIFE


PO21-00458 186,000.00 FINCOPIER LEASE/MAINTENANC 01 NO REPORTING REUS BANK EQUIP FINAN


PO21-00459 15,000.00 ITJIVE PHONE SERVICE 01 NO REPORTING REJIVE COMMUNICATIONS


PO21-00460 225,000.00 FINSPURR UTILITIES GEN FUND 01 NO REPORTING RESPURR


PO21-00461 600,000.00 FINPGE GENERAL FUND 01 NO REPORTING REPG&E


PO21-00462 78,000.00 FINTRASH/RECYCLE SERVICE UTILITIES 01 NO REPORTING REGREENWASTE RECOVERY


PO21-00463 60,000.00 FINSOLAR UTILITIES 01 NO REPORTING RESOLAR ENERGY OF AME


PO21-00464 65,000.00 FINSOLAR UTILITIES 01 NO REPORTING REMAGNOLIA SUN LLC


PO21-00465 8,425.00 FINPGE - ADULT ED 11 ADULT ED APPORTPG&E


PO21-00466 662.25 SQHSLink Crew T-shirts 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDICUSTOMINK LLC


PO21-00467 2,100.00 M&OANNUAL COPIER MAINTENANCE 01 NO REPORTING RERAY MORGAN CO.


PO21-00468 350.00 FINWATER - ADULT ED 11 ADULT ED APPORTSANTA CRUZ MUNICIPA


PO21-00469 2,400.00 M&O20/21 OPEN PO PLUMBING 


PARTS/SUPPLIES


01 ONGOING & MAJORBAY PLUMBING SUPPLY


PO21-00470 10,500.00 M&O20/21 OPEN PO FOR FIRE EXT. 


REPAIRS & INSPECTIONS


01 ONGOING & MAJORSANTA CRUZ FIRE EQU


PO21-00471 6,000.00 M&OMHMS FIELD GEO ACCESS 21 BOND, MEASURE ATD SPORTS GROUP LLC


PO21-00472 5,000.00 M&O20/21 OPEN PO FOR REPAIRS AND 


HAZMAT TESTING


01 ONGOING & MAJORCALIFORNIA PREMIER 


PO21-00473 22,950.00 FINWATER SERVICE - UTILITIES 01 NO REPORTING RESOQUEL CREEK WATER 


PO21-00474 6,000.00 FINLANDFILL SERVICES 01 NO REPORTING RESANTA CRUZ, CITY OF


PO21-00475 2,600.00 CATPCode HS for SCHS 01 CAREER TECHNICACODEHS INC


PO21-00476 1,560.00 CURRBYU Summer school services 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCBRIGHAM YOUNG UNIVE


PO21-00477 721.36 GAELGrade 2 Social Studies Textbooks 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCSAVVAS LEARNING COM


PO21-00478 546.36 GAELKindergarten Social Studies Books 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCSAVVAS LEARNING COM


PO21-00479 1,079.54 GAELGrade 1 Social Studies Books 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCSAVVAS LEARNING COM


PO21-00480 1,035.09 GAELGrade 4 Social Studies Textbooks 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCSAVVAS LEARNING COM


PO21-00481 2,059.58 GAELGrade 5 Social Studies Books 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCSAVVAS LEARNING COM


PO21-00482 12,000.00 M&O20/21 OPEN PO FOR LOCK 


PARTS/SUPPLIES


01 ONGOING & MAJORANIXTER INC


PO21-00483 15,000.00 CATPYour Future is our Business - YFOB 01 CAREER TECHNICAYOUR FUTURE IS OUR 


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Aug 11 2020  4:37PM


Page 2 of 4


27/250







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 07/21/2020 - 08/11/2020


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO21-00484 1,387.50 SPEDREQUIRED SE STAFF DEV TRAINING 01 SE:MENTAL HEALTHANDLE WITH CARE BE


PO21-00485 3,647.86 BVELWorkbooks for K-3rd grade 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCHANDWRITING WITHOUT


PO21-00486 50.00 TRANSmog Tests 01 TRANSPORT:HOMEBOBBYS PIT STOP INC


PO21-00487 50.00 TRANSmog Test 01 TRANSPORT:SPECIBOBBYS PIT STOP INC


PO21-00488 104.00 DOCLEAR MASKS AND GAITERS 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON.COM


PO21-00489 500.00 SCHSCURRICULUM MATERIALS 01 NO REPORTING REBOOMERANG PROJECT, 


PO21-00490 1,250.00 M&OMHMS ARBORIST 21 BOND, MEASURE AF.O. CONSULTING


PO21-00491 417.32 WLELDatabook Invoice from 19-20 to be paid 01 NO REPORTING RESCHOOL DATEBOOKS IN


PO21-00492 2,500.00 MHMSOpen PO for art class-Crocetti 01 NO REPORTING RENASCO


PO21-00493 817.50 FSFood Service Signs for Lunch 13 CHLD NUTR:SCHOOSIGNWAVE


PO21-00494 500.00 BSSOpen PO AFE 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-00495 500.00 BSSArk Open PO 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-00496 500.00 BSSCostanoa Open PO 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-00497 500.00 BSSMonarch Open PO 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-00498 1,664.94 FSFood Service Classified Advertising 13 CHLD NUTR:SCHOOSANTA CRUZ SENTINEL


PO21-00499 2,300.00 CATPTyping Agent 01 NO REPORTING RETYPING AGENT LLC


PO21-00500 2,000.00 MHMSOpen PO for Crocetti for art supplies 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-00501 3,712.50 CATPSeesaw Elementary Licenses 01 CRF COVIDSEESAW LEARNING INC


PO21-00502 2,477,097.00 M&O*SQH MOD PH2 INCREMENT 3 21 BOND, MEASURE ASWINERTON BUILDERS


PO21-00503 131,341.08 CURRBenchmark 25% deffered payment 01 NO REPORTING REBENCHMARK EDUCATION


PO21-00504 30,470.28 M&OSCH TELEVISIONS 21 BOND, MEASURE ACDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO21-00505 8,282.00 CATPESGI 01 CRF COVIDESGI LLC


PO21-00506 110,000.00 FINCSA FOR J.L. FINANCE SERVICES 01 NO REPORTING REJERENE LACEY


PO21-00507 30,692.18 DOZOOM SERVICES 01 CRF COVIDZOOM VIDEO COMMUNCA


PO21-00508 26,295.00 DOGOOGLE VOICE LICENSE AND 


REGULATORY FEES


01 CRF COVIDAMPLIFIED IT LLC


PO21-00509 6,050.00 BUSNSTAPLES FOR COPIERS 01 NO REPORTING RERAY MORGAN CO.


PO21-00510 10,513.00 CATPiStation Licensing for DLV 01 CRF COVIDISTATION


PO21-00511 2,500.00 CATPZearn Math Licensing for Bay View 01 CRF COVIDZEARN INC


PO21-00512 2,500.00 CATPZearn Math Licensing for Gault 01 CRF COVIDZEARN INC


PO21-00513 2,500.00 CATPZearn Math Licensing for DLV 01 CRF COVIDZEARN INC


PO21-00514 2,500.00 CATPZearn Math Licensing for WL 01 CRF COVIDZEARN INC


PO21-00515 23,000.00 DOMAILING SERVICES 01 NO REPORTING RECOMPLETE MAILING SE


PO21-00516 7,500.00 SCHSTEACHER RESOURCE LICENSE 01 NO REPORTING RETEACHERS PAY TEACHE


PO21-00517 500.00 BMSOffice Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-00518 500.00 BMSSupplies for Office 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON.COM


PO21-00519 100.00 MHMSOpen PO for Business cards for 


counseling


01 NO REPORTING REALPHAGRAPHICS SANTA


PO21-00520 2,400.00 BVELClassroom/Instructional Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-00521 50.00 DOOPEN ORDER FOR COVID SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON.COM


PO21-00522 50,000.00 DOESTABLISH ACCT WITH CENTRAL 


VALLEY BANK


01 NO REPORTING RECENTRAL VALLEY COMM


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Aug 11 2020  4:37PM


Page 3 of 4


28/250







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 07/21/2020 - 08/11/2020


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO21-00523 1,240.82 ITChange order referencing original 


PO20-00670


01 NO REPORTING REAMS.NET


PO21-00524 2,184.70 M&OB40MS NEW LUNCH SHELTER 21 BOND, MEASURE APARK ASSOCIATES INC


PO21-00525 39.90 EDSVBusiness Cards, McCroskey 01 NO REPORTING REALPHAGRAPHICS SANTA


PO21-00526 464.78 DOGOWNS FOR SPEC ED COVID 01 NO REPORTING REAO APPAREL INC


PO21-00527 2,400.00 BVELSupplies & Materials 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIAMAZON.COM


PO21-00528 6,200.00 DOLEVEL 1 DEVELOPER FEE STUDY 25 OTHER RESTRICTEODELL PLANNING & RE


PO21-00529 1,500.00 WLELOpen PO for materials and supplies 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-00530 86.31 SQHSCFP -- Business Cards 01 NO REPORTING RETHE PRINT GALLERY


PO21-00531 27.45 HHSCFP - Scholastic Art 01 NO REPORTING RESCHOLASTIC INC.


PO21-00532 500.00 SQHSSafety items 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO21-00533 87.39 M&OCONFIRMING ORDER, DISPENSER - 


SANITIZER


01 NO REPORTING REHOME DEPOT INC


PO21-00534 90.00 CURRBYU  Confirming for Payment 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCBRIGHAM YOUNG UNIVE


PO21-00535 4,000.00 DOCOVID SIGNS 01 NO REPORTING RECOMMUNITY PRINTERS 


PO21-00536 544.07 DON95 MASKS 01 NO REPORTING REHOME DEPOT INC


PO21-00537 339.32 STUSAED Batteries 01 NO REPORTING RESCHOOL HEALTH SUPPL


PO21-00538 2,499.00 HHSOnline Library Licenses 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCLEARNING ALLY INC


PO21-00539 500.00 SQHSMaterials for training 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCBOOMERANG PROJECT, 


Total 4,694,651.63 


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Aug 11 2020  4:37PM


Page 4 of 4


29/250







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.4 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Warrant Register 
 
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the warrants on the Board Payment Report. The report covers vendor warrants issued 
from 6/9/20 – 7/14/20. Hard copies of the report are available for public review at the Board 
Meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
  
 
 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


30/250







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 07/15/2020 through 08/12/2020


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


948858 07/20/2020 BOOMERANG PROJECT, THE 2,300.00 


948859 07/20/2020 NAPA SANTA CRUZ 3,922.81 


948860 07/20/2020 BARTOS ARCHITECTURE INC 132,833.10 


948861 07/20/2020 COLBI TECHNOLOGIES INC 2,507.50 


948862 07/20/2020 ETERNAL CONSTRUCTION INC 4,810.29 


948863 07/20/2020 HANCOCK PARK & DELONG INC. 7,000.00 


948864 07/20/2020 KIER & WRIGHT CIVIL ENGINEERS & SURVERYORS INC 1,250.00 


948865 07/20/2020 KLEINFELDER INC 6,645.88 


948866 07/20/2020 LEACH GROUP INC 8,700.00 


948867 07/20/2020 M3 ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING 8,185.38 


948868 07/20/2020 MADI 19SIX ARCHITECTS 2,832.50 


948869 07/20/2020 O.C. MCDONALD CO INC 29,099.02 


948870 07/20/2020 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 75,419.32 


948871 07/20/2020 SWINERTON BUILDERS 890,846.32 


948872 07/20/2020 VERDE DESIGN INC 10,107.95 


948873 07/20/2020 XL CONSTRUCTION CORP 692,171.43 


948874 07/20/2020 Keenan, Mia 135.87 


948875 07/20/2020 Molina, Deborah L 566.38 


948876 07/20/2020 Santana, Julie P 731.07 


948877 07/20/2020 Carroll, Laura J 199.99 


948878 07/20/2020 French, Lisa J 221.15 


948879 07/20/2020 Laszlo Rath, Michelle A 66.38 


948880 07/20/2020 Ragan, Vanessa 106.30 


948881 07/20/2020 Santos Meany, Gabriela M 25.30 


948882 07/20/2020 Tuson, Kim 329.50 


948883 07/20/2020 Volpe, Joanne M 81.32 


948884 07/20/2020 Avery, Christine G 250.00 


948885 07/20/2020 Houser, Kenee M 102.54 


948886 07/20/2020 Jolly, Kristyne R 236.06 


948887 07/20/2020 O'Farrell, Stacy L 108.50 


948888 07/20/2020 Pizzica, Jessica K 250.00 


948889 07/20/2020 Ruth, Bradley D 1,200.00 


948890 07/20/2020 Tripp, Lisa A 250.00 


948891 07/20/2020 Weisman, Staci L 1,660.90 


948892 07/20/2020 Frisbey, Linda A 99.00 


948893 07/20/2020 Rodecker, Catherine 75.00 


948894 07/20/2020 Turpin, Maritza 200.00 


948895 07/20/2020 James, Jennifer L 26.91 


948896 07/20/2020 Lesea, Renee V 149.99 


948897 07/20/2020 Ferrell, Laurie R 71.19 


948898 07/20/2020 Mindelzun, Ariana R 44.91 


948899 07/20/2020 Hasbrouck, Alethea J 322.29 


948900 07/20/2020 Sliney, Lisa M 105.96 


948901 07/20/2020 Somers, Marshall 243.00 


948902 07/20/2020 Enemark, Colette A 174.00 


948903 07/20/2020 Diaz, Rachel L 97.18 


948904 07/20/2020 Linneman, Devon M 464.06 


948905 07/20/2020 De Smidt, Lauren M 27.03 


948906 07/20/2020 Holbrook, Jamie 165.00 


Page 1 of 6


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Aug 12 2020  


1:44PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


31/250







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 07/15/2020 through 08/12/2020


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


948907 07/20/2020 McInnis, Lauren B 149.99 


948908 07/20/2020 Semeniuk, Ellen 22.62 


948909 07/20/2020 AMERICAN SUPPLY CORP 22,917.92 


948910 07/20/2020 AT&T 3,198.98 


948911 07/20/2020 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 17,337.05 


948912 07/20/2020 FEDEX OFFICE 54.94 


948913 07/20/2020 GREENWASTE RECOVERY INC 6,292.92 


948914 07/20/2020 JENNIFER ANN 915.67 


948915 07/20/2020 LAMBERTUS POST 1,612.50 


948916 07/20/2020 MARY E GAUKEL FORSTER 3,000.00 


948917 07/20/2020 OFFICE DEPOT 284.15 


948918 07/20/2020 SANTA CRUZ, CITY OF 971.16 


948919 07/20/2020 SOLAR ENERGY OF AMERICA 1 LLC 26,817.64 


948920 07/20/2020 SOQUEL CREEK WATER DISTRICT 6,686.79 


948921 07/20/2020 TERESA SCHROEDER 19.49 


948922 07/20/2020 CARLOS GRANADOS RUIZ 250.00 


948923 07/20/2020 SOLAR ENERGY OF AMERICA 1 LLC 10,875.83 


948924 07/20/2020 LOZANO SMITH LLP 40,000.00 


948925 07/20/2020 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 70.00 


948926 07/20/2020 CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER 44.50 


948927 07/20/2020 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 1,425.06 


948928 07/20/2020 HOME DEPOT INC 179.96 


948929 07/20/2020 KONE INC 3,005.77 


948930 07/20/2020 NORTH BAY FORD 475.24 


948931 07/20/2020 RIVERSIDE LIGHTING 22.84 


948932 07/20/2020 SURTEC INC 2,648.22 


948933 07/20/2020 APPI 175.78 


948934 07/20/2020 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 281.15 


948935 07/20/2020 HINES PEST & WEED CONTROL DBA R AURIA INC 110.00 


948936 07/20/2020 HOME DEPOT INC 283.72 


948937 07/20/2020 JOHN'S ELECTRIC MOTOR SERV 213.82 


948938 07/20/2020 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 93.58 


948939 07/20/2020 KONE INC 1,865.25 


948940 07/20/2020 LINCOLN AQUATICS 884.89 


948941 07/20/2020 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 781.47 


948942 07/20/2020 SANTA CRUZ AUTO PARTS INC 33.41 


948943 07/20/2020 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO 1,097.96 


948944 07/20/2020 SUPERIOR ALARM CO 1,809.00 


948945 07/20/2020 E.D.D./ STATE OF CALIFORNIA 6,987.57 


948946 07/20/2020 AUSONIO INC 1,399,258.00 


949206 07/27/2020 GUERRA CONSTRUCTION GROUP 2,460.60 


949207 07/27/2020 MADI 19SIX ARCHITECTS 27,160.00 


949208 07/27/2020 SWINERTON BUILDERS 43,223.92 


949209 07/27/2020 COLBI TECHNOLOGIES INC 30,000.00 


949210 07/27/2020 DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 80,095.94 


949211 07/27/2020 DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT ACCOUNTS 


RECEIVABLE


64,529.64 


949212 07/27/2020 ELITE INTERACTIVE SOLUTIONS LLC 31,565.00 


949213 07/27/2020 LOCATELLI MOVING & STORAGE INC 6,180.00 


Page 2 of 6


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Aug 12 2020  


1:44PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


32/250







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 07/15/2020 through 08/12/2020


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


949214 07/27/2020 MADI 19SIX ARCHITECTS 3,272.50 


949215 07/27/2020 ABRITE ORGANIZATION, THE 17,307.50 *


Reissued on 08/10/2020


949216 07/27/2020 Abreu-Coito, Dorothy 48.16 


949217 07/27/2020 Berdan, Jory V 70.25 


949218 07/27/2020 Lerman, Bernette M 5.75 


949219 07/27/2020 Monreal, Jimmy 40.00 


949220 07/27/2020 ACCO-WILSON INC DBA GEO H WILSON 4,226.92 


949221 07/27/2020 B & B SMALL ENGINE REPAIR 112.86 


949222 07/27/2020 CENTRAL HOME SUPPLY 596.16 


949223 07/27/2020 CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER 36.50 


949224 07/27/2020 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 613.88 


949225 07/27/2020 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 170.59 


949226 07/27/2020 GRANITE ROCK COMPANY 172.26 


949227 07/27/2020 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 45.54 


949228 07/27/2020 NORTH GLASS 1,941.14 


949229 07/27/2020 PHIL ALLEGRI ELECTRIC INC 8,938.00 


949230 07/27/2020 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 176.92 


949231 07/27/2020 SCOTTS VALLEY ROCKERY AND LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 960.39 


949232 07/27/2020 UNITED RENTALS 561.23 


949233 07/27/2020 ABACHERLI FENCE CO 1,370.00 


949234 07/27/2020 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 196.38 


949235 07/27/2020 HOME DEPOT INC 991.33 


949236 07/27/2020 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 107.09 


949237 07/27/2020 LINCOLN AQUATICS 913.89 


949238 07/27/2020 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 339.15 


949239 07/27/2020 SCOTTS VALLEY ROCKERY AND LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 373.49 


949240 07/27/2020 TURF & INDUSTRIAL EQUIPMENT CO 396.50 


949557 08/03/2020 BRIGHAM YOUNG UNIVERSITY BYU CONTINUING 


EDUCATION


150.00 


949558 08/03/2020 CRW INDUSTRIES INC 47,135.50 


949559 08/03/2020 DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 89,426.77 


949560 08/03/2020 F.O. CONSULTING 2,250.00 


949561 08/03/2020 ILLUMINEE INC 32,978.80 


949562 08/03/2020 LEWIS TREE SERVICE INC. 2,500.00 


949563 08/03/2020 MADI 19SIX ARCHITECTS 6,790.00 


949564 08/03/2020 ETERNAL CONSTRUCTION INC 9,675.63 


949565 08/03/2020 I & A CONTRACTOR INC 76,382.18 


949566 08/03/2020 DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT ACCOUNTS 


RECEIVABLE


6,183.59 


949567 08/03/2020 Guzman, Georgiana A 91.08 


949568 08/03/2020 Dominguez, Desiree A 36.80 


949569 08/03/2020 ABRITE ORGANIZATION, THE 20,588.30 


949570 08/03/2020 AMS.NET 7,805.60 


949571 08/03/2020 BALANCE4KIDS 14,646.48 


949572 08/03/2020 BAY SCHOOL, THE 59,076.90 


949573 08/03/2020 BRITE HORIZONS SCHOOL 43,345.00 


949574 08/03/2020 BUSINESS SERVICES PETTY CASH 47.68 


949575 08/03/2020 COMPLETE MAILING SERVICE INC 671.12 


Page 3 of 6


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Aug 12 2020  


1:44PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


33/250







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 07/15/2020 through 08/12/2020


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


949576 08/03/2020 DELTA CHARTER - CABRILLO 20,418.75 


949577 08/03/2020 EASTER SEALS CENTRAL CALIF 3,802.13 


949578 08/03/2020 PG&E 36,146.76 


949579 08/03/2020 RAY MORGAN CO. 174.08 


949580 08/03/2020 SCHUTT RECONDITIONING 6,890.80 


Unpaid Tax


7,463.45 Expensed Amount


572.65 


949581 08/03/2020 SOLACIUM SUNRISE LLC 12,900.00 


949582 08/03/2020 STEPS TO SUCCESS 2,095.00 


949583 08/03/2020 APPI 226.10 


949584 08/03/2020 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 38.19 


949585 08/03/2020 CIVIC PERMITS INC 4,695.00 


949586 08/03/2020 DIRECT LINE TELE RESPONSE 110.00 


949587 08/03/2020 DUDE SOLUTIONS INC 5,647.03 


949588 08/03/2020 ELITE INTERACTIVE SOLUTIONS LLC 4,133.34 


949589 08/03/2020 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 152.49 


949590 08/03/2020 HOME DEPOT INC 147.05 


949591 08/03/2020 MONTEREY ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS AND 


SERVICES


9,720.00 


949592 08/03/2020 NORTH BAY FORD 431.54 


949593 08/03/2020 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 370.86 


949594 08/03/2020 SHIFFLER EQUIPMENT SALES INC 98.73 


949595 08/03/2020 ACCO-WILSON INC DBA GEO H WILSON 2,073.45 


949596 08/03/2020 ACCO-WILSON INC DBA GEO H WILSON 10,120.00 


949597 08/03/2020 C & N TRACTORS 87.74 


949598 08/03/2020 BAY SCHOOL, THE 11,838.88 


949848 08/10/2020 ABRITE ORGANIZATION, THE 17,307.50 


949849 08/10/2020 CRW INDUSTRIES INC 943,933.62 


949850 08/10/2020 DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 102,790.71 


949851 08/10/2020 M3 ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING 3,100.00 


949852 08/10/2020 TRIAD ELECTRIC INC 30,764.00 


949853 08/10/2020 EMKAY FOREST AND LARA FOREST 49,766.92 


949854 08/10/2020 SANTA CRUZ MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 43,041.79 


949855 08/10/2020 SOLAR ENERGY OF AMERICA 1 LLC 37,241.69 


949856 08/10/2020 WOODWIND AND BRASSWIND 692.10 


949857 08/10/2020 AMAZON.COM 1,727.92 


949858 08/10/2020 BENCHMARK EDUCATION CO. 131,341.08 


949859 08/10/2020 BRIGHAM YOUNG UNIVERSITY BYU CONTINUING 


EDUCATION


1,560.00 


949860 08/10/2020 BRINKS AWARDS & SIGNS 147.48 


949861 08/10/2020 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 752.07 


949862 08/10/2020 COLIBRI SYSTEM 592.45 


949863 08/10/2020 COMMITTEE FOR CHILDREN 2,749.00 


949864 08/10/2020 COSTCO MEMBERSHIP 60.00 


949865 08/10/2020 DANIELSEN CO. 4,516.93 


949866 08/10/2020 DAVIS PUBLICATIONS INC 2,738.19 


949867 08/10/2020 EDGENUITY INC 43,995.00 


949868 08/10/2020 EMS LINQ INC 1,390.00 


949869 08/10/2020 FARMER BROS CO 147.49 


Page 4 of 6


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Aug 12 2020  


1:44PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


34/250







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 07/15/2020 through 08/12/2020


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


949870 08/10/2020 FRONTLINE TECHNOLOGIES GROUP DBA FRONTLINE 


EDUCATION


12,378.00 


949871 08/10/2020 GARY'S PLASTIC PLACE 5,500.74 


949872 08/10/2020 GOLD STAR FOODS 12,024.98 


949873 08/10/2020 GREAT MINDS LLC 11,880.00 


949874 08/10/2020 GREENFIELD LEARNING INC 72,700.00 


949875 08/10/2020 HEARTLAND PAYMENT SYSTEMS INC 450.00 


949876 08/10/2020 HOME DEPOT INC 623.60 


949877 08/10/2020 IMAGE ONE CORP 720.00 


949878 08/10/2020 INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE OR 11,650.00 


949879 08/10/2020 JIVE COMMUNICATIONS INC 1,257.43 


949880 08/10/2020 MAILFINANCE 2,066.46 


949881 08/10/2020 MASS INSIGHT EDUCATION 835.00 


949882 08/10/2020 MEDIA FLEX INC 9,700.00 


949883 08/10/2020 OFFICE DEPOT 21.59 


949884 08/10/2020 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 764.25 


949885 08/10/2020 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 3,444.89 


949886 08/10/2020 ROGER'S REFRIGERATION INC 354.13 


949887 08/10/2020 ROSETTA STONE 10,654.00 


949888 08/10/2020 SAN JOAQUIN COE 963.30 


949889 08/10/2020 SAN MATEO-FOSTER CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 137.12 


949890 08/10/2020 SANTA CRUZ BIOTECHNOLOGY INC 7,437.69 


949891 08/10/2020 SANTA CRUZ FIRE EQUIPMENT 378.56 


949892 08/10/2020 SANTA CRUZ SENTINEL 1,664.94 


949893 08/10/2020 SANTANDER LEASING LLC 13,432.00 


949894 08/10/2020 SCHOOL INNOVATIONS  & ACHIEVEMENT 16,500.00 


949895 08/10/2020 SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIF 3,840.00 


949896 08/10/2020 SEESAW LEARNING INC 3,712.50 


949897 08/10/2020 SIGNWAVE 817.50 


949898 08/10/2020 SILKE COMMUNICATIONS INC 909.99 


949899 08/10/2020 SOQUEL CREEK WATER DISTRICT 56.33 


949900 08/10/2020 SOUTHERN PENINSULA REGION INSURANCE GROUP 704,657.00 


949901 08/10/2020 TEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE 196.65 


949902 08/10/2020 THE PRINT GALLERY 327.75 


949903 08/10/2020 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE INC 32.70 


949904 08/10/2020 US BANK EQUIP FINANCE INC 26,042.11 


949905 08/10/2020 WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 5,723.80 


949906 08/10/2020 Guzman, Georgiana A 10.12 


949907 08/10/2020 Bettar, Brian K 669.44 


949908 08/10/2020 CITY OF SANTA CRUZ/CPVAW 7,425.00 


949909 08/10/2020 ANIMAL DAMAGE MGMT 2,500.00 


949910 08/10/2020 C & N TRACTORS 250.78 


949911 08/10/2020 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 84.77 


949912 08/10/2020 HINES PEST & WEED CONTROL DBA R AURIA INC 95.00 


949913 08/10/2020 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 105.49 


949914 08/10/2020 LINCOLN AQUATICS 1,279.88 


949915 08/10/2020 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 280.53 


949916 08/10/2020 SCOTTS VALLEY USD 500.00 


949917 08/10/2020 MAXIMUS INC 673.00 


Page 5 of 6


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Aug 12 2020  


1:44PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


35/250







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 07/15/2020 through 08/12/2020


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


949918 08/10/2020 McKinney, Michelle L 346.84 


949919 08/10/2020 ENCORE OILS LLC C/O SQPB 840.00 


949920 08/10/2020 SANTA CRUZ COE 56,000.00 


949921 08/10/2020 JERENE LACEY 11,549.20 


949922 08/10/2020 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 45,830.68 


949923 08/10/2020 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC 32.15 


949924 08/10/2020 CENTRAL VALLEY COMMUNITY BANK 50,000.00 


949925 08/10/2020 DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 1,352.50 


949926 08/10/2020 GRAINGER INC 178.13 


949927 08/10/2020 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION 2,819.81 


6,878,906.22  246Total Number of Checks


Reissue


AmountCount


1 17,307.50 


Net Issue 6,861,598.72 


Fund Recap


Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount


01 GENERAL/COUNTY SCHOOL 1,916,671.60 192 


11 ADULT EDUCATION 966.38 2 


13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE 32,479.58 16 


21 BUILDING 4,912,053.81 38 


Net (Check Amount)


Less Unpaid Tax Liability


Total Number of Checks 6,862,171.37 246 


572.65 


6,861,598.72 


Page 6 of 6


Generated for Michaela Cirerol (MCIREROL), Aug 12 2020  


1:44PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


36/250







  
                                       AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.5.  


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Budget Transfers  
 
MEETING DATE:   August 19, 2020 
  
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent Business Services  
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve 2020-2021 budget transfers dated from 7/1/20 through 7/31/20, BR#21-00001 – 
BR#20-00136.  The report follows.  Hard copy of the report is available for public review at the 
Board Meeting. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Ed Code 42600 requires that the Board approve budget transfers that are made between major 
expense object codes, or from reserves. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
  


37/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


JE # BR21-00001 JE Trans Date 07/01/2020 JE Posted 06/26/2020 Comment BD-edgenuity & i ready POs
3,000.00 ( 020561)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 530- CMP1 CRNO REPORTING RE,TRAVEL &


40,995.00 ( 020562)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 530- CMP1 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONS


43,995.00 ( 016820)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 530- CMP1 DRNO REPORTING RE,APPR TEXT


43,995.00 43,995.00 


JE # BR21-00002 JE Trans Date 07/01/2020 JE Posted 06/30/2020 Comment JL-COVID-19 Supplies
4,000.00 ( 018848)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 899- EMER CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS


13,657.00 ( 018938)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8200- 4400- 049- EMER CRONGOING & MAJOR,NON-CAPIT


660.00 ( 020584)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 049- EMER CRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS


18,317.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00003 JE Trans Date 07/01/2020 JE Posted 07/01/2020 Comment TH-REQS 21-9734
50,000.00 ( 010512)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 024- B133 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00013


25,000.00 ( 010514)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 024- B135 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00014


50,000.00 ( 010505)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 024- B126 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00015


200,000.00 ( 010508)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 024- B129 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00016


35,000.00 ( 010509)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 024- B130 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00017


50,000.00 ( 014940)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 024- B169 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00018


19,800.00 ( 010487)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 020- B199 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00029


100,000.00 ( 010534)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 027- B147 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00047


100,000.00 ( 010535)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 027- B148 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00048


50,000.00 ( 010527)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 027- B140 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00049


200,000.00 ( 010530)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 027- B143 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00050


35,000.00 ( 010533)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 027- B146 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00051


35,000.00 ( 010532)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 027- B145 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00052


20,000.00 ( 014594)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 027- B164 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00053


75,000.00 ( 010539)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 027- B161 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00054


75,000.00 ( 014593)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 027- B172 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00055


15,000.00 ( 012028)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 021- B044 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00058


1,000.00 ( 011975)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6251- 021- B044 CRBOND, MEASURE B,REIMBURSETH-R21-00058


20,000.00 ( 012015)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 038- B043 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00059


3,000.00 ( 011966)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6251- 038- B043 CRBOND, MEASURE B,REIMBURSETH-R21-00059


1,158,800.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING A


1,158,800.00 1,158,800.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 1 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


38/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


JE # BR21-00004 JE Trans Date 07/01/2020 JE Posted 07/01/2020 Comment TH-REQS 21-9734
15,000.00 ( 012004)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 023- B045 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00060


1,000.00 ( 011964)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6251- 023- B045 CRBOND, MEASURE B,REIMBURSETH-R21-00060


10,000.00 ( 020588)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 027- B046 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00061


1,000.00 ( 020589)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6251- 027- B046 CRBOND, MEASURE B,REIMBURSETH-R21-00061


7,500.00 ( 019431)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6290- 027- B148 CRBOND, MEASURE B,INSCPECTITH-R21-00065


2,000.00 ( 019432)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 027- B148 CRBOND, MEASURE B,CONSTRUCTTH-R21-00066


12,897.00 ( 020590)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6250- 030- B300 CRBOND, MEASURE B,OTHER COSTH-R21-00068


6,352.00 ( 010599)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6250- 020- B200 CRBOND, MEASURE B,OTHER COSTH-R21-00068


9,900.00 ( 014600)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6272- 020- B200 CRBOND, MEASURE B,CONSTR MGTH-R21-00067


10,000.00 ( 020591)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6250- 020- B300 CRBOND, MEASURE B,OTHER COSTH-R21-00006


10,000.00 ( 020591)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6250- 020- B300 CRBOND, MEASURE B,OTHER COSTH-R21-00007


2,350.00 ( 016261)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6290- 026- B014 CRBOND, MEASURE B,INSCPECTITH-R21-00011


36,507.00 ( 018587)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 027- B148 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MODERNIZATH-R21-00073


26,774.00 ( 020522)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4400- 021- B004 CRBOND, MEASURE B,NON-CAPITTH-R21-00077


34,424.00 ( 020523)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4400- 023- B010 CRBOND, MEASURE B,NON-CAPITTH-R21-00078


59,450.00 ( 011552)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 026- B016 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MODERNIZATH-R21-00081


225,415.00 ( 013762)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 027- B161 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MODERNIZATH-R21-00082


708,945.00 ( 020524)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6201- 038- B019 CRBOND, MEASURE B,NEW CONSTTH-R21-00083


2,500.00 ( 011552)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 026- B016 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MODERNIZATH-R21-00087


11,175.00 ( 020525)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 024- B148 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MODERNIZATH-R21-00091


2,250.00 ( 018585)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6211- 027- B161 CRBOND, MEASURE B,PRIMARY CTH-R21-00092


275,000.00 ( 011976)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 021- B034 CRBOND, MEASURE B,Tech EquiTH-R21-00118


28,030.00 ( 011976)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 021- B034 CRBOND, MEASURE B,Tech EquiTH-R21-00119


8,750.00 ( 020537)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 021- B006 CRBOND, MEASURE B,CONSTRUCTTH-R21-00123


3,100.00 ( 020538)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 023- B012 CRBOND, MEASURE B,CONSTRUCTTH-R21-00124


1,510,319.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING A


1,510,319.00 1,510,319.00 


JE # BR21-00005 JE Trans Date 07/01/2020 JE Posted 07/01/2020 Comment TH-REQS 21-9733
60,000.00 ( 012036)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 035- B047 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00062


3,000.00 ( 012001)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6251- 035- B047 CRBOND, MEASURE A,REIMBURSETH-R21-00062


332,342.00 ( 010000)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 031- B419 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00063


15,000.00 ( 010260)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6251- 031- B419 CRBOND, MEASURE A,REIMBURSETH-R21-00063


226,793.00 ( 009999)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 031- B418 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00064


15,000.00 ( 019430)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6251- 031- B418 CRBOND, MEASURE A,REIMBURSETH-R21-00064


17,550.00 ( 017095)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 035- B050 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATH-R21-00002


24,880.00 ( 017352)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 034- B168 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATH-R21-00003


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 2 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


39/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


JE # BR21-00005 JE Trans Date 07/01/2020 JE Posted 07/01/2020 Comment TH-REQS 21-9733(continued)
47,707.00 ( 016263)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 034- B168 CRBOND, MEASURE A,Tech EquiTH-R21-00004


31,566.00 ( 016264)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 035- B050 CRBOND, MEASURE A,Tech EquiTH-R21-00005


10,000.00 ( 020592)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6250- 030- B200 CRBOND, MEASURE A,OTHER COSTH-R21-00006


20,100.00 ( 014599)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6272- 030- B300 CRBOND, MEASURE A,CONSTR MGTH-R21-00067


10,000.00 ( 020592)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6250- 030- B200 CRBOND, MEASURE A,OTHER COSTH-R21-00007


8,520.00 ( 014564)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 034- B102 CRBOND, MEASURE A,CONSTRUCTTH-R21-00069


6,450.00 ( 014926)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 032- B118 CRBOND, MEASURE A,CONSTRUCTTH-R21-00070


8,970.00 ( 017803)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 034- B101 CRBOND, MEASURE A,CONSTRUCTTH-R21-00071


6,500.00 ( 014929)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 034- B167 CRBOND, MEASURE A,CONSTRUCTTH-R21-00072


844,378.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING ATH-R21-00072


844,378.00 844,378.00 


JE # BR21-00006 JE Trans Date 07/01/2020 JE Posted 07/01/2020 Comment TH-REQS 21-9733
15,000.00 ( 010005)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 032- B116 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00019


50,000.00 ( 010008)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 032- B119 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00021


150,000.00 ( 010009)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 032- B120 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00020


75,000.00 ( 010015)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 032- B162 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00022


50,000.00 ( 010004)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 032- B115 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00023


200,000.00 ( 010010)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 032- B121 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00024


50,000.00 ( 010007)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 032- B118 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00025


20,000.00 ( 010013)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 032- B124 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00026


25,000.00 ( 010013)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 032- B124 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00027


50,000.00 ( 010014)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 032- B125 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00028


40,200.00 ( 009989)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 030- B199 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00029


75,000.00 ( 010060)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 034- B111 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00030


15,000.00 ( 010055)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 034- B106 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00031


25,000.00 ( 010056)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 034- B107 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00032


35,000.00 ( 019178)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 034- B168 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00033


65,000.00 ( 010057)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 034- B108 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00034


200,000.00 ( 010058)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 034- B109 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00035


25,000.00 ( 010061)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 034- B112 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00036


50,000.00 ( 010050)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 034- B101 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00037


10,000.00 ( 010051)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 034- B102 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00038


125,000.00 ( 010052)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 034- B103 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00039


150,000.00 ( 010053)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 034- B104 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00040


50,000.00 ( 010049)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 034- B100 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00041


75,000.00 ( 010059)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 034- B110 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00042


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 3 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


40/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


JE # BR21-00006 JE Trans Date 07/01/2020 JE Posted 07/01/2020 Comment TH-REQS 21-9733(continued)
10,000.00 ( 014604)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 034- B167 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00043


100,000.00 ( 014597)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 034- B166 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00044


25,000.00 ( 010063)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 034- B114 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00045


25,000.00 ( 014598)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 034- B165 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00046


500.00 ( 011494)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6251- 033- B400 CRBOND, MEASURE A,REIMBURSETH-R21-00056


18,500.00 ( 010025)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 033- B400 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00056


1,000.00 ( 011503)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6251- 031- B413 CRBOND, MEASURE A,REIMBURSETH-R21-00057


46,500.00 ( 009994)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 031- B413 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00057


1,851,700.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING A


1,851,700.00 1,851,700.00 


JE # BR21-00007 JE Trans Date 07/01/2020 JE Posted 07/01/2020 Comment TH-REQS 21-9733
5,300.00 ( 016853)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6203- 034- B167 CRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGTH-R21-00074


30,985.00 ( 017352)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 034- B168 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATH-R21-00075


51,450.00 ( 020521)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 032- B124 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATH-R21-00076


41,551.00 ( 017213)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4400- 035- B029 CRBOND, MEASURE A,NON-CAPITTH-R21-00079


47,091.00 ( 017213)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4400- 035- B029 CRBOND, MEASURE A,NON-CAPITTH-R21-00080


18,600.00 ( 012621)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 032- B119 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATH-R21-00084


32,979.00 ( 016630)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4400- 032- B119 CRBOND, MEASURE A,NON-CAPITTH-R21-00085


5,066.00 ( 014951)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6400- 033- B424 CRBOND, MEASURE A,EQUIPMENTTH-R21-00086


1,820.00 ( 011548)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 034- B101 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATH-R21-00088/89


18,030.00 ( 012621)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 032- B119 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATH-R21-00090


19,250.00 ( 016853)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6203- 034- B167 CRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGTH-R21-00117


19,500.00 ( 011549)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 034- B111 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATH-R21-00120


98,990.00 ( 020539)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6400- 034- B111 CRBOND, MEASURE A,EQUIPMENTTH-R21-00121


1,895.00 ( 011549)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 034- B111 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATH-R21-00122


47,900.00 ( 017352)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 034- B168 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATH-R21-00125


26,452.00 ( 017095)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 035- B050 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATH-R21-00238


509,997.00 ( 014572)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 031- B417 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATH-R21-00012


1,180,222.00 ( 018977)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 031- B416 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATH-R21-00010


2,157,078.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING A


2,157,078.00 2,157,078.00 


JE # BR21-00008 JE Trans Date 07/01/2020 JE Posted 07/01/2020 Comment JL-Add Budget for 6 Bus Leases
74,045.00 ( 020593)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 6500- 048- 0004 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,EQUIPMENTJL-Add Budget for 6 Bus Leases for #3 


& #4 Bus


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 4 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


41/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


JE # BR21-00008 JE Trans Date 07/01/2020 JE Posted 07/01/2020 Comment JL-Add Budget for 6 Bus Leases(continued)
33,382.00 ( 017741)  01- 0724- 0- 5750- 3600- 6500- 048- 0004 CRTRANSPORT:SPECI,EQUIPMENTJL-Add Budget for 6 Bus Leases for 


#26 & #27 Bus


13,432.00 ( 017741)  01- 0724- 0- 5750- 3600- 6500- 048- 0004 CRTRANSPORT:SPECI,EQUIPMENTJL-Add Budget for 6 Bus Leases for 


#21 & #22 Bus


120,859.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00009 JE Trans Date 07/02/2020 JE Posted 07/02/2020 Comment TH-REQS 9733
20,000.00 ( 010161)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6250- 030- B300 CRBOND, MEASURE A,OTHER COSTH-R21-00006/7


90,000.00 ( 010051)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 034- B102 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00038


2,550.00 ( 015844)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6211- 031- B416 CRBOND, MEASURE A,PRIMARY CTH-R21-00267


19,482.00 ( 014538)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 035- B029 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATH-R21-00280


74,468.00 ( 017113)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6400- 035- B029 CRBOND, MEASURE A,EQUIPMENTTH-R21-00281


59,999.00 ( 011528)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 034- B108 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATH-REQ PENDING


9,500.00 ( 012621)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 032- B119 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATH-REQ PENDING


275,999.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING A


275,999.00 275,999.00 


JE # BR21-00010 JE Trans Date 07/02/2020 JE Posted 07/02/2020 Comment TH-REQS 9734
20,000.00 ( 010599)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6250- 020- B200 CRBOND, MEASURE B,OTHER COSTH-R21-00006/7


1,000.00 ( 011965)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6251- 026- B046 CRBOND, MEASURE B,REIMBURSETH-R21-00061


10,000.00 ( 012014)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 026- B046 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00061


59,594.00 ( 020604)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6400- 021- B004 CRBOND, MEASURE B,EQUIPMENTTH-REQ PENDING


7,230.00 ( 011466)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 021- B004 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MODERNIZATH-REQ PENDING


61,268.00 ( 020605)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6400- 023- B010 CRBOND, MEASURE B,EQUIPMENTTH-REQ PENDING


2,199.00 ( 011467)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 023- B010 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MODERNIZATH-REQ PENDING


6,750.00 ( 015884)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 038- B019 CRBOND, MEASURE B,CONSTRUCTTH-REQ PENDING


168,041.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING ATH-REQ PENDING


168,041.00 168,041.00 


JE # BR21-00011 JE Trans Date 07/02/2020 JE Posted 07/02/2020 Comment JL-Advance C/O 9016-3425 mgmt
21,000.00 ( 018435)  01- 9016- 0- 1140- 1000- 6400- 034- 3425 CRDONATIONS,EQUIPMENT,INSTR


21,000.00 ( 008538)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 034- 0000 DRDONATIONS,CARRYOVER/CASH


42,000.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 5 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


42/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


JE # BR21-00012 JE Trans Date 07/02/2020 JE Posted 07/02/2020 Comment ST-COVID-19 Supplies
13,910.00 ( 018848)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 899- EMER CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS


13,910.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00013 JE Trans Date 07/06/2020 JE Posted 07/06/2020 Comment TH-R21-00289/290
1,250.00 ( 014855)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 035- B025 CRBOND, MEASURE A,CONSTRUCTTH-R21-00289


46,317.00 ( 014858)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 035- B024 CRBOND, MEASURE A,CONSTRUCTTH-R21-00289


15,400.00 ( 015843)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6211- 032- B171 CRBOND, MEASURE A,PRIMARY CTH-R21-00290


62,967.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING ATH-R21-00290


62,967.00 62,967.00 


JE # BR21-00014 JE Trans Date 07/06/2020 JE Posted 07/06/2020 Comment BD-CPM License
50.00 ( 006159)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 530- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS


50.00 ( 006168)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 530- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,PROF/CONS


50.00 50.00 


JE # BR21-00015 JE Trans Date 07/06/2020 JE Posted 07/06/2020 Comment TH-R21-00296/297
1,471.00 ( 014897)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 023- B008 CRBOND, MEASURE B,CONSTRUCTTH-R21-00296


44,608.00 ( 014974)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 023- B007 CRBOND, MEASURE B,CONSTRUCTTH-R21-00297


46,079.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING ATH-R21-00296


46,079.00 46,079.00 


JE # BR21-00016 JE Trans Date 07/06/2020 JE Posted 07/06/2020 Comment TH-R21-00298-300
1,027.00 ( 014852)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 031- B417 CRBOND, MEASURE A,CONSTRUCTTH-R21-00298


2,500.00 ( 014931)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6290- 031- B414 CRBOND, MEASURE A,INSCPECTITH-R21-00299


10,000.00 ( 016854)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6290- 034- B167 CRBOND, MEASURE A,INSCPECTITH-R21-00300


13,527.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING A


13,527.00 13,527.00 


JE # BR21-00017 JE Trans Date 07/06/2020 JE Posted 07/06/2020 Comment TH-R21-00301/304
1,260.00 ( 014896)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6261- 023- B010 CRBOND, MEASURE B,RELOCATIOTH-R21-00301


900.00 ( 014890)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6261- 021- B004 CRBOND, MEASURE B,RELOCATIOTH-R21-00302


13,263.00 ( 014896)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6261- 023- B010 CRBOND, MEASURE B,RELOCATIOTH-R21-00303


7,820.00 ( 014896)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6261- 023- B010 CRBOND, MEASURE B,RELOCATIOTH-R21-00304


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 6 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


43/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


JE # BR21-00017 JE Trans Date 07/06/2020 JE Posted 07/06/2020 Comment TH-R21-00301/304(continued)
23,243.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING ATH-R21-00304


23,243.00 23,243.00 


JE # BR21-00018 JE Trans Date 07/06/2020 JE Posted 07/06/2020 Comment TH-R21-00305
15,846.00 ( 014888)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6261- 035- B029 CRBOND, MEASURE A,RELOCATIO


15,846.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING A


15,846.00 15,846.00 


JE # BR21-00019 JE Trans Date 07/07/2020 JE Posted 07/07/2020 Comment TH-R21-00306/00238
19,750.00 ( 020519)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 031- B416 CRBOND, MEASURE A,CONSTRUCTTH-R21-00306


4,312.00 ( 017095)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 035- B050 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATH-R21-00238


24,062.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING A


24,062.00 24,062.00 


JE # BR21-00020 JE Trans Date 07/07/2020 JE Posted 07/07/2020 Comment TH-R21-00307
36,204.00 ( 012012)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6201- 038- B018 CRBOND, MEASURE B,NEW CONST


36,204.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING A


36,204.00 36,204.00 


JE # BR21-00021 JE Trans Date 07/07/2020 JE Posted 07/07/2020 Comment BW-ANIXTER LOCKS/SECURITY
12,000.00 ( 007539)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LE


12,000.00 ( 007545)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8300- 4300- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS


12,000.00 12,000.00 


JE # BR21-00022 JE Trans Date 07/07/2020 JE Posted 07/07/2020 Comment LO-WEB BASED ONLINE ACCESS
2,749.00 ( 006160)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 531- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS


2,749.00 ( 006169)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 531- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,PROF/CONS


2,749.00 2,749.00 


JE # BR21-00023 JE Trans Date 07/07/2020 JE Posted 07/07/2020 Comment TH-R21-00091/00312
11,175.00 ( 018587)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 027- B148 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MODERNIZATH-R21-00091


9,477.00 ( 014886)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 027- B147 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MODERNIZATH-R21-00312


9,477.00 ( 018587)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 027- B148 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MODERNIZATH-R21-00312


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 7 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


44/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


JE # BR21-00023 JE Trans Date 07/07/2020 JE Posted 07/07/2020 Comment TH-R21-00091/00312(continued)
9,477.00 ( 018936)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 027- B149 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MODERNIZATH-R21-00312


39,606.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING A


39,606.00 39,606.00 


JE # BR21-00024 JE Trans Date 07/07/2020 JE Posted 07/07/2020 Comment BD- ZEARN PO
10,000.00 ( 006166)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 520- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,PROF/CONS


10,000.00 ( 006154)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 520- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS


10,000.00 10,000.00 


JE # BR21-00025 JE Trans Date 07/07/2020 JE Posted 07/07/2020 Comment GM-EWR FOR SUMMER LIFE LAB
160.00 ( 015723)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 836- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP


160.00 ( 015713)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 1130- 836- 0809 CRMeasure T,CERT SALARY:EWA


160.00 160.00 


JE # BR21-00026 JE Trans Date 07/07/2020 JE Posted 07/07/2020 Comment TH-R21-00322
95,000.00 ( 012621)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 032- B119 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZA


95,000.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING A


95,000.00 95,000.00 


JE # BR21-00027 JE Trans Date 07/07/2020 JE Posted 07/07/2020 Comment TH-R21-00009/00324/25/26
3,362,541.00 ( 011466)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 021- B004 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MODERNIZATH-R21-00009


1,450.00 ( 011968)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 023- B036 CRBOND, MEASURE B,Tech EquiTH-R21-00324


1,450.00 ( 012018)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 024- B158 CRBOND, MEASURE B,Tech EquiTH-R21-00325


1,450.00 ( 011977)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 027- B160 CRBOND, MEASURE B,Tech EquiTH-R21-00326


3,366,891.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING A


3,366,891.00 3,366,891.00 


JE # BR21-00028 JE Trans Date 07/07/2020 JE Posted 07/07/2020 Comment TH-R21-00010
1,180,222.00 ( 018977)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 031- B416 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZA


1,180,222.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING A


1,180,222.00 1,180,222.00 


JE # BR21-00029 JE Trans Date 07/08/2020 JE Posted 07/08/2020 Comment TH-R21-00328


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 8 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


45/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


JE # BR21-00029 JE Trans Date 07/08/2020 JE Posted 07/08/2020 Comment TH-R21-00328(continued)
2,213.00 ( 012019)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 038- B040 CRBOND, MEASURE B,Tech Equi


3,325.00 ( 020619)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 031- B428 CRBOND, MEASURE B,Tech EquiTH-R21-00329


57,300.00 ( 018933)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6290- 021- B004 CRBOND, MEASURE B,INSCPECTITH-R21-00331


1,450.00 ( 011976)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 021- B034 CRBOND, MEASURE B,Tech EquiTH-R21-00332


64,288.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING ATH-R21-00332


64,288.00 64,288.00 


JE # BR21-00030 JE Trans Date 07/08/2020 JE Posted 07/08/2020 Comment TH-R21-00328
2,213.00 ( 012019)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 038- B040 DRBOND, MEASURE B,Tech Equi


3,325.00 ( 020619)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 031- B428 DRBOND, MEASURE B,Tech EquiTH-R21-00329


57,300.00 ( 018933)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6290- 021- B004 DRBOND, MEASURE B,INSCPECTITH-R21-00331


1,450.00 ( 011976)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 021- B034 DRBOND, MEASURE B,Tech EquiTH-R21-00332


64,288.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING ATH-R21-00332


64,288.00 64,288.00 


JE # BR21-00031 JE Trans Date 07/08/2020 JE Posted 07/08/2020 Comment TH-R21-00330
3,500.00 ( 011960)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 035- B042 CRBOND, MEASURE A,Tech Equi


3,500.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING A


3,500.00 3,500.00 


JE # BR21-00032 JE Trans Date 07/08/2020 JE Posted 07/08/2020 Comment TH-R21-00328/331/332
2,213.00 ( 012019)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 038- B040 CRBOND, MEASURE B,Tech EquiTH-R21-00328


57,300.00 ( 018933)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6290- 021- B004 CRBOND, MEASURE B,INSCPECTITH-R21-00331


1,450.00 ( 011976)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 021- B034 CRBOND, MEASURE B,Tech EquiTH-R21-00332


60,963.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING ATH-R21-00332


60,963.00 60,963.00 


JE # BR21-00033 JE Trans Date 07/08/2020 JE Posted 07/08/2020 Comment TH-R21-00329
3,325.00 ( 011959)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 031- B428 CRBOND, MEASURE A,Tech Equi


3,325.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING A


3,325.00 3,325.00 


JE # BR21-00034 JE Trans Date 07/08/2020 JE Posted 07/08/2020 Comment TH-R21-00008


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 9 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


46/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


JE # BR21-00034 JE Trans Date 07/08/2020 JE Posted 07/08/2020 Comment TH-R21-00008(continued)
3,204,497.00 ( 011467)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 023- B010 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MODERNIZA


3,204,497.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING A


3,204,497.00 3,204,497.00 


JE # BR21-00035 JE Trans Date 07/08/2020 JE Posted 07/08/2020 Comment TH-R21-00333
64,530.00 ( 010108)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6220- 033- B402 CRBOND, MEASURE A,DSA PLAN


64,530.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING A


64,530.00 64,530.00 


JE # BR21-00036 JE Trans Date 07/08/2020 JE Posted 07/08/2020 Comment TH-R21-00334/335/336/337
3,400.00 ( 009995)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 031- B414 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00334


32,500.00 ( 010030)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 033- B405 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00335


1,000.00 ( 010273)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6251- 033- B405 CRBOND, MEASURE A,REIMBURSETH-R21-00335


727.00 ( 011993)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 030- B300 CRBOND, MEASURE A,Tech EquiTH-R21-00336


14,421.00 ( 014881)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 031- B428 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATH-R21-00337


52,048.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING ATH-R21-00337


52,048.00 52,048.00 


JE # BR21-00037 JE Trans Date 07/08/2020 JE Posted 07/08/2020 Comment TH-R21-00336/338/339
358.00 ( 012029)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 020- B200 CRBOND, MEASURE B,Tech EquiTH-R21-00336


4,825.00 ( 014878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6400- 024- B158 CRBOND, MEASURE B,EQUIPMENTTH-R21-00338


14,302.00 ( 014879)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 024- B158 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MODERNIZATH-R21-00339


19,485.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING A


19,485.00 19,485.00 


JE # BR21-00038 JE Trans Date 07/08/2020 JE Posted 07/08/2020 Comment TH-R21-00340-344
3,325.00 ( 011994)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 032- B156 CRBOND, MEASURE A,Tech EquiTH-R21-00340


3,412.00 ( 012027)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 033- B425 CRBOND, MEASURE A,Tech EquiTH-R21-00341


3,500.00 ( 012011)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 034- B154 CRBOND, MEASURE A,Tech EquiTH-R21-00342


950,120.00 ( 012011)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 034- B154 CRBOND, MEASURE A,Tech EquiTH-R21-00343


461,913.00 ( 011960)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 035- B042 CRBOND, MEASURE A,Tech EquiTH-R21-00344


1,422,270.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING A


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 10 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


47/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


1,422,270.00 1,422,270.00 


JE # BR21-00039 JE Trans Date 07/08/2020 JE Posted 07/08/2020 Comment TH-R21-00345/349-352
16,250.00 ( 010161)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6250- 030- B300 CRBOND, MEASURE A,OTHER COSTH-R21-00345


50,366.00 ( 017113)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6400- 035- B029 CRBOND, MEASURE A,EQUIPMENTTH-R21-00349


22,975.00 ( 014538)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 035- B029 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATH-R21-00350


11,476.00 ( 017919)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 031- B419 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATH-R21-00351


95,523.00 ( 018980)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 034- B103 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATH-R21-00352


196,590.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING A


196,590.00 196,590.00 


JE # BR21-00040 JE Trans Date 07/08/2020 JE Posted 07/08/2020 Comment TH-R21-00347/348
36,378.00 ( 018986)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 023- B010 CRBOND, MEASURE B,CONSTRUCTTH-R21-00347


35,877.00 ( 015862)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 021- B004 CRBOND, MEASURE B,CONSTRUCTTH-R21-00348


72,255.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING A


72,255.00 72,255.00 


JE # BR21-00041 JE Trans Date 07/09/2020 JE Posted 07/09/2020 Comment TH-R21-00334/335/00007
3,400.00 ( 009995)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 031- B414 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00334


16,250.00 ( 010161)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6250- 030- B300 CRBOND, MEASURE A,OTHER COSTH-R21-00335


10,000.00 ( 020592)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6250- 030- B200 CRBOND, MEASURE A,OTHER COSTH-R21-00007


29,650.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING ATH-R21-00007


29,650.00 29,650.00 


JE # BR21-00042 JE Trans Date 07/09/2020 JE Posted 07/09/2020 Comment TH-R21-0359/360
42,956.00 ( 014885)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 033- B425 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATH-R21-00359


1,528.00 ( 014883)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 032- B156 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATH-R21-00360


8,375.00 ( 020620)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 5800- 030- B199 CRBOND, MEASURE A,PROF/CONSTH-PENDING CMJ


52,859.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING ATH-R21-00359/360/PENDING


52,859.00 52,859.00 


JE # BR21-00043 JE Trans Date 07/09/2020 JE Posted 07/09/2020 Comment TH-PENDING CMJ
4,125.00 ( 020621)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 5800- 020- B199 CRBOND, MEASURE B,PROF/CONS


4,125.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING A


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 11 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


48/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


4,125.00 4,125.00 


JE # BR21-00044 JE Trans Date 07/09/2020 JE Posted 07/09/2020 Comment BLAMBERT-STUDENT DATABOOKS
3,431.00 ( 001990)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONS


3,431.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS


3,431.00 3,431.00 


JE # BR21-00045 JE Trans Date 07/10/2020 JE Posted 07/10/2020 Comment BGT-EWR#19007 K.WOODLAND SUMMER LIFE LAB
103.00 ( 015704)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 3101- 836- 0809 CRMeasure T,STRS:CERT,INSTR


9.00 ( 015709)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 3331- 836- 0809 CRMeasure T,MEDICARE:CERT,I


11.00 ( 015712)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 3601- 836- 0809 CRMeasure T,WORKERS' COMP:C


64.00 ( 015713)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 1130- 836- 0809 DRMeasure T,CERT SALARY:EWA


59.00 ( 015723)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 836- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP


123.00 123.00 


JE # BR21-00046 JE Trans Date 07/09/2020 JE Posted 07/10/2020 Comment BL-DU71580 QUICKSILVER SWIM 20/21
40.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALSBL-DU71580 QUICKSILVER 20/21, 


CREDIT OVRPD 2423073 CK1025


40.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHERBL-DU71580 QUICKSILVER 20/21, 


CREDIT OVRPD 2423073 CK1025


80.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00047 JE Trans Date 07/10/2020 JE Posted 07/10/2020 Comment JL- For Nitrile Gloves
1,600.00 ( 020584)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 049- EMER CRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS


1,600.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00048 JE Trans Date 07/13/2020 JE Posted 07/13/2020 Comment TH-R21-00371/372
15,925.00 ( 010000)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 031- B419 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00372


630.00 ( 009995)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 031- B414 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00371


1,799.00 ( 010257)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6251- 031- B414 CRBOND, MEASURE A,REIMBURSETH-R21-00371


9,809.00 ( 010260)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6251- 031- B419 CRBOND, MEASURE A,REIMBURSETH-R21-00372


38,163.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING A


28,163.00 38,163.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 12 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


49/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


JE # BR21-00049 JE Trans Date 07/13/2020 JE Posted 07/13/2020 Comment TH-R21-00371/372
15,925.00 ( 010000)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 031- B419 DRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00372


630.00 ( 009995)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 031- B414 DRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00371


1,799.00 ( 010257)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6251- 031- B414 DRBOND, MEASURE A,REIMBURSETH-R21-00371


9,809.00 ( 010260)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6251- 031- B419 DRBOND, MEASURE A,REIMBURSETH-R21-00372


38,163.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING A


38,163.00 28,163.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00050 JE Trans Date 07/13/2020 JE Posted 07/13/2020 Comment TH-R21-00371/372
630.00 ( 009995)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 031- B414 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00371


1,799.00 ( 010257)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6251- 031- B414 CRBOND, MEASURE A,REIMBURSETH-R21-00371


9,809.00 ( 010260)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6251- 031- B419 CRBOND, MEASURE A,REIMBURSETH-R21-00372


15,925.00 ( 010000)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 031- B419 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00372


28,163.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING ATH-R21-00372


28,163.00 28,163.00 


JE # BR21-00051 JE Trans Date 07/13/2020 JE Posted 07/13/2020 Comment TH-R21-00007
10,000.00 ( 010599)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6250- 020- B200 CRBOND, MEASURE B,OTHER COS


10,000.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING A


10,000.00 10,000.00 


JE # BR21-00052 JE Trans Date 07/13/2020 JE Posted 07/13/2020 Comment TH-R21-00374/375
19,041.00 ( 009997)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 031- B416 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00374


494.00 ( 016062)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6251- 031- B416 CRBOND, MEASURE A,REIMBURSETH-R21-00374


6,923.00 ( 009997)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 031- B416 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00375


337.00 ( 016062)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6251- 031- B416 CRBOND, MEASURE A,REIMBURSETH-R21-00375


26,795.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING A


26,795.00 26,795.00 


JE # BR21-00053 JE Trans Date 07/13/2020 JE Posted 07/13/2020 Comment BGT-SUMMER SCHOOL EWRS SPREAD BENEFITS
1,729.00 ( 009475)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3202- 846- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,PERS:CLAS


473.00 ( 009477)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3312- 846- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,FICA:CLAS


111.00 ( 009479)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3332- 846- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,MEDICARE:


4.00 ( 009483)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3502- 846- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,STATE UNE


146.00 ( 009485)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3602- 846- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,WORKERS'


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 13 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


50/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


JE # BR21-00053 JE Trans Date 07/13/2020 JE Posted 07/13/2020 Comment BGT-SUMMER SCHOOL EWRS SPREAD BENEFITS(continued)
2,463.00 ( 009466)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 2230- 846- 0000 DRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,CLASS PUP


2,463.00 2,463.00 


JE # BR21-00054 JE Trans Date 07/13/2020 JE Posted 07/13/2020 Comment TH-R21-00377/379
239,185.00 ( 009998)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 031- B417 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00377


6,368.00 ( 010259)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6251- 031- B417 CRBOND, MEASURE A,REIMBURSETH-R21-00377


85,675.00 ( 010000)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 031- B419 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00379


2,629.00 ( 010260)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6251- 031- B419 CRBOND, MEASURE A,REIMBURSETH-R21-00379


333,857.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING ATH-R21-00379


333,857.00 333,857.00 


JE # BR21-00055 JE Trans Date 07/13/2020 JE Posted 07/13/2020 Comment ST-IB Diploma Annual Fee
11,650.00 ( 020626)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 033- 3390 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONS


11,650.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00056 JE Trans Date 07/13/2020 JE Posted 07/13/2020 Comment AN-COV NEGS
800.00 ( 001932)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS


800.00 ( 000602)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONS


800.00 800.00 


JE # BR21-00057 JE Trans Date 07/13/2020 JE Posted 07/13/2020 Comment TH-R21-000381/384
131,235.00 ( 009997)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 031- B416 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-000381


1,422.00 ( 016062)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6251- 031- B416 CRBOND, MEASURE A,REIMBURSETH-R21-000381


61,725.00 ( 014932)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6290- 031- B417 CRBOND, MEASURE A,INSCPECTITH-R21-000384


194,382.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING A


194,382.00 194,382.00 


JE # BR21-00058 JE Trans Date 07/13/2020 JE Posted 07/13/2020 Comment TH-R21-00386
56,200.00 ( 018934)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6290- 023- B010 CRBOND, MEASURE B,INSCPECTI


56,200.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING A


56,200.00 56,200.00 


JE # BR21-00059 JE Trans Date 07/13/2020 JE Posted 07/13/2020 Comment TH-R21-00387/388


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 14 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


51/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


JE # BR21-00059 JE Trans Date 07/13/2020 JE Posted 07/13/2020 Comment TH-R21-00387/388(continued)
12,242.00 ( 014541)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6290- 035- B029 CRBOND, MEASURE A,INSCPECTITH-R21-00387


10,975.00 ( 014541)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6290- 035- B029 CRBOND, MEASURE A,INSCPECTITH-R21-00388


23,217.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING ATH-R21-00388


23,217.00 23,217.00 


JE # BR21-00060 JE Trans Date 07/13/2020 JE Posted 07/13/2020 Comment TH-R21-00389
8,650.00 ( 014890)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6261- 021- B004 CRBOND, MEASURE B,RELOCATIO


8,650.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING A


8,650.00 8,650.00 


JE # BR21-00061 JE Trans Date 07/14/2020 JE Posted 07/14/2020 Comment BD- Foss Refill Kits PO
5,300.00 ( 006154)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 520- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS


5,300.00 ( 006166)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 520- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,PROF/CONS


5,300.00 5,300.00 


JE # BR21-00062 JE Trans Date 07/14/2020 JE Posted 07/14/2020 Comment TH-R21-00395
36,840.00 ( 012009)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 033- B425 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECT


13,328.00 ( 011974)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 034- B154 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECT


15,082.00 ( 012035)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 035- B042 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECT


95,485.00 ( 012027)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 033- B425 CRBOND, MEASURE A,Tech Equi


21,226.00 ( 012011)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 034- B154 CRBOND, MEASURE A,Tech Equi


22,752.00 ( 011960)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 035- B042 CRBOND, MEASURE A,Tech Equi


3,673.00 ( 011993)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 030- B300 CRBOND, MEASURE A,Tech Equi


208,386.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING A


208,386.00 208,386.00 


JE # BR21-00063 JE Trans Date 07/14/2020 JE Posted 07/14/2020 Comment TH-R21-00395
19,818.00 ( 011976)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 021- B034 CRBOND, MEASURE B,Tech Equi


72,101.00 ( 011968)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 023- B036 CRBOND, MEASURE B,Tech Equi


14,010.00 ( 011977)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 027- B160 CRBOND, MEASURE B,Tech Equi


1,809.00 ( 012029)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 020- B200 CRBOND, MEASURE B,Tech Equi


107,738.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING A


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 15 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


52/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


107,738.00 107,738.00 


JE # BR21-00064 JE Trans Date 07/14/2020 JE Posted 07/14/2020 Comment TH-R21-00398/402/407/410
5,277.00 ( 011968)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 023- B036 CRBOND, MEASURE B,Tech EquiTH-R21-00398


4,547.00 ( 015862)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 021- B004 CRBOND, MEASURE B,CONSTRUCTTH-R21-00402


1,720.00 ( 018986)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 023- B010 CRBOND, MEASURE B,CONSTRUCTTH-R21-00407


2,900.00 ( 010542)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 038- B019 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00410


14,444.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING A


14,444.00 14,444.00 


JE # BR21-00065 JE Trans Date 07/14/2020 JE Posted 07/14/2020 Comment TH-R21-00400/404/406/409
459.00 ( 016130)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 035- B029 CRBOND, MEASURE A,CONSTRUCTTH-R21-00400


8,970.00 ( 017803)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 034- B101 CRBOND, MEASURE A,CONSTRUCTTH-R21-00404


240.00 ( 014852)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6280- 031- B417 CRBOND, MEASURE A,CONSTRUCTTH-R21-00406


158,598.00 ( 018978)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 035- B049 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00409


168,267.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING A


168,267.00 168,267.00 


JE # BR21-00066 JE Trans Date 07/14/2020 JE Posted 07/14/2020 Comment TH-R21-00411
46,538.00 ( 010542)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 038- B019 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECT


13,774.00 ( 010498)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 023- B007 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00412


33,950.00 ( 010501)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 023- B010 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00413


6,599.00 ( 010500)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 023- B009 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00414


27,160.00 ( 010502)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 023- B011 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00415


72,696.00 ( 010503)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 023- B012 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00416


260.00 ( 010667)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6251- 023- B012 CRBOND, MEASURE B,REIMBURSETH-R21-00416


222,000.00 ( 010492)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 021- B004 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00417


60,586.00 ( 010494)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 021- B006 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00418


5,950.00 ( 010541)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 038- B018 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00419


80,489.00 ( 010543)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 038- B020 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00420


570,002.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING ATH-R21-00420


570,002.00 570,002.00 


JE # BR21-00067 JE Trans Date 07/14/2020 JE Posted 07/14/2020 Comment BD- iReady Math Licenses R21-00128
52,653.00 ( 016820)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 530- CMP1 DRNO REPORTING RE,APPR TEXT


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 16 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


53/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


JE # BR21-00067 JE Trans Date 07/14/2020 JE Posted 07/14/2020 Comment BD- iReady Math Licenses R21-00128(continued)
52,653.00 ( 020560)  01- 0000- 0- 1160- 1000- 5800- 530- CMP1 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONS


52,653.00 52,653.00 


JE # BR21-00068 JE Trans Date 07/14/2020 JE Posted 07/14/2020 Comment TH-R21-00421
84,725.00 ( 010544)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 038- B021 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECT


46,800.00 ( 010545)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 038- B022 CRBOND, MEASURE B,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00422


131,525.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING ATH-R21-00422


131,525.00 131,525.00 


JE # BR21-00069 JE Trans Date 07/14/2020 JE Posted 07/14/2020 Comment TH-R21-00423/00425
68,025.00 ( 010070)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 035- B027 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00423


10,185.00 ( 010073)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 035- B030 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECTTH-R21-00425


78,210.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING ATH-R21-00423/425


78,210.00 78,210.00 


JE # BR21-00070 JE Trans Date 07/14/2020 JE Posted 07/14/2020 Comment JL-Add Budget for Carryover PO's from 19/20
44,969.00 ( 009677)  21- 9720- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 020- 0000 CR2012 SERIES A G,BUILDINGS


83,514.00 ( 009787)  21- 9730- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 030- 0000 CRBUILDING FUND -,BUILDINGS


333,544.00 ( 018972)  25- 0000- 0- 0000- 8500- 6400- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,EQUIPMENT


40,960.00 ( 018972)  25- 0000- 0- 0000- 8500- 6400- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,EQUIPMENT


9,732.00 ( 009726)  21- 9722- 0- 0000- 8500- 6274- 023- 9128 CRELEMENTARY BOND,OTHER CON


512,719.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00071 JE Trans Date 07/14/2020 JE Posted 07/14/2020 Comment JL-Add Advance C/O for Carryover PO Drops 4901 mgmt
5,072.00 ( 016633)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8500- 5800- 049- 4901 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONS


5,072.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00072 JE Trans Date 07/14/2020 JE Posted 07/14/2020 Comment BL-DU71678
730.00 ( 011066)  73- 0992- 0- 8100- 5900- 5800- 000- 0000 CRBURT LOWE SCHOL,PROF/CONSBL-DU71678 BURT LOWE 


SCHOLARSHIP/KEMMERER CK11005


730.00 ( 011058)  73- 0992- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- 0000 DRBURT LOWE SCHOL,ALL OTHERBL-DU71678 BURT LOWE 


SCHOLARSHIP/KEMMERER CK11005


7,193.00 ( 007751)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 038- I N38 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALSBL-DU71678 SPRIG CK4421 CLAIM 


570657 BSS FLOOD DAMAGE


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 17 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


54/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


JE # BR21-00072 JE Trans Date 07/14/2020 JE Posted 07/14/2020 Comment BL-DU71678(continued)
7,193.00 ( 007593)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 038- I N38 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHERBL-DU71678 SPRIG CK4421 CLAIM 


570657 BSS FLOOD DAMAGE


4,395.00 ( 007836)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 600- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALSBL-DU71678 STUD SVC SMAA 18-19 


Q-1 CK948093


4,395.00 ( 007617)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 600- 0061 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHERBL-DU71678 STUD SVC SMAA 18-19 


Q-1 CK948093


2,718.00 ( 008388)  01- 9010- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 038- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALSBL-DU71678 BSS SMAA 18-19 Q-1 


CK948092


2,718.00 ( 007592)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 038- 0061 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHERBL-DU71678 BSS SMAA 18-19 Q-1 


CK948092


7,000.00 ( 008758)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUPBL-DU71678 WL PTA CK4624 ART 


COORD SALARY


7,000.00 ( 008479)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 027- 2729 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCALBL-DU71678 WL PTA CK4624 ART 


COORD SALARY


40,000.00 ( 008758)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUPBL-DU71678 WL PTA CK4625 3 


PARAED.SALARIES


40,000.00 ( 008479)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 027- 2729 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCALBL-DU71678 WL PTA CK4625 3 


PARAED.SALARIES


7,000.00 ( 008758)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUPBL-DU71678 WL PTA CK4626 K-2 


DANCE ENRICHMENT SALARY


7,000.00 ( 008479)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 027- 2729 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCALBL-DU71678 WL PTA CK4626 K-2 


DANCE ENRICHMENT SALARY


138,072.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00073 JE Trans Date 07/14/2020 JE Posted 07/14/2020 Comment JL-Adjust 20/21 Prop Tax to 3% of 19/20 Actuals
4,946.00 ( 000006)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8021- 020- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,HOMEOWNER


17,378.00 ( 000009)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8041- 020- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,SECURED R


1,543.00 ( 000011)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8042- 020- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,UNSECURED


1,332.00 ( 000013)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8043- 020- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PRIOR YEA


623,375.00 ( 000017)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8047- 020- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,COMMUNITY


344.00 ( 000020)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8082- 020- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER IN-


3,215.00 ( 016693)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8089- 020- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,Needs Des


4,547.00 647,586.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00074 JE Trans Date 07/14/2020 JE Posted 07/14/2020 Comment JL-Adjust 20/21 Prop Tax to 3% of 19/20 Actuals
7,981.00 ( 000007)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8021- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,HOMEOWNER


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 18 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


55/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


JE # BR21-00074 JE Trans Date 07/14/2020 JE Posted 07/14/2020 Comment JL-Adjust 20/21 Prop Tax to 3% of 19/20 Actuals(continued)
35.00 ( 000008)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8022- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,TIMBER YI


20,674.00 ( 000010)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8041- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,SECURED R


1,756.00 ( 000012)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8042- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,UNSECURED


1,510.00 ( 000014)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8043- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PRIOR YEA


388,775.00 ( 000015)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8044- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,SUPPLEMEN


312,441.00 ( 000016)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8045- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,EDU REV A


259,661.00 ( 000018)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8047- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,COMMUNITY


1,739.00 ( 000019)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8048- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PENALTY &


1,074.00 ( 000021)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8082- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER IN-


9,531.00 ( 016694)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8089- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,Needs Des


12,780.00 992,397.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00075 JE Trans Date 07/15/2020 JE Posted 07/15/2020 Comment BGT-BUDGET FOR AT&T PO'S
137,476.00 ( 001315)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 5900- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,COMMUNICA


137,476.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00076 JE Trans Date 07/15/2020 JE Posted 07/15/2020 Comment BGT-BUDGET FOR AT&T MOBILITY PO'S
465.00 ( 000176)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 5913- 055- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,TELEPHONE


465.00 ( 000172)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 5800- 055- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONS


900.00 ( 001112)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 5913- 053- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,TELEPHONE


900.00 ( 001102)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 4300- 053- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS


60.00 ( 001136)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 5913- 838- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,TELEPHONE


60.00 ( 000578)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 838- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS


465.00 ( 001228)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 5913- 054- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,TELEPHONE


465.00 ( 001207)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 4300- 054- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS


50.00 ( 001474)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 5913- 835- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,TELEPHONE


50.00 ( 001457)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 835- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS


3,707.00 ( 007541)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5913- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,TELEPHONE


3,707.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS


5,647.00 5,647.00 


JE # BR21-00077 JE Trans Date 07/15/2020 JE Posted 07/15/2020 Comment BGT-BUDGET FOR GREENWASTE/SCMU PO'S REFUSE
234,000.00 ( 015871)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 5523- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,GARBAGE S


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 19 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


56/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


234,000.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00078 JE Trans Date 07/15/2020 JE Posted 07/15/2020 Comment BGT-MOVE BUDGET FOR AD ED UTILITIES PO'S
575.00 ( 015868)  11- 0831- 0- 0000- 8200- 5513- 040- 0000 CRADULT ED APPORT,ELECTRIC,


800.00 ( 009409)  11- 0831- 0- 0000- 8200- 5523- 040- 0000 CRADULT ED APPORT,GARBAGE S


475.00 ( 009408)  11- 0831- 0- 0000- 8200- 5515- 040- 0000 DRADULT ED APPORT,SEWER SER


650.00 ( 009407)  11- 0831- 0- 0000- 8200- 5514- 040- 0000 CRADULT ED APPORT,WATER SER


2,025.00 475.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00079 JE Trans Date 07/15/2020 JE Posted 07/15/2020 Comment BGT-MOVE BUDG FOR T-MOBILE FLIP PHONES PO
3,700.00 ( 014976)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 5913- 899- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,TELEPHONE


3,700.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00080 JE Trans Date 07/15/2020 JE Posted 07/15/2020 Comment JL-Reverse BT#BR21-00075
137,476.00 ( 001315)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 5900- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,COMMUNICA


.00 137,476.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00081 JE Trans Date 07/15/2020 JE Posted 07/15/2020 Comment JL-Reverse BT#BR21-00077
234,000.00 ( 015871)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 5523- 849- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,GARBAGE S


.00 234,000.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00082 JE Trans Date 07/15/2020 JE Posted 07/15/2020 Comment JL-Reverse BT#BR21-00078
575.00 ( 015868)  11- 0831- 0- 0000- 8200- 5513- 040- 0000 DRADULT ED APPORT,ELECTRIC,


800.00 ( 009409)  11- 0831- 0- 0000- 8200- 5523- 040- 0000 DRADULT ED APPORT,GARBAGE S


475.00 ( 009408)  11- 0831- 0- 0000- 8200- 5515- 040- 0000 CRADULT ED APPORT,SEWER SER


650.00 ( 009407)  11- 0831- 0- 0000- 8200- 5514- 040- 0000 DRADULT ED APPORT,WATER SER


475.00 2,025.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00083 JE Trans Date 07/15/2020 JE Posted 07/15/2020 Comment JL-Reverse BT#BR21-00079
3,700.00 ( 014976)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 5913- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,TELEPHONE


.00 3,700.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00084 JE Trans Date 07/15/2020 JE Posted 07/15/2020 Comment BGT-BUDGET FOR AT&T PO'S


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 20 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


57/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


JE # BR21-00084 JE Trans Date 07/15/2020 JE Posted 07/15/2020 Comment BGT-BUDGET FOR AT&T PO'S(continued)
137,476.00 ( 001315)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 5900- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,COMMUNICA


.00 137,476.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00085 JE Trans Date 07/15/2020 JE Posted 07/15/2020 Comment ST-Reverse BR21-00084
137,746.00 ( 001315)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 5900- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,COMMUNICA


137,746.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00086 JE Trans Date 07/15/2020 JE Posted 07/15/2020 Comment ST-Reverse BR21-00084
270.00 ( 001315)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 5900- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,COMMUNICA


.00 270.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00087 JE Trans Date 07/16/2020 JE Posted 07/16/2020 Comment TH-R21-00437
300,000.00 ( 011968)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 023- B036 CRBOND, MEASURE B,Tech Equi


300,000.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING A


300,000.00 300,000.00 


JE # BR21-00088 JE Trans Date 07/16/2020 JE Posted 07/16/2020 Comment JL-Advance C/O for DSA Fees for Drops 4901 mgmt
6,184.00 ( 020639)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8500- 6220- 049- 4901 CROTHER RESTRICTE,DSA PLAN


6,184.00 ( 016129)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 000- 4901 DROTHER RESTRICTE,CARRYOVER


12,368.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00089 JE Trans Date 07/16/2020 JE Posted 07/16/2020 Comment BGT-EWR#19175, 19176 SUMMER MEAL PROG
863.00 ( 009475)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3202- 846- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,PERS:CLAS


236.00 ( 009477)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3312- 846- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,FICA:CLAS


56.00 ( 009479)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3332- 846- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,MEDICARE:


2.00 ( 009483)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3502- 846- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,STATE UNE


73.00 ( 009485)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3602- 846- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,WORKERS'


1,230.00 ( 009466)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 2230- 846- 0000 DRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,CLASS PUP


1,230.00 1,230.00 


JE # BR21-00090 JE Trans Date 07/16/2020 JE Posted 07/16/2020 Comment BGT-EWR #19159, 19160, 19161 SPREAD BENEF.
2,263.00 ( 001378)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3202- 899- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLAS


619.00 ( 001391)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3312- 899- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLAS


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 21 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


58/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


JE # BR21-00090 JE Trans Date 07/16/2020 JE Posted 07/16/2020 Comment BGT-EWR #19159, 19160, 19161 SPREAD BENEF.(continued)
145.00 ( 001404)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3332- 899- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:


5.00 ( 001429)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3502- 899- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNE


191.00 ( 001442)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3602- 899- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS'


3,223.00 ( 001348)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 2230- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS PUP


3,223.00 3,223.00 


JE # BR21-00091 JE Trans Date 07/17/2020 JE Posted 07/17/2020 Comment ST-MediaFlex Budget
6,398.00 ( 015237)  01- 0809- 0- 0000- 2420- 5800- 530- 0809 CRMeasure T,PROF/CONSULT SE


6,398.00 ( 015318)  01- 0809- 0- 1110- 2420- 3401- 833- 0809 DRMeasure T,HEALTH & WELFAR


6,398.00 6,398.00 


JE # BR21-00092 JE Trans Date 07/17/2020 JE Posted 07/17/2020 Comment JL-Add Budget for 7 additional Pre-retirees
35,000.00 ( 001656)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1160- 899- PRRT CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT SALA


35,000.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00093 JE Trans Date 07/17/2020 JE Posted 07/17/2020 Comment JL-Add 20/21 additional Escape Fees
12,982.00 ( 001312)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 5800- 899- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONS


12,982.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00094 JE Trans Date 07/17/2020 JE Posted 07/17/2020 Comment JL-Add 2 months Sal & Benefits for Lead Acct Tech
11,975.00 ( 001142)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 2400- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/


2,479.00 ( 001146)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3202- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLAS


742.00 ( 001147)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3312- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLAS


174.00 ( 001148)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3332- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:


4,140.00 ( 001149)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3402- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH &


6.00 ( 001150)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3502- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNE


241.00 ( 001151)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3602- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS'


19,757.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00095 JE Trans Date 07/17/2020 JE Posted 07/17/2020 Comment JL-Add 6mo Salary & Benefits for SpEd Acct Tech
32,713.00 ( 011655)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 2100- 2400- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CLERICAL/


6,772.00 ( 011597)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 2100- 3202- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PERS:CLAS


2,028.00 ( 011672)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 2100- 3312- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,FICA:CLAS


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 22 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


59/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


JE # BR21-00095 JE Trans Date 07/17/2020 JE Posted 07/17/2020 Comment JL-Add 6mo Salary & Benefits for SpEd Acct Tech(continued)
474.00 ( 011673)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 2100- 3332- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:


6,884.00 ( 011563)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 2100- 3402- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH &


16.00 ( 011598)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 2100- 3502- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNE


658.00 ( 011616)  01- 6500- 0- 5770- 2100- 3602- 230- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS'


49,545.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00096 JE Trans Date 07/17/2020 JE Posted 07/17/2020 Comment JL-Add Budget to increase back to Director-IT
31,347.00 ( 001285)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 2300- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUP


6,489.00 ( 001290)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 3202- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLAS


1,943.00 ( 001292)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 3312- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLAS


455.00 ( 001294)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 3332- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:


16.00 ( 001297)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 3502- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNE


630.00 ( 001299)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 3602- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS'


40,880.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00097 JE Trans Date 07/17/2020 JE Posted 07/17/2020 Comment JL-Add 1.00 SDC Teacher MH
68,251.00 ( 006487)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 1100- 232- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,CERT:TEAC


11,023.00 ( 006533)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3101- 232- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STRS:CERT


990.00 ( 006578)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3331- 232- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MEDICARE:


10,101.00 ( 006595)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3401- 232- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,HEALTH &


34.00 ( 006609)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3501- 232- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,STATE UNE


1,372.00 ( 006630)  01- 6500- 0- 5750- 1110- 3601- 232- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,WORKERS'


91,771.00 ( 006280)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 230- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,CONTRI FR:


91,771.00 ( 000058)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR


183,542.00 91,771.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00098 JE Trans Date 07/17/2020 JE Posted 07/17/2020 Comment JL-Add 1.00 Aide for SDC MH
62,625.00 ( 005049)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 2100- 232- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CLASS:INS


12,963.00 ( 005082)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3202- 232- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,PERS:CLAS


3,883.00 ( 005101)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3312- 232- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,FICA:CLAS


908.00 ( 005120)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3332- 232- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,MEDICARE:


10,101.00 ( 005132)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3402- 232- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,HEALTH &


31.00 ( 005148)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3502- 232- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,STATE UNE


1,259.00 ( 005167)  01- 3310- 0- 5750- 1110- 3602- 232- 0000 CRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,WORKERS'


91,770.00 ( 004965)  01- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8980- 230- 0000 DRSE:LOCAL ASSIST,CONTRI FR


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 23 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


60/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


JE # BR21-00098 JE Trans Date 07/17/2020 JE Posted 07/17/2020 Comment JL-Add 1.00 Aide for SDC MH(continued)
91,770.00 ( 000058)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR


183,540.00 91,770.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00099 JE Trans Date 07/17/2020 JE Posted 07/17/2020 Comment JL-Add Extra Distance Leaning & LOA
163,340.00 ( 011747)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 899- 9998 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:TEAC


20,202.00 ( 020640)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3401- 899- 9998 CRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH &


91,771.00 ( 001631)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 899- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT SALA


275,313.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00100 JE Trans Date 07/20/2020 JE Posted 07/20/2020 Comment 2019/20 Advance Carryover-ST
80,000.00 ( 006120)  01- 6300- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 520- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,CARRYOVER


80,000.00 ( 006154)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 520- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS


50,000.00 ( 006224)  01- 6387- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 030- 0000 DRCAREER TECHNICA,ALL OTHER


50,000.00 ( 006242)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 430- 0000 CRCAREER TECHNICA,MATERIALS


260,000.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00101 JE Trans Date 07/21/2020 JE Posted 07/21/2020 Comment JL-Update LCFF Revenues
63,107.00 ( 001589)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 9200- 8096- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:CHAR


50,297.00 ( 001587)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 9200- 8096- 013- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:CHAR


110,469.00 ( 000002)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8011- 020- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,LCFF STAT


88.00 ( 004037)  01- 1400- 0- 0000- 0000- 8012- 020- 0000 DREDUC PROTECT AC,EDU PROTE


88.00 ( 004049)  01- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 824- 0000 CREDUC PROTECT AC,CERT SALA


4,260,428.00 ( 000003)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8011- 030- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,LCFF STAT


4,484,477.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00102 JE Trans Date 07/21/2020 JE Posted 07/21/2020 Comment TH-R21-00489
1,250.00 ( 015844)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6211- 031- B416 CRBOND, MEASURE A,PRIMARY C


6,000.00 ( 020644)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 032- B171 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATH-REQ PENDING


7,250.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING A


7,250.00 7,250.00 


JE # BR21-00103 JE Trans Date 07/21/2020 JE Posted 07/21/2020 Comment TH-R21-00489
83,149.00 ( 017962)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 032- B171 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECT


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 24 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


61/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


JE # BR21-00103 JE Trans Date 07/21/2020 JE Posted 07/21/2020 Comment TH-R21-00489(continued)
83,149.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING A


83,149.00 83,149.00 


JE # BR21-00104 JE Trans Date 07/21/2020 JE Posted 07/21/2020 Comment RB-SCHOOL DATEBOOK INV 19-20
418.00 ( 001984)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONS


418.00 ( 001930)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS


418.00 418.00 


JE # BR21-00105 JE Trans Date 07/21/2020 JE Posted 07/21/2020 Comment JL-Add back Budget for Mgmt,Cabinet  No Furlough days
2,608.00 ( 000098)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 1300- 430- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:SUPE


421.00 ( 000112)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3101- 430- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT


38.00 ( 000126)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3331- 430- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:


1.00 ( 000144)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3501- 430- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNE


15.00 ( 000153)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3601- 430- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS'


3,083.00 ( 000099)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 1300- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:SUPE


498.00 ( 000113)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3101- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT


45.00 ( 000127)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3331- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:


2.00 ( 000145)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3501- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNE


6.00 ( 000154)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3601- 520- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS'


2,008.00 ( 000100)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 1300- 600- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:SUPE


324.00 ( 000114)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3101- 600- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT


29.00 ( 000128)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3331- 600- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:


1.00 ( 000146)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3501- 600- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNE


3.00 ( 000155)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3601- 600- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS'


4,334.00 ( 000101)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 1300- 855- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:SUPE


700.00 ( 000115)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3101- 855- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT


63.00 ( 000129)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3331- 855- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:


2.00 ( 000147)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3501- 855- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNE


581.00 ( 000156)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3601- 855- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS'


1,081.00 ( 000869)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3130- 1300- 600- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:SUPE


175.00 ( 000871)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3130- 3101- 600- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT


16.00 ( 000874)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3130- 3331- 600- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:


1.00 ( 000878)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3130- 3501- 600- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNE


2.00 ( 000880)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3130- 3601- 600- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS'


4,788.00 ( 001072)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 1300- 853- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:SUPE


773.00 ( 001078)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3101- 853- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 25 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


62/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


JE # BR21-00105 JE Trans Date 07/21/2020 JE Posted 07/21/2020 Comment JL-Add back Budget for Mgmt,Cabinet  No Furlough days(continued)
69.00 ( 001086)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3331- 853- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:


2.00 ( 001092)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3501- 853- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNE


11.00 ( 001096)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3601- 853- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS'


4,441.00 ( 001159)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 1300- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:SUPE


717.00 ( 001172)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3101- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT


64.00 ( 001184)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3331- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:


2.00 ( 001193)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3501- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNE


13.00 ( 001199)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3601- 854- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS'


2,448.00 ( 001140)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 2300- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUP


507.00 ( 001146)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3202- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLAS


152.00 ( 001147)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3312- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLAS


35.00 ( 001148)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3332- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:


1.00 ( 001150)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3502- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNE


4,609.00 ( 001160)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 2300- 847- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUP


954.00 ( 001175)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3202- 847- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLAS


286.00 ( 001180)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3312- 847- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLAS


67.00 ( 001186)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3332- 847- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:


2.00 ( 001195)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3502- 847- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNE


2,985.00 ( 001161)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 2300- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUP


618.00 ( 001176)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3202- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLAS


185.00 ( 001181)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3312- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLAS


43.00 ( 001187)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3332- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:


1.00 ( 001196)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3502- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNE


4,038.00 ( 001253)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 2300- 856- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUP


836.00 ( 001258)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 3202- 856- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLAS


250.00 ( 001260)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 3312- 856- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLAS


59.00 ( 001262)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 3332- 856- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:


2.00 ( 001265)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 3502- 856- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNE


1,591.00 ( 001364)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 2300- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUP


329.00 ( 001376)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3202- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLAS


99.00 ( 001389)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3312- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLAS


23.00 ( 001402)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3332- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:


1.00 ( 001427)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3502- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNE


1,167.00 ( 003957)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 2300- 848- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CLASS:SUPE


242.00 ( 003960)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 3202- 848- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,PERS:CLASS


72.00 ( 003962)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 3312- 848- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,FICA:CLASS


17.00 ( 003964)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 3332- 848- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,MEDICARE:C


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 26 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


63/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


JE # BR21-00105 JE Trans Date 07/21/2020 JE Posted 07/21/2020 Comment JL-Add back Budget for Mgmt,Cabinet  No Furlough days(continued)
1.00 ( 003966)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 3502- 848- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,STATE UNEM


1,166.00 ( 003990)  01- 0724- 0- 5750- 3600- 2300- 848- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:SPECI,CLASS:SUP


241.00 ( 003992)  01- 0724- 0- 5750- 3600- 3202- 848- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:SPECI,PERS:CLAS


72.00 ( 003993)  01- 0724- 0- 5750- 3600- 3312- 848- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:SPECI,FICA:CLAS


17.00 ( 003994)  01- 0724- 0- 5750- 3600- 3332- 848- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:SPECI,MEDICARE:


1.00 ( 003996)  01- 0724- 0- 5750- 3600- 3502- 848- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:SPECI,STATE UNE


3,909.00 ( 007501)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 2300- 849- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,CLASS:SUP


809.00 ( 007509)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 3202- 849- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,PERS:CLAS


242.00 ( 007514)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 3312- 849- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,FICA:CLAS


57.00 ( 007519)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 3332- 849- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,MEDICARE:


2.00 ( 007529)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 3502- 849- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,STATE UNE


816.00 ( 010400)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 2300- 820- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE B,CLASS:SUP


169.00 ( 010403)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 3202- 820- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE B,PERS:CLAS


51.00 ( 010405)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 3312- 820- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE B,FICA:CLAS


12.00 ( 010407)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 3332- 820- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE B,MEDICARE:


1,514.00 ( 009853)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 2300- 830- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE A,CLASS:SUP


313.00 ( 009856)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 3202- 830- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE A,PERS:CLAS


94.00 ( 009858)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 3312- 830- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE A,FICA:CLAS


22.00 ( 009860)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 3332- 830- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MEDICARE:


1.00 ( 009864)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 3502- 830- 0000 CRBOND, MEASURE A,STATE UNE


1,944.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS


1,048.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS


3,211.00 ( 009470)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 2300- 846- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,CLASS:SUP


665.00 ( 009475)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3202- 846- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,PERS:CLAS


199.00 ( 009477)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3312- 846- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,FICA:CLAS


47.00 ( 009479)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3332- 846- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,MEDICARE:


2.00 ( 009483)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3502- 846- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,STATE UNE


61,538.00 3,623.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00106 JE Trans Date 07/21/2020 JE Posted 07/21/2020 Comment JL-Add COVID-19 for Student Neck Gaiters
9,242.00 ( 018848)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 899- EMER CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS


9,242.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00107 JE Trans Date 07/22/2020 JE Posted 07/22/2020 Comment BD-YFIOB & Code HS PO
17,600.00 ( 014562)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 1000- 5800- 430- 0000 CRCAREER TECHNICA,PROF/CONS


17,600.00 ( 006242)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 430- 0000 DRCAREER TECHNICA,MATERIALS


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 27 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


64/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


17,600.00 17,600.00 


JE # BR21-00108 JE Trans Date 07/22/2020 JE Posted 07/22/2020 Comment DB-COVER EXPENSES
3,000.00 ( 009489)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4400- 046- 0000 DRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,NON-CAPIT


1,500.00 ( 009493)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 5200- 046- 0000 DRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,TRAVEL &


3,900.00 ( 009497)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 5800- 046- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,PROF/CONS


600.00 ( 009495)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 5300- 046- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,DUES & ME


4,500.00 4,500.00 


JE # BR21-00109 JE Trans Date 07/22/2020 JE Posted 07/22/2020 Comment PS-ORGANIZED BINDER
5,500.00 ( 017815)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2140- 5800- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONS


5,500.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS


5,500.00 5,500.00 


JE # BR21-00110 JE Trans Date 07/22/2020 JE Posted 07/22/2020 Comment BLAMBERT-LINK CREW TSHIRTS
663.00 ( 003682)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONS


663.00 ( 003648)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS


663.00 663.00 


JE # BR21-00111 JE Trans Date 07/23/2020 JE Posted 07/23/2020 Comment JL-COVID-19 Webinar for HR
275.00 ( 020647)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 7400- 5200- 054- 0000 CRESSER,TRAVEL & CONFER,PER


96.00 ( 020509)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 020- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INS


179.00 ( 020510)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INS


275.00 275.00 


JE # BR21-00112 JE Trans Date 07/23/2020 JE Posted 07/23/2020 Comment GM-VAN REPAIR
120.00 ( 008404)  01- 9010- 0- 3100- 3600- 5600- 038- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,RENTAL/LE


120.00 ( 008388)  01- 9010- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 038- 0061 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS


120.00 120.00 


JE # BR21-00113 JE Trans Date 07/27/2020 JE Posted 07/27/2020 Comment BGT-JB-BOOMERRANG CONF
8,000.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS


500.00 ( 001964)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,TRAVEL &


7,500.00 ( 001989)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONS


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 28 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


65/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


8,000.00 8,000.00 


JE # BR21-00114 JE Trans Date 07/27/2020 JE Posted 07/27/2020 Comment ST-Adv Carryover (Salma Munoz)
250.00 ( 009219)  01- 9016- 0- 8100- 5900- 5800- 036- 3611 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE


250.00 ( 008540)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8999- 036- 0000 DRDONATIONS,CARRYOVER/CASH


500.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00115 JE Trans Date 07/28/2020 JE Posted 07/28/2020 Comment TH-R21-00552/62
2,477,097.00 ( 014538)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 035- B029 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATH-R21-00552


30,471.00 ( 020649)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4400- 034- B103 CRBOND, MEASURE A,NON-CAPITTH-R21-00562


2,507,568.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING A


2,507,568.00 2,507,568.00 


JE # BR21-00116 JE Trans Date 07/28/2020 JE Posted 07/28/2020 Comment BD- BYU PO
1,560.00 ( 004519)  01- 3010- 0- 1115- 1000- 5800- 450- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,PROF/CONS


1,560.00 ( 004518)  01- 3010- 0- 1115- 1000- 4300- 450- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS


1,560.00 1,560.00 


JE # BR21-00117 JE Trans Date 07/28/2020 JE Posted 07/28/2020 Comment THR21-00489
1,250.00 ( 015843)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6211- 032- B171 CRBOND, MEASURE A,PRIMARY C


1,250.00 ( 017100)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 830- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,HOLDING A


1,250.00 1,250.00 


JE # BR21-00118 JE Trans Date 07/28/2020 JE Posted 07/28/2020 Comment BL-KAILA TINDEL MEM SCHOLARSHIP
500.00 ( 010879)  73- 0963- 0- 8100- 5900- 5800- 000- 0000 CRKAILA TINDEL ME,PROF/CONS


500.00 ( 020651)  73- 0963- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- 0000 DRKAILA TINDEL ME,ALL OTHER


1,000.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00119 JE Trans Date 07/28/2020 JE Posted 07/28/2020 Comment BD- PS- Learning Ally
2,500.00 ( 004442)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 433- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS


2,500.00 ( 020650)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 2420- 5800- 433- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,PROF/CONS


2,500.00 2,500.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 29 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


66/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


JE # BR21-00120 JE Trans Date 07/28/2020 JE Posted 07/28/2020 Comment BGT-DB-COVER EXPENSES
900.00 ( 009487)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4300- 046- 0000 DRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,MATERIALS


900.00 ( 009497)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 5800- 046- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,PROF/CONS


900.00 900.00 


JE # BR21-00121 JE Trans Date 07/28/2020 JE Posted 07/28/2020 Comment BL-DU71987
15,620.00 ( 005805)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 2110- 4399- 200- 0000 CRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,HOLDING ABL-DU71987 STATE OF CA MEDI-CAL 


CK30-154964, SEQ026758348


15,620.00 ( 005794)  01- 5640- 0- 5001- 0000- 8290- 200- 0000 DRMEDI-CAL BILLIN,ALL OTHERBL-DU71987 STATE OF CA MEDI-CAL 


CK30-154964, SEQ026758348


649.00 ( 008104)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 024- I N24 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALSBL-DU71987 SPRIG CK2921 


CLAIM585478 GAEL CHRMBK LOSS


649.00 ( 020654)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 024- I N24 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHERBL-DU71987 SPRIG CK2921 


CLAIM585478 GAEL CHRMBK LOSS


475.00 ( 008755)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUPBL-DU71987 WL BRIGHT FUND 


CK44286396 MICHELLE MOORE


475.00 ( 008474)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 027- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCALBL-DU71987 WL BRIGHT FUND 


CK44286396 MICHELLE MOORE


15,000.00 ( 009179)  01- 9016- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 025- 2561 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUPBL-DU71987 MCS CK1806 


PARAEDUCATORS 20/21


15,000.00 ( 008473)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 025- 2561 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCALBL-DU71987 MCS CK1806 


PARAEDUCATORS 20/21


5,000.00 ( 009179)  01- 9016- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 025- 2561 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUPBL-DU71987 MCS CK1807 PARKOUR 


ENRICHMT


5,000.00 ( 008473)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 025- 2561 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCALBL-DU71987 MCS CK1807 PARKOUR 


ENRICHMT


5.00 ( 018353)  01- 9010- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 036- 0051 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALSBL-DU71987 SAMUEL GONZALEZ 


TRANSC MON.ORDER


5.00 ( 018354)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 036- 0051 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHERBL-DU71987 SAMUEL GONZALEZ 


TRANSC MON.ORDER


73,498.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00122 JE Trans Date 07/29/2020 JE Posted 07/29/2020 Comment BGT-DB-COVER EXPENSES
5,000.00 ( 009487)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4300- 046- 0000 DRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,MATERIALS


5,000.00 ( 009497)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 5800- 046- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,PROF/CONS


5,000.00 5,000.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 30 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


67/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


JE # BR21-00123 JE Trans Date 07/29/2020 JE Posted 07/29/2020 Comment BD- Typing Agent PO
700.00 ( 011147)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONS


700.00 ( 016527)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 520- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS


700.00 700.00 


JE # BR21-00124 JE Trans Date 07/30/2020 JE Posted 07/30/2020 Comment BGT-TH-PO21-00391
1,353.00 ( 011976)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6411- 021- B034 CRBOND, MEASURE B,Tech Equi


1,353.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING A


1,353.00 1,353.00 


JE # BR21-00125 JE Trans Date 07/30/2020 JE Posted 07/30/2020 Comment JL-Add Learning Loss Mitigation Funds
153,644.00 ( 020655)  01- 3215- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 820- 0000 DRGEER,ALL OTHER FEDER


153,644.00 ( 020661)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 CRGEER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INST


250,246.00 ( 020657)  01- 3215- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 830- 0000 DRGEER,ALL OTHER FEDER


250,246.00 ( 020662)  01- 3215- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 CRGEER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INST


1,018,957.00 ( 020658)  01- 3220- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,ALL OTHER FEDER


1,980,876.00 ( 020660)  01- 3220- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,ALL OTHER FEDER


1,018,957.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 CRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT


1,980,876.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 CRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT


6,807,446.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR21-00126 JE Trans Date 07/30/2020 JE Posted 07/30/2020 Comment BGT-TH-PO21-00320
4,055.00 ( 014878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6400- 024- B158 CRBOND, MEASURE B,EQUIPMENT


4,055.00 ( 017878)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 4399- 020- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,HOLDING A


4,055.00 4,055.00 


JE # BR21-00127 JE Trans Date 07/30/2020 JE Posted 07/30/2020 Comment ST-Distance Learning Licenses
32,463.00 ( 020799)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 520- 0000 CRCRF COVID,PROF/CONSULT SE


32,463.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT


32,463.00 32,463.00 


JE # BR21-00128 JE Trans Date 07/30/2020 JE Posted 07/30/2020 Comment BGT-PS-COLLEGE BOARD
285.00 ( 004465)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 433- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,TRAVEL &


285.00 ( 004442)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 433- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 31 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


68/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


285.00 285.00 


JE # BR21-00129 JE Trans Date 07/30/2020 JE Posted 07/30/2020 Comment BD- AVID Summer training
3,400.00 ( 004563)  01- 3010- 0- 1370- 1000- 5200- 430- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,TRAVEL &


3,400.00 ( 004449)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 430- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,HOLDING A


3,400.00 3,400.00 


JE # BR21-00130 JE Trans Date 07/31/2020 JE Posted 07/31/2020 Comment JL-AmplifiedIT for Google Voice-student support, engagemen
30,693.00 ( 020810)  01- 3220- 0- 0000- 7700- 5900- 857- 0000 CRCRF COVID,COMMUNICATIONS,


10,743.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT


19,950.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT


30,693.00 30,693.00 


JE # BR21-00131 JE Trans Date 07/31/2020 JE Posted 07/31/2020 Comment JL-Zoom-for learning loss, student engagement
30,693.00 ( 020811)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 5900- 899- 0000 CRCRF COVID,COMMUNICATIONS,


10,743.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT


19,950.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT


30,693.00 30,693.00 


JE # BR21-00132 JE Trans Date 07/31/2020 JE Posted 07/31/2020 Comment JL-AmplifiedIT for Google Voice-student support, engagemen
30,693.00 ( 020810)  01- 3220- 0- 0000- 7700- 5900- 857- 0000 DRCRF COVID,COMMUNICATIONS,


10,743.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 CRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT


19,950.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 CRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT


30,693.00 30,693.00 


JE # BR21-00133 JE Trans Date 07/31/2020 JE Posted 07/31/2020 Comment JL-AmplifiedIT for Google Voice-student support, engagemen
26,296.00 ( 020810)  01- 3220- 0- 0000- 7700- 5900- 857- 0000 CRCRF COVID,COMMUNICATIONS,


9,204.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT


17,092.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT


26,296.00 26,296.00 


JE # BR21-00134 JE Trans Date 07/31/2020 JE Posted 07/31/2020 Comment BGT-AN-ALPHAGRAPHICS COUNSELING
100.00 ( 001932)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS


100.00 ( 020817)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3110- 5800- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONS


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 32 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


69/250







Transfer of Budget Appropriations with 


Comment


Ledger06b


Effective 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020 Fiscal Year 2021


From ToDescriptionAccount Comment


100.00 100.00 


JE # BR21-00135 JE Trans Date 07/31/2020 JE Posted 07/31/2020 Comment BD - Distance learning licenses for DLV & High school
10,513.00 ( 020814)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 523- 0000 CRCRF COVID,PROF/CONSULT SEBD - Distance learning licenses for 


DLV


10,468.00 ( 020799)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 520- 0000 DRCRF COVID,PROF/CONSULT SEBD - Distance learning licenses for 


DLV


45.00 ( 020663)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 820- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNTBD - Distance learning licenses for 


DLV


3,250.00 ( 020812)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 530- 0000 CRCRF COVID,PROF/CONSULT SEBD - Distance learning licenses for 


DLV


3,250.00 ( 020664)  01- 3220- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRCRF COVID,HOLDING ACCOUNT


13,763.00 13,763.00 


JE # BR21-00136 JE Trans Date 07/31/2020 JE Posted 07/31/2020 Comment JL-Transfer for Copier Machine Staples
250.00 ( 001271)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 4300- 899- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS


250.00 ( 001277)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 5600- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,RENTAL/LE


250.00 250.00 


25,824,585.00 37,389,672.00 Total for Org 014 


Net increase to AppropriationsOrg 014 Net Increase in Estimated Fund Balance 1,493,343.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = R, Starting Transaction Date = 7/1/2020, Ending Transaction Date = 


7/31/2020, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 33 of 33


Generated for Brenda Tanner (BTANNER), Aug 12 2020  7:02AM014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 318426.0


70/250







 


 AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.6. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
  
   


AGENDA ITEM:  Williams Uniform Complaint 4th Quarterly Report 
  
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
  
FROM:                      Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
  
THROUGH:               Kris Munro, Superintendent 
  
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Williams Uniform Complaint 4th Quarterly Report for 2019-20. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
According to Education Code and the District’s Administrative Regulation on the Williams 
Uniform Complaint Policy, school districts must submit quarterly reports to the County Office of 
Education of all complaints filed in the areas of insufficient instructional materials, teacher 
vacancy or misassignment, and inadequate facilities. 
  
Upon contacting each school site, it has been verified that there have been no complaints for 
the fourth quarter of the school year, which ended on June 30, 2020. The accompanying report 
has been created to show that the district did not receive any complaints this quarter. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
  
This work is done in support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
  
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 
 


71/250







QUARTERLY DISTRICT STATUS REPORT OF UNIFORM COMPLAINTS 


TO THE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 


QUARTER END JUNE 30, 2020 
 
 


DISTRICT:  Santa Cruz City Schools Date Reported to District Governing Board: August 19, 2020 


 
I. INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 


A) Insufficient text books or instructional materials in classroom: 
 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved 


0 


# of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 


*Explanation:   


 
B)  Insufficient textbooks or instructional materials to take home: 


 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved 


0 


# of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 


*Explanation:   


 
C) Textbooks or instructional materials in poor or unusable condition: 


 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved 


0 


# of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 


*Explanation:   


 


II. TEACHER VACANCY OR MISASSIGNMENT 
A) No assigned certified teacher at beginning of semester: 


 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved 


0 


# of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 


*Explanation:   


 
B)  Teacher lacking credentials or training to teach English Language Learners (ELL) with  


      More than 20% ELL in class: 
 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved 


0 


# of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 


*Explanation:   


 


C)  Teacher instructing class lacking subject matter competency: 
 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved 


0 


# of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 


*Explanation:   


 


III. FACILITIES 


A) Conditions posing an emergency or urgent threat to the health or safety of students/staff: 
 


# of Complaints 


0 


# of Complaints Resolved 


0 


# of Complaints Unresolved* 


0 


*Explanation:     


   


72/250







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Modern Teacher Contract 
      
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Modern Teacher contract. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Modern Teacher’s Professional Learning Platform encompasses a variety of modules that cover 
best practices for distance learning.  These modules include a variety of personalized learning 
experiences, from interactive activities to self-assessments, coaching and reflection tools. 
Additionally, modules provide actionable strategies to support high quality distance learning in 
Santa Cruz City Schools.  
 
Santa Cruz City Schools staff will complete modules on the following topics: 


● Architect Virtual Synchronous and Asynchronous Learning 
● Architect an Effective Playlist and Learning Plan 
● Architect Virtual Synchronous and Asynchronous Learning 


 
Each of these modules contains videos, activities, and examples of effective learning in a 
distance model.  By completing these modules, teachers will  


 gain a common vocabulary and understanding of the components of quality distance 
learning 


 gain access to tools that allow for strong clarity for students and parents 


 allow for teachers to align best practices across the district 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$5,000 annually, Learning Loss Mitigation funds (Restricted)  
 
(35%, elementary; 65%, secondary)  
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 


73/250







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.1. 


Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


74/250







Invoice
Date


8/1/2020


Terms


Invoice #


1683


Due Date


Bill To


Santa Cruz City Schools
Shannon Calden
133 Mission Street, Suite 100
Santa Cruz, CA  95060


ModernTeacher, LLC
4600 S Ulster St, Ste 1450
Denver, CO 80237


P.O. No.


Net 15 8/16/2020


720-600-0203
invoices@modernteacher.com
www.modernteacher.com


TotalIf you wish to pay by ACH or credit card, please email
invoices@modernteacher.com. Credit card payments will incur a 3%
convenience fee.


Please provide tax exempt ID with payments.


Activity AmountItem Quantity


ModernTeacher.com Basic Membership and Digital Convergence
Support for Period 08/01/2020-07/31/2021


5,000.00ModernTeacher.com


$5,000.00


75/250







 


 AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
  
   


AGENDA ITEM:  Consultant Services Agreement: Organized Binder 
  
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
  
FROM:                      Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
  
THROUGH:               Kris Munro, Superintendent 
  
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Consultant Services Agreement for Organized Binder at Harbor High School. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Organized Binder will continue to train Harbor High School teachers to help 9th grade students 
organize through the use of a common binder system in all of their core classes. This color-
coded system is implemented by teachers to help students create a predictable and 
dependable classroom routines. The program develops students’ time and task management, 
study strategies and organizational skills. At least one follow-up session per semester will be 
scheduled to check in with the teachers implementing the Organized Binder system. This is 
annual renewal and is part of the Harbor High School site plan. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$5,500 Title I (Restricted) 
  
This work is done in support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
  
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 
  


 


76/250







77/250







78/250







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM:  Consultant Services Agreement: Jennifer Russo 
 
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Consultant Services Agreement for Jennifer Russo to provide monthly professional 
development to Bay View Elementary through the 2020-21 school year. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In accordance with California’s Every Student Succeeds Act State Plan, schools are eligible for 
Additional Targeted Support and Improvement when they have one or more student group(s) 
who have a majority of orange and red ratings on the California Dashboard.  
 
In 19-20, Bay View Elementary was identified for Additional Targeted Support and 
Improvement for Students with Disabilities with a red ratings in Chronic Absenteeism, English 
Language Arts and mathematics. In order to respond to this, Bay View continues to identify 
actions to respond to this with the goal of improving academic outcomes for Special Education 
students. This plan includes professional development on reading for teachers.     
 
Jennifer Russo is a teacher and trainer for the Teacher’s College at Columbia University, in New 
York. She has a background in Special Education and bilingual English/Spanish teaching. In the 
spring and summer month she also helped school districts across the county implement their 
distance learning plan. Ms. Russo will meet with Bay View elementary teachers to provide 
professional development on literacy to support the site’s goals of increasing student 
achievement in English Language Arts. 
 
The professional development will include an overview of research based reading practices, 
including information around phonological awareness, phonics, orthographic mapping, fluency, 
vocabulary, background knowledge, and comprehension monitoring and interfacing. It will also 
include a study of student data and performance-based assessments of comprehension to 
design small groups to support students. Ms. Russo will also provide in-class demonstrations 
and coaching around literacy strategies.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$6,000.00 – Title II (Restricted) 
 


79/250







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.3. 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching.   


 


80/250







81/250







82/250







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.4.  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  SeeSaw License Agreement 
      
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Seesaw license agreement. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In June of 2020, the Elementary and Secondary Instructional Planning Teams met to develop 
guidelines for teachers to follow in the Fall in order to support both full time distance learning 
and hybrid models of instruction. These planning teams were comprised of the Director of 
Curriculum and teacher representatives from each site. The teachers on the team developed a 
list of programs that they believe are necessary to provide rigorous instruction in a remote or 
hybrid learning environment. SeeSaw was one of these recommended programs.  
 
SeeSaw is an online platform Learning Management System that teachers used in the Spring as 
it was available for free.  All TK-1st grade teachers are now required to maintain a SeeSaw 
classroom for supporting learning for their families. The paid version was requested by teachers 
to allow for greater use of the software.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$3,712.50 annually, to be funded by Learning Loss Mitigation funds (Restricted)  
 
(675 licenses, elementary)  
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


83/250







PO Number (if required):            \po_number_1\                        


Title:            \t1\                                                    


Accepted By:                                  \s1\                                  


Name:         \n1\                                                  


This contract is a binding agreement. By signing, your school or district must pay the full amount quoted per the payment schedule above.
Please make sure you have proper payment authorization (including a PO # if required) before signing.


Zip / Post Code:            \billing_zip_1\                                


City:   _____         \billing_city_1\                                


State:            \billing_state_1\                                


Address:            \billing_street_1\                                


Phone:  _       \billing_phone_1\                                  


Email:   __      \billing_email_1\                                  


Title: _           \billing_title_1\                                  


Name:            \billing_name_1\                                


Phone:         \tech_contact_phone_1\                              


Email:   _      \tech_contact_email_1\                              


Title:  _          \tech_contact_title_1\                              


Name:            \tech_contact_name_1\                            


Phone:         \admin_phone_1\                                  


Email:  _       \admin_email_1\                                  


Title:  _          \admin_title_1\                                  


Name:            \admin_name_1\                                


6/30/2021Contract End Date


USD 3,712.50Grand Total


675.00# of Students


7/1/2020Contract Start Date


00021845Quote Number


6/30/2020Expiration Date


6/23/2020Created Date


Santa Cruz City School DistrictBill To Name


Please send any billing questions to accounting@seesaw.me


(415) 870-4468Phone


180 Montgomery St. 
Suite 750
San Francisco, CA 94104
United States


Company Address


Contract Summary


Contract Details


Product Quantity Sales Price Total Price Invoice Date


Seesaw for Schools 675.00 USD 5.50 USD 3,712.50 7/1/2020


School Admin Contact (e.g. Principal, Director of Instructional Tech, etc.)


Tech Contact (Who can help set up your school?)


Billing Contact - Accounts Payable (Who will pay the invoice?)


School Address


DocuSign Envelope ID: BDCF46B6-3FE4-40FF-A1CD-1540DBBD9DF0


Director of Elem C&I


areyes@sccs.net


Director of Elem C&I


831-429-3410 x256


California


Eugenia Robles-Colmenares


831-212-1089


eroblescolmenares@sccs.net


Admin Assistant


95060


133 Mission St Ste 100


Student data and assessment specialist


831-429-3410 x218


Santa Cruz


Shannon Calden


shannoncalden@sccs.net


Alicia Reyes


Shannon Calden


84/250







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  iStation License Agreement 
      
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the iStation contract for Delaveaga Elementary School. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
iStation is a program that has been used by Delaveaga’s Two-Way immersion program in past 
years. The program supports Spanish language instruction through a virtual medium. The 
teachers of the Two-Way immersion program have requested that this program be provided to 
support their students’ Spanish language acquisition in a remote and hybrid environment. 
 
Powered by the science of reading, iStation’s engaging assessments and instruction cover the 
National Reading Panel’s “Big Five” foundational essentials. With this support, schools can 
improve student comprehension and growth with activities and lessons that provide actionable 
and insightful data that measures phonemic awareness, phonics, fluency, comprehension, and 
vocabulary, as well as many other skills. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$10,513 annually, Learning Loss Mitigation funds (Restricted)  
 
(100%, 262 licenses, elementary for Delaveaga)  
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


85/250







Quote Q-10029-2 
 


Prepared For:
De Laveaga Elementary


1145 Morrissey Blvd
Santa Cruz, CA  


95065-1498 
 US


Your Istation Partner:
Zachary Honadel


zhonadel@istation.com
+1 7152710590


86/250







 
8150 North Central Expressway, Suite 2000
Dallas, TX 75206
Phone: 1-866-883-READ (7323)
Email: orders@istation.com


 
Quote: Q-10029-2
Prepared For: De Laveaga Elementary
Expires On: 7/31/2020
 


Standard Virtual Learning Package:
 
*Two one-hour webinars to be selected from the following options:
• Getting Started
• Beyond Day One
• Data Consult for Administrators or Teachers
• Istation for Intervention and Small Group
*Onboarding assistance: importing student rosters, downloading the application, setting the IP address
range, and setting the student ID format
*Assessment reminder via email at the beginning of each month
*Designated implementation specialist to answer questions during normal business hours
*Duration of eight consecutive months to closely align with the school year and current subscription, no
rollover
 


87/250







 
8150 North Central Expressway, Suite 2000
Dallas, TX 75206
Phone: 1-866-883-READ (7323)
Email: orders@istation.com


 
Quote: Q-10029-2
Prepared For: De Laveaga Elementary
Expires On: 7/31/2020
 


 
DISCLAIMER:  Pricing is as quoted and subject to change with any edits to bundle configurations, enrollment updates, or other revisions.


IE.Student - Istation Reading en Español
(Student Account)


QTY PRODUCT Start Date Months End Date CAMPUS LIST PRICE


262 IE.Student - Istation
Reading en Español
(Student Account)


8/1/2020 12 7/31/2021 De Laveaga Elementary $9,563.00


IE.Student - Istation Reading en Español (Student Account) TOTAL: $9,563.00


Standard Implementation Services


QTY PRODUCT Start Date Months End Date CAMPUS LIST PRICE


1 Standard Implementation
Services


8/1/2020 12 7/31/2021 $950.00


Standard Implementation Services TOTAL: $950.00


 
 


SUBTOTAL:   $10,513.00   


TAX (if applicable):          


CUSTOMER TOTAL:   $10,513.00   


 


88/250







 
8150 North Central Expressway, Suite 2000
Dallas, TX 75206
Phone: 1-866-883-READ (7323)
Email: orders@istation.com


 
Quote: Q-10029-2
Prepared For: De Laveaga Elementary
Expires On: 7/31/2020
 


 
DISCLAIMER:  Pricing is as quoted and subject to change with any edits to bundle configurations, enrollment updates, or other revisions.
 
Additional Options (to be paid in full):
    


Choose 1, 2, or 3 year Subscription


  
1 YEAR SUBSCRIPTION


 
2 YEAR SUBSCRIPTION


 
3 YEAR SUBSCRIPTION


Additional Discount Amount: 
 


Quoted Price
 


($1,051.30)
 


($3,153.90)


% Discount:
 


Quoted Price
 


5%
 


10%


Your Total Cost:
 


$10,513.00
 


$19,974.70
 


$28,385.10


 
 Subscription Start Date: 8/1/2020       Subscription Term: 12       Subscription End Date: 7/31/2021


 
Please email or fax the following items to 214-291-5534 or orders@istation.com.   Failure to provide the below will cause a delay in processing your
order.


• Signed Purchase Order that includes the quote number
• Signature page of this Quote (choose subscription length)


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed and delivered by their respective authorized representatives whose
signatures appear below.
 
Istation  De Laveaga Elementary  


      


Signature:   Signature:   


Printed Name:    Printed Name:   


Title:   Title:   


Dated:   Dated:   


   PO # (if available):   
 
 
To ensure timely fulfillment, please provide the requested contact information below:
 
Primary Implementation Contact  Accounts Payable / Billing Contact  


Name:   Name:   


Email:    Email:   


Phone:   Phone:   
 
 
District Technology Contact  District Data Contact  


Name:   Name:   


Email:    Email:   


Phone:   Phone:   


89/250







 
8150 North Central Expressway, Suite 2000
Dallas, TX 75206
Phone: 1-866-883-READ (7323)
Email: orders@istation.com


 
Quote: Q-10029-2
Prepared For: De Laveaga Elementary
Expires On: 7/31/2020
 


 
 
TERMS OF USE:
 
The following Terms of Use and Service (these "Terms") are important. Please read carefully.
Istation provides customers with a variety of resources, including, but not limited to, (i) one or more of Istation’s interactive educational-based applications (collectively
the “Licensed Applications”), (ii) Istation’s Internet Web site (the “Web Site”), currently located at www.istation.com, (iii) account information regarding the
Licensed Applications and the Web Site, (iv) materials and documentation (including, but not limited to, preprinted forms, form letters, resource materials, lesson plans,
books, images of Istation characters, and so-called “Black Line Masters” coloring-book style pictures) available from the Web Site (collectively the “Downloadable
Materials”), (v) reports, calculated results, scoring, graphs and any other materials derived from Istation’s algorithmic software features (collectively the “Scoring and
Reporting Resources”), (vi) Processed Data, as defined hereinafter, and (vii) news and information about Istation, the Licensed Applications, and the Web Site. Any
and all of the foregoing resources (including, but not limited to, the Licensed Applications, the Web Site, and the Downloadable Materials), together with any other
resources made available by Istation, are collectively the “Resources”.
 
For purposes of these Terms, references to “You” or “Your” mean (i) you in your individual capacity, (ii) your company (“Your Company”), which may be a school
or school district, and (iii) authorized users of Your Company, who are students, employees, representatives, and agents of Your Company that are registered with
Istation and that have a valid security identification and password to access and use the Resources (collectively the “Authorized Users”).
 
Each of the Resources is provided to You conditioned on Your acceptance, without modification, of these Terms, which constitute a legally binding agreement
between Istation and You. YOUR ACCESS OR USE OF ANY RESOURCE CONSTITUTES YOUR AGREEMENT TO BE BOUND BY THESE TERMS FOR
ALL RESOURCES. IF YOU DO NOT AGREE TO THESE TERMS, YOU MAY NOT ACCESS OR USE ANY RESOURCE. WITHOUT LIMITING THE
GENERALITY OF THE FOREGOING, THESE TERMS SHALL BE BINDING ON YOU UPON THE EARLIER TO OCCUR OF (i) YOUR EXECUTION OF
THESE TERMS, (ii) THE DATE THAT YOU DOWNLOAD ANY LICENSED APPLICATION OR DOWNLOADABLE MATERIAL FROM Istation, (iii) THE
DATE OF DELIVERY OF ANY LICENSED APPLICATION OR DOWNLOADABLE MATERIAL BY Istation TO YOU, AND (iv) THE DATE ON WHICH YOU
ACCESS OR USE ANY OF THE RESOURCES THROUGH THE WEB SITE.
 


1. Changes to Terms. Istation may, from time to time and at Istation’s sole discretion, modify these Terms without individual notice to You. So long as
the Web Site remains operational, the current version of these Terms will be posted on the Web Site, which You can review by clicking on the “Terms
of Use” link located on the Web Site. The modified Terms will be effective immediately upon posting on the Web Site. You agree to the new posted
Terms by continuing Your use of the Resources. You agree to review the Terms periodically on the Web Site. If You do not agree with the modified
Terms posted on the Web Site, Your only remedy is to discontinue using the Resources.


2. Privacy Statement. Istation’s Privacy Statement (the “Privacy Statement”) is incorporated into, and made a part of, these Terms. The Privacy
Statement relates to Istation’s collection and use of Your personal information. You consent to the terms and conditions of the Privacy Statement.


3. Subscription.
1. Most (if not all) of the Resources require You to purchase a subscription from Istation before You may use or access them (a


“Subscription”). You may purchase a Subscription to one or more Resources (the “Purchased Resources”) by paying the then-current
subscription fee to Istation (the “Subscription Fee”) for such Purchased Resources, as such Subscription Fee is determined by Istation.
Each Subscription Fee shall cover a specified period of time for the Purchased Resources (the “Subscription Period”). Upon expiration of
the Subscription Period for a Purchased Resource, Your access and use of the Purchased Resources shall expire, and You shall no longer be
entitled to access or use such Purchased Resources, unless You renew Your Subscription to such Purchased Resources by paying the then-
current Subscription Fee for such Purchased Resources. Any Professional Development purchases including Onsite Training, Webinars,
and Implementation services must also be used within the current Subscription Period and may not be rolled over into later Subscription
Periods. Istation may, from time to time and at Istation’s sole discretion, modify the Subscription Fees for any and all Resources without
individual notice to You.


2. In the event You purchase a Subscription to a Purchased Resource, You will be required to register (the “Registration”) and obtain a user
account (a “User Account”) for each Authorized User’s access to, and use of, such Purchased Resource provided, however, that each
Purchased Resource may, as determined by Istation, (i) be limited to a maximum number of Authorized Users (such as students) and (ii)
have other restrictions applicable to such Purchased Resource. During Registration for each and every Purchased Resource, You agree to
submit accurate, current, and complete information about You (including, but not limited to, Your Company and the Authorized Users)
and promptly update such information. Should Istation suspect that any such Registration information is untrue, inaccurate, not current,
or incomplete, Istation has the right to suspend or terminate use of any and all Resources and User Accounts. Upon Registration, each
Authorized User will be assigned a personal, nontransferable password tied to a specific User Account. You are solely responsible for
(i) any and all activities that occur under the User Accounts and (ii) ensuring that Authorized Users exit or log off from User Accounts
at the end of each session of use. Users Accounts cannot be shared and may be used only by the Authorized User to whom the User
Account is registered. User Accounts cannot be assigned to any third party vendors or other entities seeking to use the Purchased Resources
for use in their products and/or for commercial use or monetary gain. You shall notify Istation immediately of any unauthorized use of
the Authorized Users’ passwords or the User Accounts or any other breach of security that is known or suspected by You. Where the
number of Authorized Users for a Purchased Resource falls below the maximum number permitted under Your Subscription for such
Purchased Resource, You may designate other students as replacement Authorized Users with respect to such Purchased Resource. You
are responsible for Registration of all Authorized Users and all acts and omissions (whether authorized or unauthorized) of the Authorized
Users.


4. Intellectual Property.
1. Istation Intellectual Property. All Resources (including, but not limited to, the Licensed Applications, the Web Site, the Downloadable


Materials, and the Scoring and Reporting Resources), and all materials displayed on, or contained within, the Resources (including, but
not limited to, the Licensed Applications, the Web Site, and the Downloadable Materials, Scoring and Reporting Resources), such as the


90/250







design, “look and feel”, text, editorial materials, informational text, photographs, illustrations, artwork and other graphic materials, audio,
video, names, logos, trademarks, and service marks of or on the Resources (collectively the “Resource Materials”), whether publicly
posted or privately transmitted, as well as all derivative works of the Resources and the Resource Materials, are the exclusive property of,
and exclusively owned by, Istation and Istation’s licensors and are protected by copyright, trademark, trade secret, and other intellectual
property laws. The Istation name, designs, and related marks contained within the Resources and the Resource Materials are trademarks of
Istation and Istation’s licensors. You do not acquire any ownership rights in or to the Resources or any Resource Materials through Your
access to, or use of, the Resources, and You possess only those limited rights expressly granted to You in these Terms. Istation reserves all
right, title, and interest in and to the Resources and the Resource Materials.


2. Your Data. As between You and Istation, You are and will remain the owner of all right, title, and interest in and to all of Your Data. For
purposes of these Terms, “Your Data” means information, data, and other content that is collected, downloaded, or otherwise received,
directly or indirectly from You or an Authorized User by or through the Purchased Resources. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Your Data
shall not include any information, data and other content that incorporates or is otherwise derived from the processing of such information,
data, and content by or through the Purchased Resources (the “Processed Data”).


5. License. Subject to compliance with the Subscription and Registration terms and conditions contained in Section 3 (Subscription), including, but not
limited to, possessing a valid User Account and related password and restricting access and use to Authorized Users, Istation grants to You a personal,
limited, nonexclusive, nontransferable, and revocable license to access and use the Purchased Resources and related Resource Materials, but only
during the Subscription Period applicable to each such Purchased Resource, solely for Your educational purposes and subject to these Terms.


6. Restrictions.
1. Any copies that You make of the Resources or the Resource Materials must retain all proprietary, copyright, trademark, or service mark


legends and other notices.
2. Access and use of the Resources and the Resource Materials is permitted only as expressly provided in these Terms.
3. You may not (i) upload, post, publish, transmit, distribute, disseminate, display, perform, disclose, rent, lease, modify, loan, broadcast,


or circulate any Resource or any Resource Material, (ii) operate or make available any Resources or any Resource Material in a service
bureau, time-sharing, or other managed services environment, (iii) participate in the transfer, sublicense, assignment, or sale of any
Resource or any Resource Material, (iv) access or use any Resource or Resource Material for purposes of competitive analysis of the
Resource, Resource Materials, or Purchased Resources, or use or provide third-party access to Your Data or Processed Data, either directly
or indirectly, for the development, provision, advertising, marketing, or use of a competing software service or product or any other
purpose that is to the Istation’s detriment or commercial disadvantage, or (v) modify or create any derivative work of any Resource or
any Resource Material or in any way exploit any Resource or any Resource Material provided, however, that You may download and use
the Downloadable Materials in furtherance of Your education of the Authorized Users who are students, subject to any instructions or
limitations provided with, or as part of, such Downloadable Materials.


4. You may not use any of the trademarks of Istation, or Istation’s licensors, suppliers, or service providers, contained in any Resource or
any Resource Material. No portion of the Resources or the Resource Materials may be stored in a computer except for educational and
noncommercial use.


5. You may not copy the Resource or the Resource Materials provided, however, that You may copy the Downloadable Materials in
furtherance of Your education of the Authorized Users who are students, subject to any instructions or limitations provided with, or as part
of, such Downloadable Materials.


6. You may not disassemble, decompile, or reverse engineer any Resource or any Resource Material or otherwise attempt to determine the
makeup or source code of any Resource.


7. You may not upload any data, including any and all of Your Data, to, or otherwise access or use, any Resource or Resource Material in any
manner that would materially impact the operation of such Resource or Resource Material.


8. You may not allow access to, disclose or otherwise provide Processed Data to any third-party except for use in connection with and for the
benefit of Your internal business purposes i.e. research. In no manner shall you allow or assign access to any of the Purchased Resources
or Resource Materials, including but not limited to, the Reporting and Scoring Resources or Processed Data, for any third party vendors
entities or other persons seeking to use for their own products or services, for commercial use or monetary gain, or otherwise.


9. Any deviations from any of these Terms require prior written consent from Istation.
7. Conduct.


1. You agree not to (or permit anyone else to) (i) upload, transmit, post, e-mail, or otherwise make available through the Resources any
content or other material in any format that (a) is illegal, false, inaccurate, unlawful, harmful, hateful, threatening, abusive, harassing,
tortious, defamatory, vulgar, obscene, profane, offensive, pornographic, invasive of another's privacy, libelous, or otherwise objectionable
or inappropriate or (b) contains any viruses, worms, Trojan horses, corrupted files, or any other similar software or programs designed to
interrupt, destroy, or limit the functionality of any computer software or hardware or telecommunications equipment; (ii) alter, remove,
or falsify any attributions or other proprietary designations of origin or source of any other content appearing in or on the Resources or
the Resource Materials; (iii) take any action that imposes an unreasonable or disproportionately large load on Istation's infrastructure; (iv)
use any automated means to download data from any of the Resources’ databases or engage in any data gathering, mining, harvesting,
or extraction methods from any Resource for any purpose; (v) impersonate another person or entity or use any fake name or identity;
(vi) allow any other person or entity to use Your identification or User Account for any purpose; or (vii) violate any applicable law, rule,
regulation, or right, including, but not limited to, intellectual property and privacy rights. The use of any device, software, or routine that
interferes or attempts to interfere with the proper working of any Resource is expressly prohibited.


2. By posting, uploading, inputting, providing, or submitting information, data (including, but not limited to, Your Data, student data or
student information, such as personally identifiable information about students and writings prepared by students), or materials to or
through any Resource (including, but not limited to, through the Web Site) (collectively the “Submissions”), You are granting Istation,
Istation’s affiliated companies, and necessary sublicensees, subject to the Privacy Statement, irrevocable permission to use in perpetuity,
without compensation and without restriction (including, but not limited to, a worldwide, transferable, perpetual, royalty-free, fully paid-
up license), Your Submissions, including, but not limited to, the rights to copy, distribute, transmit, publish, publicly display, use, publicly
perform, reproduce, edit, translate, reformat, modify, and prepare derivative works of Your Submissions. No compensation will be paid
with respect to the use of Your Submissions. Istation is under no obligation to post or use any Submission You may provide. By posting,
uploading, inputting, providing, or submitting Your Submissions, You represent and warrant that (i) You own or otherwise control all of
the rights to Your Submissions as described in these Terms, (ii) such Submissions comply with these Terms, including Section 7(a) of
these Terms, (iii) You have all necessary right and authority (including, but not limited to, all third-party consents) to post, upload, input,
provide, and submit the Submissions, and (iv) with respect to Submissions of personal information of a child under 13 years of age, You
have requested and received parental consent of such Submissions in compliance with, and such Submissions otherwise in compliance
with, the Children's Online Privacy Protection Act of 1998 (“COPPA”) and COPPA’s rules and regulations.


91/250







                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
                                         


8. Security.
1. Istation will take commercially reasonable precautions to secure the Web Site against (i) unauthorized access by third parties and by


unauthorized Istation employees, (ii) damage, disruption, and other activity aimed at Resource availability, and (iii) trespass or illegal
actions. Istation reserves the right to temporarily deny and cancel access privileges for anyone suspected of attempting to work outside
parameters that threaten the security of the Resource, the Resource Materials, Your Submissions (including, but not limited to, data
submitted by You), or Istation’s providing the Resources.


2. NOTWITHSTANDING SECTION 8a, YOU ACCEPT SOLE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY, ADEQUACY, AND
LEGALITY OF, AND LIABILITIES ASSOCIATED WITH, YOUR SUBMISSIONS (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, DATA
SUBMITTED BY YOU AND WRITINGS PREPARED BY STUDENTS) AND FOR ALL RESULTS OBTAINED THEREFROM. You
are liable for any and all expenses, losses, damage to the reputation of Istation, and damages to the Resources, the Resource Materials, or
components thereof arising out of, or caused by, the negligent or willful misconduct of You or Your agents. Istation assumes no liability for
any damages You may suffer as a result of interception, alteration, or misuse of any information transmitted over the Internet.


1. No Control over Submissions.
1. Istation has no obligation to monitor the Submissions, Your use of the Resources, or any other aspect of the Web Site. However, Istation


reserves the right to review the Submissions and any other materials posted to the Web Site and to edit, refuse to post, and remove any
Submission or such other materials in Istation’s sole discretion (regardless of the reason). Additionally, Istation has the right to implement,
in Istation’s sole discretion, bad word filters or other filters designed to disable offensive or inappropriate language in connection with
use of the Resources (but in no event is Istation required to implement any such filters). Istation assumes no liability relating to Istation’s
monitoring, editing, or removal acts or omissions. Istation does not guarantee the accuracy, integrity, or quality of any Submissions or
other user content or that the Web Site will be entirely free of Illegal, false, inaccurate, unlawful, harmful, hateful, threatening, abusive,
harassing, tortious, defamatory, vulgar, obscene, profane, offensive, pornographic, invasive of another's privacy, libelous, or otherwise
objectionable or inappropriate material or that users of the Web Site will not encounter inappropriate or illegal conduct from others.


2. Istation HAS NO CONTROL OVER YOUR SUBMISSIONS AND IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY SUBMISSIONS (SUCH
AS STUDENT DATA OR WRITINGS PREPARED BY STUDENTS), INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, SUBMISSIONS
THAT (i) ARE DISCOVERED TO BE INACCURATE OR MISSING, (ii) ARE CORRUPTED DUE TO TECHNOLOGICAL OR
OTHER CAUSES BEYOND THE REASONABLE CONTROL OF Istation, AND (iii) CONTAIN OFFENSIVE OR INAPPROPRIATE
LANGUAGE OR THREATS OR ACTS OF VIOLENCE.


3. Istation reserves the right to take archiving and other measures that Istation deems necessary in order to ensure high-quality server
performance and maintenance of Istation’s servers.


2. Indemnification. To the extent allowed by law, You shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Istation, Istation’s affiliates, and Istation’s and
Istation’s affiliates’ respective shareholders, members, partners, directors, managers, officers, employees, contractors, agents, information providers,
suppliers, and attorneys (collectively the “Affiliated Group”) from any and all liabilities, losses, claims, and expenses, including, but not limited to,
all legal fees and costs (including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney fees), resulting from, arising from, or relating to (i) Your failure to comply
with these Terms, (ii) Your access to, or use of, the Resources and the Resource Materials (including, but not limited to, compliance with applicable
laws in connection with such access or use), (iii) output generated by Your access to, or use of, the Resources and the Resource Materials, (iv) the
Submissions, including, but not limited to, writings prepared by students, and Your failure to have all rights and authority necessary (including, but
not limited to, third-party consents) to submit the Submissions to Istation, (v) Your failure to comply with COPPA or COPPA’s rules and regulations
(including, but not limited to, Your failure to obtain parental consent of Submissions of personal information of a child under 13 years of age), or
(vi) the unauthorized use, handling, or release of data relating to Your access to, or use of, the Resources or the Resource Materials. Istation has no
duty to reimburse, defend, indemnify, or hold harmless You resulting from, arising out of, or relating to these Terms, the Resources, or the Resource
Materials.


3. Confidentiality. Each party hereto shall hold in trust for the other party hereto and shall not disclose to any non-party to these Terms, any
Confidential Information of the other party. Confidential Information is information which relates to the party’s research, development, trade secrets
business affairs, customer lists, any and all pricing terms of or relating to the Purchased Resources, or anything that could reasonably be considered
confidential, provided that, Confidential Information shall not include information that: (a) at the time of disclosure is, or thereafter becomes,
generally available to and known by the public other than as a result of, directly or indirectly, any violation of these Terms by the recipient or any
of its representatives; (b) at the time of disclosure is, or thereafter becomes, available to the recipient on a non-confidential basis from a third-party
source, provided that such third party is not and was not prohibited from disclosing such Confidential Information to the recipient by a contractual
obligation to the disclosing party; (c) was known by or in the possession of the recipient or its representatives, as established by documentary
evidence, before being disclosed by or on behalf of the disclosing party under these Terms; or (d) was or is independently developed by the recipient,
as established by documentary evidence, without reference to or use of, in whole or in part, any of the disclosing party’s Confidential Information.


4. Termination. Istation reserves the right to modify, suspend, or discontinue all or any portion of the Resources at any time, without notice,
1. if Istation finds that You (including, but not limited to, Your Company or any Authorized User)


• (a) have violated these Terms or accessed or used the Resources or Resource Materials beyond the scope of the rights granted
for a purpose not authorized under these Terms or any manner that does not comply with any instruction or requirement of the
Resources


• (b) have been, or are likely to be involved in any fraudulent, misleading, or unlawful activities;
2. Istation receives a judicial or other governmental demand or order, subpoena, or law enforcement request that expressly or by reasonable


implication requires Istation to do so; or
3. Upon termination, You (including, but not limited to, Your Company and the Authorized Users) shall be prohibited from accessing or


using the Resources or the Resource Materials. Immediately upon any termination of these Terms for any reason, the license granted to
You under these Terms and all rights with respect to such license revert in their entirety to Istation. Termination or expiration of these
Terms will have no effect on Istation’s rights or obligations under the following Sections of these Terms: Sections 4, 6, 7, 8(b), 9, 10, 11,
14, and 15-18.


5. No Endorsement of Third-Party Sites.
1. The Web Site may reference or contain links to third-party Web sites, resources, and advertisers (collectively “Third-Party Sites”). Your


linking to such Third-Party Sites is at Your own risk. Istation is not responsible for the accuracy or reliability of any content, data, opinions,
advice, statements, or other information on the Third-Party Sites. Istation also is not responsible for the availability of these Third-Party
Sites, nor is Istation responsible for the aesthetics, appeal, suitability to taste, or subjective quality of informational content, advertising,
products, or other materials made available on or through such Third-Party Sites. No endorsement of any third-party content, information,


92/250







data, opinions, advice, statements, goods, services, or products is expressed or implied by any information, material, or content of any third
party contained in, referred to on, included on, or linked from or to the Web Site. Under no circumstances shall Istation or any affiliated
providers be held responsible or liable, directly or indirectly, for any loss, injury, or damage caused or alleged to have been caused to You
in connection with the use of, or reliance on, any content, information, data, opinions, advice, statements, goods, services, or products
available on such Third-Party Sites. You should direct any concerns to the respective Third-Party Site’s administrator or Webmaster. Any
links to Third-Party Sites do not imply that Istation is legally authorized to use any trademark, trade name, logo, or copyright symbol
displayed in, or accessible through, such links or that any linked Third-Party Site is authorized to use any trademark, trade name, logo, or
copyright symbol of Istation.


2. You may not create an Internet “link” to the Web Site or “frame” or “mirror” any Resource Materials without Istation’s prior written
permission for each such instance. Additionally, the Web Site may contain links to other pages within the Web Site that are “dead” or that
no longer work. Please report any such dead links that You encounter.


6. Disclaimer.
1. In purchasing a Subscription to a Purchased Resource, You are being granted access to an interactive Resource for individualized


instruction. Given the nature of the Resources, there are many factors outside the reasonable control of Istation that may affect the access
to, and use of, the Resources and the Resource Materials, including, but not limited to, failures or difficulties with the Internet or data
provided by You. You remain solely responsible for acting or deciding not to act on the results of data input into the Resources and the
handling of such results. In providing the Resources, Istation shall not be responsible for loss of data associated with the failure of Your
equipment, software, or any information service provider.


2. YOU EXPRESSLY AGREE THAT USE OF THE RESOURCES AND THE RESOURCE MATERIALS (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, ANY AND ALL FORMS AND FORM LETTERS MADE AVAILABLE BY Istation) IS AT YOUR SOLE RISK.
THE RESOURCES AND THE RESOURCE MATERIALS MAY INCLUDE TECHNICAL OR OTHER INACCURACIES OR
TYPOGRAPHICAL ERRORS, AND THE RESOURCES AND THE RESOURCE MATERIALS ARE PROVIDED TO YOU ON
AN “AS IS,” “WHERE IS,” AND “WITH ALL FAULTS” BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS OF
ANY KIND. THE AFFILIATED GROUP MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS AND DISCLAIMS ALL EXPRESS AND IMPLIED
WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES,
OR CONDITIONS REGARDING ACCURACY, USEFULNESS, TIMELINESS, COMPLETENESS, NONINFRINGEMENT,
SATISFACTORY QUALITY, MERCHANTABILITY, MERCHANTABLE QUALITY, FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR
PURPOSE, QUIET ENJOYMENT, OR THOSE ARISING BY LAW, STATUTE, USAGE OF TRADE, OR COURSE OF DEALING.
THE AFFILIATED GROUP AND THE AFFILIATED GROUP’S LICENSORS, SERVICE PROVIDERS, AND SUPPLIERS ASSUME
NO RESPONSIBILITY TO YOU OR TO ANY THIRD PARTY FOR THE CONSEQUENCES OF ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS OR
LACK OF ACCURACY, COMPLETENESS, OR USEFULNESS OF ANY RESOURCES OR RESOURCE MATERIALS. ISTATION
RESERVES THE RIGHT, IN ISTATION’S SOLE DISCRETION, TO CORRECT ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS IN ANY PORTION
OF THE RESOURCE OR THE RESOURCE MATERIALS. Istation MAY MAKE ANY OTHER CHANGES TO THE RESOURCES OR
THE RESOURCE MATERIALS AT ANY TIME WITHOUT NOTICE.


3. ISTATION STRIVES TO KEEP THE RESOURCES AND RESOURCE MATERIALS ACCURATE, CURRENT, AND UP TO DATE.
HOWEVER, Istation CANNOT GUARANTEE THAT ALL MATERIALS AND ALL RESOURCE MATERIALS (INCLUDING,
BUT NOT LIMITED TO, FORMS AND FORM LETTERS) ARE COMPLETELY CURRENT OR STRICTLY COMPLY WITH ALL
APPLICABLE LAW, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES OR EDUCATIONAL TESTING
REQUIREMENTS. THE LAW IS DIFFERENT FROM JURISDICTION TO JURISDICTION AND IS ALSO SUBJECT TO
INTERPRETATION BY DIFFERENT COURTS AND OTHER GOVERNING BODIES. THE LAW IS A PERSONAL MATTER,
AND NO GENERAL INFORMATION OR TOOLS LIKE THE RESOURCES OR THE RESOURCE MATERIALS CAN FIT EVERY
CIRCUMSTANCE. FURTHERMORE, THE INFORMATION CONTAINED ON THE WEB SITE AND IN THE RESOURCES
AND RESOURCE MATERIALS IS NOT LEGAL ADVICE AND IS NOT GUARANTEED TO BE CORRECT, COMPLETE, OR
UP TO DATE. THEREFORE, IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT YOU SEEK INDEPENDENT LEGAL ADVICE REGARDING THE
SUITABILITY OF THE RESOURCES AND THE RESOURCE MATERIALS.


4. Istation MAKES NO WARRANTY THAT (i) THE RESOURCES OR THE RESOURCE MATERIALS WILL MEET YOUR
REQUIREMENTS, (ii) THE RESOURCES OR THE RESOURCE MATERIALS WILL BE AVAILABLE ON AN UNINTERRUPTED,
TIMELY, SECURE, OR ERROR-FREE BASIS, (iii) THE RESULTS THAT MAY BE OBTAINED FROM THE USE OF RESOURCES
OR RESOURCE MATERIALS WILL BE ACCURATE OR RELIABLE, OR (iv) THE QUALITY OF ANY PRODUCTS, SERVICES,
INFORMATION, OR OTHER MATERIALS PURCHASED OR OBTAINED BY YOU AS PART OF THE RESOURCES OR
RESOURCE MATERIALS WILL MEET YOUR EXPECTATIONS.


7. Limitation of Liability and Damages.
1. THE AFFILIATED GROUP SHALL NOT, UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES, BE LIABLE, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT


(INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, NEGLIGENCE), OR OTHER LEGAL THEORY, FOR ANY CONSEQUENTIAL,
INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, PUNITIVE, OR SPECIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THOSE
ARISING FROM (i) ANY PRODUCT OR RESOURCE MATERIALS AVAILABLE ON OR THROUGH THE RESOURCES,
(ii) ANY DECISION MADE OR ACTION TAKEN BY YOU IN RELIANCE UPON THE RESOURCES OR THE RESOURCE
MATERIALS, (iii) LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS, WHETHER RESULTING FROM THE USE OF, OR INABILITY TO USE,
THE RESOURCES OR ANY RESOURCE MATERIALS, (iv) THE USE, THE RESULTS OF USE, OR THE INABILITY TO USE THE
RESOURCES OR ANY RESOURCE MATERIALS, OR (v) ANY SUBMISSION (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WRITINGS
PREPARED BY STUDENTS) EVEN IF THEY WERE CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE OF THE AFFILIATED GROUP OR BY
THE NEGLIGENCE OF THE AFFILIATED GROUP’S RESPECTIVE LICENSORS, SERVICE PROVIDERS, OR SUPPLIERS,
EVEN IF THE CUSTOMER OR OTHERS HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES OR CLAIM
OCCURRING, AND EVEN IF THE REMEDIES PROVIDED IN THESE TERMS FAIL OF THEIR ESSENTIAL PURPOSE.


2. YOUR SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY FOR A BREACH BY Istation OF THESE TERMS IS THE RECEIPT OF A PRO RATA
REFUND OF THE SUBSCRIPTION FEES PAID BY YOU FOR THE APPLICABLE RESOURCE. Istation WILL NOT BE LIABLE
FOR ANY AMOUNT, REGARDLESS OF THE BASIS OF THE CLAIM, EXCEEDING THE SUBSCRIPTION FEES ACTUALLY
PAID BY YOU. THE EXISTENCE OF MORE THAN ONE CLAIM WILL NOT EXPAND THESE LIMITS.


3. THE ABOVE LIMITATIONS AND EXCLUSIONS SHALL APPLY TO YOU TO THE FULLEST EXTENT THAT APPLICABLE
LAW PERMITS, IN ALL ACTIONS OF ANY KIND, WHETHER BASED ON CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, NEGLIGENCE), OR ANY OTHER LEGAL OR EQUITABLE THEORY.


4. IN NO EVENT MAY YOU BRING A CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION AGAINST ANY MEMBER OF THE AFFILIATED GROUP
MORE THAN TWO YEARS AFTER THE CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION AROSE.


93/250







8. Violations of Terms. Istation reserves the right to seek all remedies available at law and in equity for violations of these Terms, including, but not
limited to, the right to block or restrict access from a particular Internet address to the Web Site.


9. Governing Law. These Terms shall be governed by the laws of the state of Texas, without regard to Texas’s choice of law rules. You agree that any
action at law or in equity arising out of, or relating to, these Terms shall be filed only in the state and federal courts located in Dallas County, Texas,
and You consent and submit to the personal jurisdiction of such courts for the purposes of litigating any such action.


10. Miscellaneous.
1. You agree to comply with all applicable laws, rules, regulations, orders, and ordinances of the United States of America and in any


other state, county, or city with jurisdiction over You or Your activities under these Terms. If any provision of these Terms is held to be
illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, then that provision shall be fully severable from these Terms and shall not affect the legality, validity,
or enforceability of the remaining provisions of these Terms. Failure of Istation to enforce any of the terms or conditions of these Terms,
unless waived in writing, shall not constitute a waiver of Istation's right to enforce each and every term and condition of these Terms. To
the extent You have entered into any separate license agreement with Istation for access to, or use of, a Resource (the “Additional Terms”),
such Additional Terms are incorporated into these Terms by reference. To the extent there is any conflict between these Terms and any
Additional Terms, the Additional Terms shall control.


2. A printed version of these Terms and of any notice given in electronic form shall be admissible in judicial or administrative proceedings
based upon, or relating to, these Terms to the same extent and subject to the same conditions as other business documents and records
originally generated and maintained in printed form. It is the express wish of Istation and You that these Terms of Use and all related
documents be drawn up in English as spoken in the United States.


3. You may not assign these Terms (or delegate Your rights, duties, or obligations under these Terms) without Istation’s prior, express, and
written consent.


 
PRIVACY STATEMENT:
 
This Privacy Statement is incorporated in, and subject to, the Terms of Use and Service for Imagination Station, Inc. (“Istation”). Please refer to those terms for
definitions of words with initial capitals letters that are not otherwise defined in this Privacy Statement. Istation encourages you to read this Privacy Statement carefully.
For purposes of this Privacy Statement, references to “You” or “Your” mean (i) you in your individual capacity, (ii) your company, which may be a school or school
district, and (iii) students, employees, representatives and agents of Your school or school district that are registered with Istation and that have a valid security
identification and password to access and use the Resources (collectively the “Authorized Users”).
As noted in the Terms of Use, Istation provides its customers with a range of educational resources, including, but not limited to, (i) Istation’s interactive educational-
based applications (collectively the “Licensed Applications”), (ii) Istation’s Internet Web site (the “Web Site”), currently located at www.istation.com, (iii) account
information regarding the Licensed Applications and the Web Site, (iv) materials and documentation (including, but not limited to, preprinted forms, form letters,
resource materials, lesson plans, books, images of Istation characters, and so-called "Black Line Masters" coloring-book style pictures) available from the Web Site
(collectively the “Downloadable Materials”), and (v) news and information about Istation, the Licensed Applications, and the Web Site. Any and all of the foregoing
resources (including, but not limited to, the Licensed Applications, the Web Site, and the Downloadable Materials), together with any other resources made available by
Istation, are collectively referred to as the “Resources”.
 
What Personally Identifiable Information Is Collected by Istation?
“Personally Identifiable Information” generally refers to any data that could potentially identify a specific individual. While You have access to the Resources,
Istation may collect the following Personally Identifiable Information about You:


• Your first and last name
• Teachers and administrators only – Your contact information, such as email addresses, mailing addresses, and phone numbers
• Your school and school district
• Any identification numbers issued by Your school and/or Your school district to You, including teacher numbers, administrator numbers, and student


numbers;
• Security information, such as usernames, passwords, and password hints;
• Browser information, such as browser version, IP address, and the presence of various plug-ins and tools;
• Students only – “Demographic Data,” such as gender, race, special-education status, socio-economic status, and English language learner status, but


only to the extent provided by Your school or Your school district;
• Resource-related responses submitted by You, including, but not limited to responses to interactive activities and assessments;
• Resource use behavior, such as pages visited, downloads, or searches requested; and
• Resource use results, but only to the extent that such results identify one or more (i) students, (ii) teachers, (iii) classrooms within an identified


school, (iii) grades within an identified school or school district or (iv) schools (collectively “Identifiable Use Results”). Identifiable Use Results
do not include Resource use results for school districts or for geographic regions that do not identify a specific school (such as Resource use results
reported (i) on a county-wide basis, (ii) within a defined territory [whether officially or unofficially defined], such as North Texas, or (iii) within a
metropolitan area, such as Dallas-Fort Worth).


Personally Identifiable Information does not include “De-identified Information,” which is any data or information that cannot be traced back to an individual (except
for Identifiable Use Results, as defined above). For example, a table listing the number of students in each grade at a specific school using a particular Resource would
not be Personally Identifiable Information.
 
How Is Personally Identifiable Information Used and/or Disclosed?
Istation does not sell Personally Identifiable Information to any affiliated entity of Istation or any third-party, nor does it use such information for any sort of behavioral
advertising. However, Istation may use and disclose Personally Identifiable Information for a range of educational, compliance and quality assurance purposes.
Istation may use Personally Identifiable Information for the following purposes:


• To provide status reporting notices to teachers and administrators about the Resources (e.g. – an email prompting a teacher to log in to see his or her
students’ latest assessment results);


• To internally analyze data regarding the use of the Resources;
• To track students’ usage of the Resources over time, including performance metrics collected over multiple school years;
• To send You (teachers and administrators only) updates, promotional/advertising materials, and newsletters related to the Resources and Istation’s


products and services or to otherwise market specific Istation services or offers to You. If You want to stop receiving promotional/advertising/
marketing materials from Istation, You will have the option to unsubscribe;


94/250







• To respond to Your questions or comments; and
• To customize content within the Resources, to improve the Resources’ content and functionality and to develop new products and updates.


Istation may disclose Personally Identifiable Information to the following individuals or entities under the following circumstances:
• To Istation’s employees who need to access the Personally Identifiable Information to perform their jobs;
• To third parties, including contractors, vendors, and service providers, that assist with the production, implementation or servicing of the Resources,


but only after receiving satisfactory assurances from each third-party that its data privacy and security protections are at least as stringent as those of
Istation;


• To Authorized Users as determined by each school or school district at issue. Generally, but subject to determination by the school at issue or the
school district at issue,


1. a teacher may only see the Personally Identifiable Information of the students in the teacher’s classroom,
2. a principal may only see the Personally Identifiable Information of those students and teachers in the principal’s school, and
3. a school district-level administrator may only see the Personally Identifiable Information of those students and teachers in the


administrator’s school district;
• To third parties, and solely for educational purposes, when Istation has the consent of the school or school district at issue, including Identifiable


Use Results that identify specific individual students if Istation has received a written acknowledgement from the school or school district that it has
obtained the student’s consent to such disclosure;


• When Istation believes that sharing Personally Identifiable Information is reasonably necessary in order to (i) protect or defend the legal rights,
interests, property, safety, or security of Istation, its employees or contractors, or the public, (ii) protect or defend against, or otherwise address, fraud,
security, or technical issues, (iii) comply with, or respond to a law, regulation, legal request, legal process, legal requirement, judicial proceeding, or
court order, or (iv) investigate a possible crime, such as fraud or identity theft;


• In connection with an actual or potential sale, purchase, acquisition, merger, reorganization, bankruptcy, liquidation, dissolution, or similar transaction
or proceeding of or involving Istation, but only to the extent that the purchasing, acquiring or successor entity agrees to implement data privacy and
security protections with respect to Personally Identifiable Information that are at least as stringent as those of Istation.


Istation is permitted to use and/or disclose Personally Identifiable Information about You when Istation has Your consent. Istation does not need Your consent to use
De-identified Information.
 
Can I Access or Change My Personally Identifiable Information?
Each school and/or school district is permitted via functionality made available by the Resources to determine what Personally Identifiable Information (if any) is
accessible by Authorized Users and to which Authorized Users in particular. In certain circumstances, a school and/or school district may be entitled to permit one or
more Authorized Users to change Personally Identifiable Information. Any requests by Students or parents to access and/or change Personally Identifiable Information
must be made to the school and/or school district in the first instance, and these entities will maintain a record of all such access and amendment requests and of any
actual changes made. To the extent that a student and/or parent makes a direct request to Istation to access and/or amend Personally Identifiable Information, Istation
will forward that request to the school and/or school district for response.
 
Data Retention
Unless required by law to maintain certain information for a longer period of time, Istation retains Personally Identifiable Information only for as long as a student’s
school and/or school district maintains a subscription with Istation to one or more of the Resources. Once a subscription to a particular Resource is cancelled or
otherwise terminated, Istation will typically retain any Personally Identifiable Information related to that Resource for sixty days after cancellation/termination to allow
for temporary lapses in subscription services, at which point that information is destroyed. Personally Identifiable Information may also be destroyed at any time at the
request of the school and/or school district.
 
Website and Resource Security
Istation recognizes its responsibility to protect the Personally Identifiable Information that You entrust to it. Istation uses a variety of secure techniques to protect Your
information, including secure servers, firewalls, access limitations on Istation’s servers and password protections that guard against unauthorized access. Additionally,
the information that You send Istation via the Website, including student usage information and passwords, may be encrypted, a process used to scramble information
and make it extremely difficult to read if wrongly intercepted. Istation utilizes industry standard Secure Sockets Layer (SSL) technology to allow for the encryption of
Personally Identifiable Information. All Personally Identifiable Information sent to Istation is encrypted during transmission, such as during login. Once the data reaches
Istation’s server, Personally Identifiable Information is stored on a secure database, and access to this information is password protected.
 
Use of “Cookies”
“Cookies” are small pieces of information that some websites store on Your computer’s hard drive when You visit them. This element of data is a piece of text, not a
program, that contains information identifying a user. When a user revisits a Website, his or her computer automatically “serves up” the cookie, eliminating the need
for the customer to reenter the information. Like many other websites, Istation uses cookies for this purpose. Your user “domain” (that is, Your school name) is the only
data stored on Your hard drive by Istation.
Most web browsers automatically accept cookies but allow You to modify security settings so You can approve or reject cookies on a case-by-case basis. At a
minimum, Your web browser must allow temporary cookies that are not stored on Your hard disk to log into the Website. Please refer to the “Help” file of Your
Internet Browser either to learn how to receive a warning before a cookie is stored.
 
Third Party Sites
The Website may contain links to or reference third party websites and resources (collectively “Third Party Sites”). These Third Party Sites are not controlled by
Istation and, therefore, are not subject to this Privacy Statement. You should check the privacy policies of these individual Third Party Sites to see how Your personally
identifiable information will be utilized by them before providing any personally identifiable information. Please be aware that these Third Party Sites may collect
personally identifiable information about You and may also send you “cookies.” Istation is not responsible for the content or practices of any linked Third Party Sites,
and Istation provides these links solely for the convenience and information of Istation’s visitors.
 
Can Istation change this Privacy Statement?
Istation may change this Privacy Statement at any time without advance notice. However, if the Privacy Statement changes, Istation will post an updated version on the
Website, and the revision date will be posted at the bottom of the page. If this occurs, You will be required to re-acknowledge review of the revised Privacy Statement
before you can continue using the Resources.
 


95/250







Who can I contact if I have questions about this Privacy Statement?
If You have any questions about this Privacy Statement or any privacy questions or concerns, You may contact Istation using the information below:
 
Email address: info@Istation.com
Street/Postal address:
8150 North Central Expressway, Suite 2000
Dallas, Texas 75026
Phone: (214) 237-9300
Fax: (972) 643-3441
Effective Date: February 23, 2018
 
 
Copyright
Copyright © 1998-2018 Istation.com
Imagination Station, Inc. DBA Istation
8150 North Central Expressway, Suite 2000
Dallas, TX 75206
All rights reserved.
 
 
Trademarks
The Imagination Station DBA Istation, Istation.com, Infinity, and other Istation.com programs, products, and technology referenced herein are either registered
trademarks or trademarks of Istation.com in the U.S. and/or other countries. The names of actual companies and products mentioned herein may be the trademarks of
their respective owners.
Any rights not expressly granted herein are reserved.


96/250







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.6.  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Educational Software for Guiding Instruction License Agreement 
      
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Educational Software for Guiding Instruction license agreement. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In June of 2020, the Elementary and Secondary Instructional Planning Teams met to develop 
guidelines for teachers to follow in the Fall, to support both full time distance learning and 
hybrid models of instruction. These planning teams were comprised of the Director of 
Curriculum and teacher representatives from each site. The teachers on the team developed a 
list of programs that they believe are necessary to provide rigorous instruction in a remote or 
hybrid learning environment. Educational Software for Guiding Instruction (ESGI) was one of 
those programs requested. 
 
Educational Software for Guiding Instruction is a simple one-on-one assessment solution for 
Pre-K through 2nd grade. This online solution saves teachers over 400 hours a year assessing 
letters, sounds, sight words, and math concepts with only two clicks. Teachers can guide 
instruction with real-time feedback in easy-to-read reports and graphs. It will help to give 
accurate assessment of student reading skills. 
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$8,282 annually, Learning Loss Mitigation funds (Restricted)  
 
(100%, 675 licenses, elementary)  
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


97/250







98/250







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.7. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:   EquatIO License Agreement 
      
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the EquatIO license agreement for all secondary math teachers and students enrolled 
in secondary math courses. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In June of 2020, the Elementary and Secondary Instructional Planning Teams met to develop 
guidelines for teachers to follow in the Fall, to support both full time distance learning and 
hybrid models of instruction. These planning teams were comprised of the Director of 
Curriculum and teacher representatives from each site. The teachers on the team developed a 
list of programs that they believe are necessary to provide rigorous instruction in a remote or 
hybrid learning environment. EquatIO was selected as it is a math application that all secondary 
math teachers want and need to support student learning in distance learning. 
 
EquatIO is a math extension that allows both math teachers and students to insert, edit, and 
interact with digital math in the Google Apps for Education Suite, which includes Google Docs, 
Google Forms, Google Sheets, Google Slides, and Google Drawings. Currently there is no way 
for teachers or students to easily interact with math equations and/or math manipulatives in a 
virtual or digital format. When the district transitioned to distance learning in the spring, 
teachers and students had to handwrite equations, take pictures, and then upload them into 
their Google Slides, Google Docs, etc. This process is time consuming and does not easily allow 
for direct live virtual instruction or virtual live group work. Additionally, teachers and students 
lost the ability to use manipulatives to help make abstract math concepts more concrete. 
EquatIO helps to fill this need, and is essential for students to learn math in a virtual format. 
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$4,400.00, Secondary Learning Loss Mitigation funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


99/250







TH 32.2 Quotation Form


Texthelp Inc.
500 Unicorn Park Dr.  Floor 4
Woburn, MA 01801


Quote Phone: 888-248-0652
Fax: 866-248-0652
Email: u.s.info@texthelp.comQuote must be attached to Purchase Order


F.O.B Shipping Point
Fed Tax ID# 06-1622277


To: Santa Cruz City Schools
Texthelp Contacts:


Address:
405 Old San Jose Road
Soquel CA 95073 Nora Trentacoste


Dan Shannon
d.shannon@texthelp.com


ATTN: Julia Hodges


Date: June 18, 2020
Valid Until: July 18, 2020


Quantity Item Type of License/Training License Description: Additional Information Unit Price Extended Price


4,400 EquatIO Group


12 month renewable premium Group Equatio subscription 
for use by specified # of users who are members of 


identified group within the school/district/specified domain. 
Includes access to all supported platforms including 


Google Chrome and Desktop as well as EquatIO 
Mathspace provided all technical requirements are met. 


Group license for use by all 
students (4,400) in the Santa 


Cruz Secondary school district; 
Extending Unlimited pricing due 


to shared domain


Retail list price for Group is $12 
per student $1.00 $4,400.00


Total $4,400.00
Note: Credit card payments will only be accepted for purchases of $1000 or less, no credit card fees will be assessed. 


Note: A copy of the Tax Exempt ID Certificate must accompany order if applicable, otherwise sales tax may be charged. 


By using these products you are hereby agreeing to the terms of the relevant product End User 
License Agreements. These can be found at support.texthelp.com/help/end-user-license-agreements 


Resources Included with Subscription:
Email (support@texthelp.com) and telephone technical support (888-248-2479)


Online Support Forum/Knowledgebase


Training and Implementation resources including Feature & How to Videos, Getting Started Guides, Toolmatcher, Training Portal, Product Certification, Live & Recorded webinars, and Google + Communities


Professional Development/Implementation User Consultation (for New Group and Unlimited Subscriptions)


Product Updates and Enhancements
Additional Professional Development Offerings available for purchase


Quotation Prepared by:        Dan Shannon


Texthelp Representative Signature:                          


Customer Representative Signature:                          


Confidential & Proprietary


100/250







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.8. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Cengage Online: Curriculum Contract 
      
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Cengage Learning Career Technical Education Curriculum contract. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Cengage is an education and technology company that has a wide range of online curriculum. 
Their online Career Technical Education curriculum is known for being high quality, and it is the 
curriculum that Pajaro Valley Unified Career Technical Education programs are all going to be 
using this year in distance learning. 
 
Many of the district’s Career Technical Education programs are greatly impacted by distance 
learning due to the hands-on nature of these programs. Sustainable Agriculture, Welding, 
Building and Construction, Medical Technology, Auto Mechanics, and Bicycle Technology are all 
Career Technical Education programs that require the use of tools, machinery, and materials 
that are incredibly challenging to replicate in a distance learning environment. Cengage online 
Career Technical Education curriculum is one way to help replicate these hands-on experiences 
students typically have in these programs, thereby enhancing and increasing student and 
teacher access to online Career Technical Education materials specific to their Career Technical 
Education pathway. 
 
Career Technical Education Teachers are currently reviewing Cengage curriculum and will be 
attending a curriculum demo on Monday, August 17th. After the curriculum demo, teachers will 
determine if Cengage curriculum is a high quality curriculum that fits their specific Career 
Technical Education pathway. Cengage Career Technical Education curriculum will only be 
purchased for Career Technical Education programs that make this determination. The cost of 
Cengage Career Technical Education curriculum would be up to $26,004.83. 
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 


$21,945  1,100 student licenses @ $19.95/student licence  


$1,865.33 Tax 


101/250







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.8. 


$2,194.50 Processing Fee - set up of student & teacher online portals 


$0 1 Professional Development Webinar 


$26,004.83 Total =  Learning Loss Mitigation funds (Restricted) 


 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


102/250







8/6/2020 Cengage Learning - Quote


magellan.cengage.com/Magellan2/#/SchoolDashboard/1-NJ7-22/2455856C 1/1


Submit Customer Purchase Order Here  


View Quote in CAD


For Fastest Order Processing and Fulfillment, please use our electronic order entry below, instead of fax
or email.


Confidential Price Quote (4670741) 


8/6/2020 
Pricing on this Proposal Guaranteed: 10/5/2020 


Presented To:  Julia Hodges, juliahodges@sccs.net 
Prepared By:   Robin Duncan, (831) 251-1774, robin.duncan@cengage.com 


SHIP TO: Santa Cruz City School
Distict 
Julia Hodges 
2931 Mission St 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
USA


BILL TO: Santa Cruz City School
Distict 
Julia Hodges 
2931 Mission St 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
USA


Cengage Learning 
ATTN: Order Fulfillment 
10650 Toebben Drive 
Independence, KY 41051 
(800) 354-9706 
http://NGL.Cengage.com/CustomerSupport


Quoted Products: CTE Pathways 2020


Qty Update
Qty Product Price Quoted Price Total


1100
Pathways: Career and Technical Education (1-
year subscription) Cengage Learning 1st Edition [K12, 2020]
9780357277218 / 035727721X


$19.95 $19.95 $21,945.00


Sub-Total: $21,945.00
+ Tax ( %): $1,865.33


+ Estimated Shipping and/or Process
Fee: $2,194.50


 


TOTAL: $26,004.83


Submit Customer Purchase Order Here  


Thank you for your interest in Cengage Learning products. 


All information embodied in this document is strictly confidential and may not be duplicated or disclosed
to third parties outside recipient’s organization without prior written consent of Cengage Learning.


103/250







    AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.9. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Pear Deck License Agreement 
      
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Pear Deck license agreement. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In June of 2020, the Elementary and Secondary Instructional Planning Teams met to develop 
guidelines for teachers to follow in the Fall, to support both full time distance learning and 
hybrid models of instruction. These planning teams were comprised of the Director of 
Curriculum and teacher representatives from each site. The teachers on the team developed a 
list of programs that they believe are necessary to provide rigorous instruction in a remote or 
hybrid learning environment. Pear Deck was one of those programs requested. 
 
Pear Deck is a program that integrates with Google Slides and works to enhance teacher lessons 
to make them more engaging, embeds opportunities for checking for understanding as well as 
quick formative assessments, and opportunities for direct feedback on learning and 
understanding. Pear Deck can also be used to embed social emotional support for students 
throughout a lesson by giving them opportunities to reflect and express their feelings. Pear 
Deck can be used in both synchronous live virtual instruction as well as in asynchronous 
instruction and learning.   
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 


$2,698.50 1,285 elementary student licenses @ $2.10/student license 


$8,988 4,280 secondary student licenses@ $2.10/student license 


-$239.50 Discount for prior purchase 


$11,447 Total - Learning Loss Mitigation funds (Restricted) 


 
 
 


104/250







    AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.9. 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


105/250







Founded by educators, Pear Deck is a platform for engaging every student, every day. Our mission and methods 
are backed by our experience in the classroom and our understanding of how schools and districts use technology. 
Pear Deck makes it easy for your teachers to connect with students and deliver powerful learning moments with 
formative assessments and interactive questions that let them see, in real time, how every student in the class is 
doing.


Quote Details


Quote 00008185 


Prepared for:
Santa Cruz City Schools (CA)
133 Mission Street, Santa Cruz, CA, 95060, United States


Primary School Google Domain: 
Primary Contact: julia hodges, juliahodges@sccs.net
Billing Contact: 


Service Length:
Start: Sep 1 2020 End: Aug 31 2021


District Wide Domain License for the 2020-21 School Year


 


Product Description Sales Price Discount Total Price


District-Wide Premium Service


Full Premium Subscription 
Access for all teachers,staff 
and administrators for 12 
months with immediate 
access upon signing


$ 11,447.00 $ 11,447.00


Training - Half Day Onsite Implementation training via 
webinar $ 2,000.00 100% $ 0.00


Total $13,447.00 15% $11,447.00


106/250







Terms and Conditions


Terms
Terms By signing below, the undersigned agrees to be bound by the Pear Deck Terms of Service (“Terms of 
Service”) which are incorporated by this reference herein. Current versions of the Terms of Service are located at 
https://goo.gl/DZzJTz. The Terms of Service contain certain terms and conditions not set forth in this Order Form. 
Pear Deck’s rights and responsibilities, and your rights and responsibilities, are as set forth in this Order Form and 
in the Terms of Service. 


Authority 
The undersigned represents and warrants that the undersigned has full power and authority to execute this Order 
Form and to bind the above-referenced school, district, or organization, as the case may be, to the terms of this 
Order Form and the Terms of Service. 


Invoices 
At the election of the undersigned, invoices shall be sent on either a monthly or annual basis. Invoices shall be 
payable within 30 days of the Invoice date, and are considered late after that date. Late invoices incur a fee of 2% 
(or the highest rate permitted by law, if less) and Pear Deck services may be disabled after 60 days of non-
payment. 


Sales Tax Exempt 
My school, district, or organization is exempt from my state’s sales tax. 


Automatic Renewal 
Pear Deck will automatically send me an invoice 1 month before my renewal date with a cap on fee increases of no 
more than 7% per year. Renewal may be cancelled anytime with 60 days notice to Pear Deck.


Name \fullname1\


Signature \signature1\


Date \date1\


PO (optional) \customtext1 {"label":"PO Number"}\


Next Step


107/250







Please send the signed quote to Susan Casey at susan@peardeck.com
FOR FOLLOW-UP QUESTIONS: Please contact our Finance Team at finance@peardeck.com


ADDRESS
Pear Deck, Inc 308 E Burlington St #303, Iowa City, IA 52240-1602 Phone: (319) 209-5165 2018
 
PRIVACY
Our Policy is HERE. If you have a custom Privacy Rider, please send to Privacy@peardeck.com
W9 Form: https://goo.gl/CcVw9m 


©2018 Pear Deck, Inc. All Rights Reserved.


108/250







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.10. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Google Apps for Education Upgrade (Secondary) - Amplified IT 
Contract 


      
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Google Apps for Education upgrade (Amplified IT contract) for the Santa Cruz City 
Secondary School District.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
In June of 2020, the Elementary and Secondary Instructional Planning Teams met to develop 
guidelines for teachers to follow in the Fall, to support both full time distance learning and 
hybrid models of instruction. These planning teams were comprised of the Director of 
Curriculum and teacher representatives from each site. The teachers on the team developed a 
list of programs and apps that they believe are necessary to provide rigorous instruction in a 
remote or hybrid learning environment. Access to Google Classroom Originality Reports was 
one of those requested and requires a Google Apps for Education district upgrade. 
 
Currently, and for more than a decade, Santa Cruz City Schools has been a Google district. What 
this means is that the district uses Google and all of the Google Apps for Education on a daily 
basis for communication and instruction. The basic features of Google Apps for Education are 
free for districts, and up until now, the free version of Google Apps for Education has served the 
district’s needs. However, now that schools will continue with distance learning, the Google 
Apps for Education need to be updated for the secondary district to support secondary 
teachers in having access to enhanced Google Classroom features.  
 
Google Classroom is one of the Google Apps for Education that is essential for distance learning 
as it is the district’s online Learning Management System and its use is required by all 
secondary teachers. One feature of Google Classroom that secondary teachers do not currently 
have unlimited access to is a feature called Originality Reports. Originality Reports give teachers 
the ability to run a report on assignments that students turn in telling teachers how much 
content students have “quoted” from other texts that appear on the internet. This year an 
added feature of Originality Reports is that they will also compare all student responses to 
other student responses within the whole district’s domain. Using Originality Reports will help 
teachers know how much original work a student is submitting and will also help them 


109/250







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.10. 


determine if a student is plagiarizing. This feature is especially important for secondary 
teachers, as students are regularly producing and turning in written work for all content areas. 
 
In addition to unlimited access to Originality Reports, a Google Apps for Education upgrade 
includes the following: 


● Advanced security and analytics 
● Access to Dedicated Google support specialists available 24/7 
● The ability to livestream events up to 100,000 in-domain users 
● Access to weekly Google Apps for Education Office Hours and quarterly best practices 


presentations 
● Custom online training  
● Advanced level support by subject matter experts  


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$8,016.00, Learning Loss Mitigation funds (Restricted)  
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


110/250







Santa Cruz City Schools
Jon Wells
133 Mission St
Santa Cruz CA 95060-3754


Quote # 00123014
Quote Date August 7, 2020


Quote Total (USD) $8,016.00


Quote Total (USD) $8,016.00


Item Description Unit Cost Quantity Line Total


G Suite Enterprise
for Education


Full-Domain Staff: One year license for G Suite Enterprise for
Education


24.00 334 8,016.00


G Suite Enterprise
for Education


Full-Domain Students: One year license for G Suite Enterprise
for Education


0.00 3340 0.00


Onboarding - 3rd
Party


By purchasing GSEfE via Amplified IT you also will receive:
* License provisioning guidance from dedicated onboarding
team
* Custom online training course covering all G Suite Enterprise
features
* Access to GSEfE weekly office hours and quarterly best
practice presentations by consultants
* Advanced level support by subject matter experts for
assistance and escalation


0.00 1 0.00


Terms
This quote is valid for 28 days from issue.


Please send purchase orders to info@amplifiedit.com or fax to 757-585-3550.


Full payment is required within 30 days of Invoice.


Notes
Please note as required by Google you must purchase GSEfE and Google Voice from the same Reseller. All
quotes are subject to Google confirmation of FTE count.


Amplified IT
812 Granby St


Norfolk VA 23510-2004


FEIN:27-3690926


To view your estimate online Go to https://amplifiedit.freshbooks.com/view/3tsgzkGuF9ug83S5


111/250







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.11.  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Activate Learning: Physics Curriculum Contract 
      
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Active Learning Active Physics curriculum contract for Harbor High School and 
Santa Cruz High School students and teachers. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Active Physics was adopted by the board in the fall of 2018 as one of the district’s Physics 
curriculums. It was specifically chosen as Harbor’s Physics curriculum because Harbor shifted to 
a Physics First science pathway model, meaning Physics is the first science course students take 
in high school, and Active Physics is a curriculum that lends itself to using it in a Physics First 
science program. Active Physics is based on research of how students learn—encapsulated in 
the 7E Instructional Model (elicit, engage, explore, explain, elaborate, extend, evaluate). As a 
result, Active Physics provides all students with a deep and memorable learning experience.  
 
When Santa Cruz City Schools made the original Active Physics purchase, the student online 
portals were not purchased, which contain a digital copy of the textbook, the ability to do some 
labs digitally, as well as the ability to provide students with differentiated instruction with 
augmentations, accommodations, and suggestions for English Language Learners and students 
with disabilities. Now that the district finds itself in need of more digital resources, it is essential 
for students taking physics to have access to this online student portal. Both Harbor High and 
Santa Cruz High physics teachers are requesting this digital resource. (It should be noted that 
Soquel High only offers AP Physics, and this is not an AP Physics approved curriculum, which is 
why Soquel High teachers are not requesting this resource).  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 


$20,230  476 student licenses @ $42.50/3 Year Student License (300 Harbor, 176 Santa 
Cruz High)  


$200 4 Teacher Licenses @ $50.00/3 Year Teacher License (2 Harbor, 2 Santa Cruz 
High) 


112/250







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.11.  


$750 1 Live Webinar - Professional Development  


$21,480 Total:  Learning Loss Mitigation funds (Restricted) 


 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


113/250







8/10/2020 Sales Order


https://www.schoolsupplyconnection.com/eosActivateLearning/order/sales.aspx?orderid=29705 1/1


SASC, LLC
S
O
L
D


T
O


Santa Cruz City Schools
Contact: Judy Bartle
133 Mission St Ste 100
Santa Cruz CA 95060-3747 
jbartle@sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us


S
H
I
P


T
O


Santa Cruz High School
133 Mission St Ste 100
Santa Cruz CA 95060-3747


B
I
L
L


T
O


Santa Cruz City Schools
133 Mission St Ste 100
Santa Cruz CA 95060-3747


ORDER NO. CUSTOMER NO. ORDER DATE PAGE
29705 1533 8/10/2020 1


SHIP VIA PAYMENT PO PROMO CODE
Standard ($15 min) RR-Quote AP IDE


SKU ITEM QTY SHIPPED BACKORDER UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE


AP-IDE-S-
FEE


Active Physics IDE, Student Setup Fee / Campus (1st year only) 1 0 0 $250.00 $250.00


AP-IDE-S5U-3 Active Physics IDE, Student with 5 Chapters, 3 years 476 0 476 $42.50 $20,230.00


AP-IDE-T-3 Active Physics IDE, Teacher, 3 Years 4 0 4 $50.00 $200.00


AP-IDE-T-FEE Active Physics IDE, Teacher Activation Fee (1st year only) 1 0 0 $50.00 $50.00


PDWEBINAR Product Support Implementation Webinar - 3hours 1 0 0 $750.00 $750.00


SUBTOTAL TAX SHIPPING DISCOUNT TOTAL
$21,480.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21,480.00


Taxes: Taxes will be invoiced on any shipment into states where we are registered to collect tax unless the buyer has supplied a valid exemption
certificate. Certificates may be emailed along with purchase orders to orders@activatelearning.com. Customers will be liable for use tax for shipments
into states we are not registered to collect tax.


Claims: Please notify us immediately of any items damaged in transit or any other discrepancies by emailing support@activatelearning.com. All claims
for damages and/or shortages must be made within 30 days after receipt of merchandise.


SASC, LLC d/b/a Activate Learning, 44 Amogerone Crossway #7862, Greenwich, CT 06836


114/250







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.12. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Houghton Mifflin Harcourt - Read 180 Subscription 
      
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Houghton Mifflin Harcourt - Read 180 contract for Mission Hill Middle School. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Mission Hill Middle School has used the Read 180 Reading Intervention Program as their Tier 3 
reading intervention program for the past nine years and has had great student success in using 
this program. Mission Hill students in this program increase their reading level by two or three 
grades in just one school year. Read 180 supports both general education students as well as 
students with Individualized Education Plans who are reading at two or more grade levels 
below. The Read 180 Reading Intervention Program the district is currently using is out of date 
and no longer available. Because of this, and because Mission Hill has had great success in using 
the Read 180 program, Mission Hill Middle Schools desires to purchase the updated program. 
 
Read 180 is the leading blended learning intervention program building reading 
comprehension, academic vocabulary, and writing skills for struggling students in Grades 4 and 
up. Developed using the latest cognitive neuroscience, Read 180 changes the brains of 
struggling readers by helping different parts work together more effectively. With a fresh, 
intuitive experience, the new Read 180 is in a class by itself. By tapping into brain science and 
growth mindset, a more personalized instructional approach accelerates achievement. A more 
efficient Teacher Ecosystem offers easy access to real-time data and instructional planning, so 
every lesson can be easily adapted to meet student needs. New engaging content promotes 
student choice and helps readers make deeper connections that extend well beyond the 
classroom. Much of this content is in a digital format and can be easily used in distance 
learning. Each student receives access to a student portal where they take assessments and 
then engage in reading comprehension and reading fluency lessons that are tailored to their 
unique areas of need. These lessons also build and support students in having a growth mindset 
(a growth mindset is the belief that “ (people’s) most basic abilities can be developed through 
dedication and hard work—brains and talent are just the starting point. This view creates a love 
of learning and a resilience that is essential for great accomplishment.”~ Carol Dweck 2015). 
 


115/250







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.12. 


In addition to curriculum, this contract includes training and coaching on the updated program. 
Additionally, one teacher is new to Read 180.  For this program, professional development and 
support are essential for a successful implementation. 
 
The attached quote indicates a total cost of $13,203.61. At the time this quote was issued, it 
was intended to serve both Mission Hill and Branciforte Middle School. However, since then 
Branciforte Middle School elected to go with Achieve 3000 as their reading intervention 
program. A new quote has been requested from Read 180, but has not yet been received. The 
fiscal impact reflects the revised cost for the Read 180 license agreement. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 


$600 20 student licenses @ $30/student license 


$653 20 student consumables @ $32.65/consumable 


$2,300 Independent Reading Library  


$2,800 1 Professional Development Day 


$2,299 1 Full Coaching Day 


$414 Shipping and Handling 


$584.61 Tax 


$9,650.61 Total - Learning Loss Mitigation funds (restricted) 


 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


116/250







Date of Proposal: 6/4/2020 Proposal Expiration Date: 7/19/2020 


 
 


C = Contract Price 
Attention: 


Julia Hodges 
juliahodges@sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us 


 


HMH Confidential and Proprietary 


Intervention Solutions Group 
255 38th Avenue, Suite L 


St. Charles, IL 60174 
FAX: 800-724-4716 


InterventionSolutionsOrders@hmhco.com  
 


6/4/2020 007691176 Sold: 0000328615  Ship: 0000328615 Page 1 of 4 Please submit this form with your purchase order. 
 


 


 
 


 
 


Proposal  
Prepared For  


Santa Cruz City Sch District 
 


  
   


 
Attention:  


Julia Hodges  
juliahodges@sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us 


 
For the Purchase of: 


 


*Read 180 Universal Transition Subscription Package 
1 Yr 


 


Start date July 15,2020-End date July 15, 2021 
Prepared By  


Marcia Lowell  
marcia.lowell@hmhco.com 


 
 


 
Please submit this proposal with your purchase order. 


 
 


Purchase orders or duly executed service agreements for Professional Services purchased, must be submitted 
at least 30 days before the service event date. 


 


117/250







Date of Proposal: 6/4/2020 Proposal for Expiration Date: 7/19/2020 


Santa Cruz City Sch District 
*Read 180 Universal Transition Subscription Package 1 Yr 


 


ISBN Title Price Quantity 
Value of All 


Material 


Free 
Materials 
Quantity 


 
 
 


 
 


C = Contract Price 
Attention: 


Julia Hodges 
juliahodges@sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us 


 


HMH Confidential and Proprietary 


Intervention Solutions Group 
255 38th Avenue, Suite L 


St. Charles, IL 60174 
FAX: 800-724-4716 


InterventionSolutionsOrders@hmhco.com 
 


6/4/2020 007691176 Sold: 0000328615  Ship: 0000328615 Page 2 of 4 Please submit this form with your purchase order. 
 


 
  R180 U Stage B  
……....Transition Digital-First Student Package  


 
     


    9781328030030     Literacy Intervention READ 180 Universal Stage B/ System 44 Secondary 
Transition Student Digital Package Grade 6-8, 1 Year  


Includes Literacy Intervention License (R180U Stage B / S44 Secondary), Reading Inventory, 
and Phonics Inventory student software subscription. Software to be hosted by HMH. 


 


 $30.00 40 $1,200.00  


……....ReaL Book  
 


     


    9780545890106     READ 180 Universal Stage B ReaL Book  
 


c $32.65 40 $1,306.00  


……....Total for Transition Digital-First Student Package  
 


 $2,506.00    


……....Transition Teacher Subscription  
 


     


    9781328029102     READ 180 Universal Stage B Teacher Literacy License for Upgrades and 
Transitions to Subscription  


 


 $299.00     1 


……....Total for Transition Teacher Subscription  
 


 $0.00    


……....A la Carte Items  
 


     


    9781328004468     READ 180 Universal Stage B Independent Reading Library  
Includes Paperback Collection; 30 titles, 4 copies each and Audiobook Collection; 5 titles, 4 
copies each 


 


 $2,300.00 2 $4,600.00  


……....Total for A la Carte Items  
 


 $4,600.00    


      


Total for R180 U Stage B  $7,106.00    


 
  Professional Development Services  
……....Implementation Services  


 
     


    9780545899475     Read 180 Universal Getting Started Day 1 In Person  
 


c $2,800.00 1 $2,800.00  


……....Total for Implementation Services  
 


 $2,800.00    


……....Coaching  
 


     


    9780545899499     Read 180 Universal Individual Coaching Full Day In Person  
Individual Coaching: This side-by-side, individual coaching helps educators integrate new 
skills immediately into their practice. Individual Coaching can include lesson modeling, which 
provides teachers with professional learning before, during, and after lesson delivery. 


 


c $2,299.00 1 $2,299.00  


……....Total for Coaching  
 


 $2,299.00    


      


Total for Professional Development Services  $5,099.00    


 
 


Start date July 15,2020-End date July 15, 2021 
 
 


118/250







Date of Proposal: 6/4/2020 Proposal for Expiration Date: 7/19/2020 


Santa Cruz City Sch District 
*Read 180 Universal Transition Subscription Package 1 Yr 


 


ISBN Title Price Quantity 
Value of All 


Material 


Free 
Materials 
Quantity 


 
 
 


 
 


C = Contract Price 
Attention: 


Julia Hodges 
juliahodges@sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us 


 


HMH Confidential and Proprietary 


Intervention Solutions Group 
255 38th Avenue, Suite L 


St. Charles, IL 60174 
FAX: 800-724-4716 


InterventionSolutionsOrders@hmhco.com 
 


6/4/2020 007691176 Sold: 0000328615  Ship: 0000328615 Page 3 of 4 Please submit this form with your purchase order. 
 


 
   


Total Savings: 
Subtotal Purchase Amount: 


Shipping & Handling: 
Sales Tax: 


$299.00 
$12,205.00 


$414.00 
$584.61 


 


Total Cost of Proposal (PO Amount): $13,203.61   
 


 
 
 


 


119/250







Date of Proposal: 6/4/2020 Proposal for 
Santa Cruz City Sch District 


Expiration Date: 7/19/2020 


 


 
 


C = Contract Price 
Attention: 


Julia Hodges 
juliahodges@sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us 


 


HMH Confidential and Proprietary 


Intervention Solutions Group 
255 38th Avenue, Suite L 


St. Charles, IL 60174 
FAX: 800-724-4716 


InterventionSolutionsOrders@hmhco.com 
 


6/4/2020 007691176 Sold: 0000328615  Ship: 0000328615 Page 4 of 4 Please submit this form with your purchase order. 
 


 
 
 
 
 Thank you for considering HMH as your partner. We are committed to providing an excellent experience and delivering ongoing, high-quality 
service to our customers. To meet these goals, we want to ensure you are aware of the below Terms of Purchase. These terms help us process 
your order quickly, efficiently, and accurately, ensuring successful delivery and implementation of our solutions. 
 


· Please return this cost proposal with your signed purchase order that matches product, prices and shipping charges. 
· Provide the exact address for delivery of print materials. The shipping address may be your district warehouse or individual school 


sites, but it is essential that this is accurate. 
· Please supply the name of each important district point of contact for all aspects of the solution including their direct contact 


information (email/phone): 
o   Point of Contact for Print materials   
o   Point of Contact for Digital materials 
o   Point of Contact for Scheduling Professional Development 


· Please confirm that we have the correct ‘Ship to’ and ‘Sold to’ information on the cost proposal. 
Ship to: 
Santa Cruz City School District 
133 Mission St Ste 100 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060-3747 


Sold to: 
Santa Cruz City School District 
133 Mission St Ste 100 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060-3747 


 


· Please provide funding start and end dates. 
· Please note that all products and services will be billed upon the processing of your purchase order. 
· Our payment terms are 30 days from the invoice date. 
· Print subscription material quantities may be adjusted across grades for like products, to accommodate enrollment fluctuations, 


quantities cannot be adjusted between different programs or copyrights. 
· Our shipping terms are FOB shipping point. The shipping term for your proposal is Destination. 
· Should any of these Terms of Sale conflict with any preprinted terms on your purchase order, the HMH terms of service shall apply. 


Thank you in advance for supplying us with the necessary information at time of purchase. 
Our goal is to ensure your success throughout the duration of this agreement, which starts with a highly successful delivery of our solution. 


 
For greater detail, the complete Terms of Purchase may be reviewed here: http://www.hmhco.com/common/terms-conditions 


 
 


Date of Proposal: 6/4/2020 Proposal Expiration Date: 7/19/2020 
 


 


Total Cost of Proposal (PO Amount): $13,203.61 
 


120/250







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.13. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Achieve3000 Contract 
      
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Achieve3000 reading intervention curriculum contract for Branciforte Middle 
School.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Branciforte Middle School has had a Tier 3 reading intervention program at their school for the 
past nine years. This reading intervention program supports both general education students as 
well as students with Individualized Education Plans, and this year will also include additional 
support for English Learners. The reading intervention curriculum that has been used in past 
years is out of date and is no longer available. Because of this, Branciforte Middle School 
English Language Arts and Resource teachers have worked together to look at potential 
research-based curricula to be used to support students to make the growth needed to be 
academically successful. These students are typically two or more grade levels below in reading. 
 
Achieve3000 delivers a comprehensive suite of digital solutions that significantly accelerates 
literacy growth and deepens learning across all content areas. Achieve3000 also allows teachers 
to personalize lessons and differentiate learning to meet specific student needs in both remote 
and in person instruction. Because of the way this curriculum allows the user to differentiate, 
teachers will not only be able to use this curriculum with general education students and 
students with Individualized Education Plans, but also to meet the needs of English Learners. 
This digital curriculum and learning platform are especially important at this point in time as the 
district is beginning the school year in distance learning and needs access to high quality digital, 
online curricular solutions to support its most at risk students.   
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 


$6,000 125 student licenses @ $48/student license (annual) 


$895 1 Professional Development Session 


$6,895 Total:  Learning Loss Mitigation funds (Restricted) 


121/250







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.13. 


 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


122/250







Quote ID: Q-42811 Quote Date:  08/04/2020
Contract Period:  08/04/2020 -  06/30/2021 Valid Until:  09/03/2020


Client Information


Account Name


Branciforte Middle School


Address Client


315 Poplar Ave
Santa Cruz, CA 95062-1199 
Phone: (831) 429-3883


Casey O'Brien
Email: cobrien@sccs.net
Phone: (831) 429-3883 x3111


Achieve3000 looks forward to partnering with you to accelerate your students' literacy growth throughout the
school year. Your custom quote includes the solutions listed below. You can explore all of Achieve3000's
research-based solutions by visiting www.achieve3000.com.


Product Cost Qty Total


Online Professional Learning Services: (1) 90-Minute Virtual
Classroom Session for up to 25 attendees
(OPDI)


$895.00 per
session


1 $895.00


Achieve3000's Literacy with Boost for Intervention. English
Language Learning, and Spanish Literacy. Per Student
Pricing (up to 125 licenses per site).
(BOOST-STDT)


$48.00 per
student


125 $6,000.00


Subtotal $6,895.00


Order Total $6,895.00


See Next Page for Quote Acceptance


One-Year Achieve3000 Literacy Quote


123/250







Acceptance for Quote ID Q-42811: $6,895.00


Branciforte Middle School Achieve3000


Account Name


Signature Signature


Name / Title Name / Title


Date Date


The Complete Signed Quote and Purchase Orders can be sent to:


Achieve3000
331 Newman Springs Road
Suite 304
Red Bank, NJ 07701


Fax: (316) 221-0718
Email: orders@achieve3000.com


This quote is governed by and subject to the Achieve3000 terms and conditions at https://achieve3000.com/
about/terms-of-service/. By signing this quote, you are agreeing to such terms and conditions.


About Achieve3000®


At Achieve3000, we believe literacy is the key to unlocking student success. Since 2001, we have partnered
with schools and districts to accelerate literacy growth for all students with our flagship platform, Achieve3000
Literacy, that empowers educators to effectively and efficiently differentiate instruction. We also offer Smarty
Ants for personalized foundational literacy, and Actively Learn for secondary curriculum depth. New in 2020
we are offering Achieve3000 Math, an individualized, research-based math solution to help students practice
and master the standards. Together, our solutions help all preschool through adult learners reach their full
potential.


Discover all of Achieve3000's research-based solutions by visiting www.achieve3000.com.


124/250







 


 AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.15. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
  
   


AGENDA ITEM:  Consultant Services Agreement: University of California Santa  
    Cruz, MESA Program 
  
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
  
FROM:                      Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
  
THROUGH:               Kris Munro, Superintendent 
  
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Consultant Services Agreement for the University of California Santa Cruz MESA 
Program at Harbor High School. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The MESA Program (Math, Engineering, Science Achievement) at University of California, Santa 
Cruz will provide Harbor High School students with the opportunity to pursue and succeed in 
post-secondary education. MESA is a nationally recognized program, known for its innovation 
and effective development of academic programs. Since 1970, MESA has helped students 
becomes scientists, mathematicians, and engineers. 
  
In partnership with the MESA Program at University of California Santa Cruz, Harbor High 
students will have the opportunity to connect with like-minded students, visit college 
campuses, and broaden their exposure to career choices in their field of interest. University of 
California, Santa Cruz will provide counselors, guest speakers, and other resource personnel to 
visit classes and expose students to a variety of careers. Data will be collected along with the 
University of California, Santa Cruz Educational Partnership Center to assess, plan, and evaluate 
the effectiveness of the program. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$9,481 LCFF Supplemental (Restricted) 
  
This work is done in support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
  
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 


125/250







126/250







127/250







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.15 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Learning Ally License Agreement 
      
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the secondary schools’ Learning Ally license agreements.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Learning Ally is a reading resource many secondary schools have used for the past several 
school years to support struggling readers. Secondary schools have specifically used Learning 
Ally to support students with Individualized Learning Plans, English Learners, as well as general 
education students who struggle with reading. Learning Ally gives students access to thousands 
of novels and textbooks that are read aloud. It also gives them access to the digital print of 
these texts and comes with a variety of tools to support students in following along as they 
read. Learning Ally helps build a strong foundation for independent, engaged learners who are 
empowered to achieve socially, emotionally and academically, regardless of background or 
learning difference.  
 
All secondary schools desire to continue to support struggling readers by using Learning Ally. 
This is an especially important digital support for struggling readers now that the district is in 
distance learning. 
 
Note, Branciforte Middle School already has access to Learning Ally through an outside funding 
source, and their renewal is not until November 2020. 
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$1,599 Mission Hill School License 
$2,499 Santa Cruz High School License 
$2,499 Harbor High School License 
$2,499 Soquel High School License 
 
Total = $9,096 Learning Loss Mitigation funds (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 


128/250







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.15 


Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


129/250







Proposal 
Acct. No. Date Proposal #


AG95060001 4/4/2020 27780
Expires Representative


6/30/2020 Weisbrich, Shelley


Learning Ally, Inc.
20 Roszel Road, Princeton, NJ 08540
Phone: 609-243-7616 | Fax: 609-751-5263 
www.learningally.org


1 of 2


Bill To Ship To
Accounts Payable
Santa Cruz City Schools Business Dept
133 Mission St, Ste 100
Santa Cruz CA 95060


Attention
Beatriz Diaz Email: bdiaz@sccs.net Phone: 831-429-3420


# Item Options Rate Amt


1 Large Building License Renewal with Access for 
Eligible Students
HARBOR HIGH SCHOOL


Selected 
School: 
00130356


$2,499.00 $2,499.00


1 Medium Building License Renewal with Access for 
Eligible Students
MISSION HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL


Selected 
School: 
00130370


$1,599.00 $1,599.00


1 Large Building License Renewal with Access for 
Eligible Students
Santa Cruz High School


Selected 
School: 
AG9506000
2


$2,499.00 $2,499.00


• 24/7 unlimited access to the Learning Ally online library of 80,000+ human-read 
audiobooks, including titles with highlighted text, available on iOS (iPad, iPod 
Touch, iPhone), Android (version 5.0 and higher), MAC, PC and Chromebook


• Educator Portal for progress monitoring and reporting of student reading data
• Customized resources based on individual needs analysis for every enrolled 


educator
• Goal setting program and resources to get reluctant readers reading
• An online implementation Success Plan, tools, resources and workshops to 


ensure a successful launch
• Ongoing communications and support from an Educator Success team member 


to help every enrolled educator through each stage of the solution
• Games and Contests with prizes to reward students’ reading progress
• Customer support M-F from 8:30 AM - 6:00 PM EST/EDT or email: 


CustomerCare@LearningAlly.org


The Learning Ally Solution includes: 


Total $6,597.00


Payment Methods


[  ] Credit Card Number:   Exp:   (MM/YY)


Name on Credit Card:   CVV:  


Cardholder Signature:  


[  ] Purchase Order: PO #   (Please attach PO)


[  ] Check (payable to Learning Ally)


Please provide the contact information for the person responsible for implementing/overseeing the program:


130/250







Proposal 
Acct. No. Date Proposal #


AG95060001 4/4/2020 27780
Expires Representative


6/30/2020 Weisbrich, Shelley


Learning Ally, Inc.
20 Roszel Road, Princeton, NJ 08540
Phone: 609-243-7616 | Fax: 609-751-5263 
www.learningally.org


2 of 2


Name:   Title:  


Email:   Phone:  


Payment Options: Call 609-243-7616 to pay via credit card. To pay with a purchase order, send via email to
Custserv@learningally.org, fax to 609-751-5263 or mail to 20 Roszel Road, Princeton, NJ 08540.


Checks can be mailed to 20 Roszel Road, Princeton, NJ 08540.


New price reflects product enhancements that arm educators with enhanced tools to support student success.


131/250







Proposal 
Acct. No. Date Proposal #


AG95060001 8/13/2020 29144
Expires Sales Rep


9/12/2020 Weisbrich, Shelley


Learning Ally, Inc.
20 Roszel Road, Princeton, NJ 08540
Phone: 609-243-7616 | Fax: 609-751-5263 
www.learningally.org


1 of 2


Bill To Ship To
Accounts Payable
Santa Cruz City Schools Business Dept
133 Mission St, Ste 100
Santa Cruz CA 95060


Accounts Payable
Santa Cruz City Schools Business Dept
133 Mission St, Ste 100
Santa Cruz CA 95060


Attention
Alica Reyes Email: areyes@sccs.net Phone: 831-429-3420


Quantity Item Options Rate Amount


1 Adding Soquel HS campus to existing district 
institution Site License, including:


$0.00 $0.00


1 Large Building License with Access for Eligible 
Students


$2,499.00 $2,499.00


Implementation Success Manager will provide: 
Planning session, launch workshop, success check-in 
calls, goal review. Educators will have access to an 
online implementation success plan for easy 1,2,3 
implementation.


Total $2,499.00


• 24/7 unlimited access to the Learning Ally online library of 80,000+ human-read audiobooks, including titles with 
highlighted text, available on iOS (iPad, iPod Touch, iPhone), Android (version 5.0 and higher), MAC, PC and Chromebook


• Educator Portal for progress monitoring and reporting of student reading data
• Customized resources based on individual needs analysis for every enrolled educator
• Goal setting program and resources to get reluctant readers reading
• An online implementation Success Plan, tools, resources and workshops to ensure a successful launch
• Ongoing communications and support from an Educator Success team member to help every enrolled educator through 


each stage of the solution
• Games and Contests with prizes to reward students’ reading progress
• For Professional Learning Services, please review our Terms and Conditions at https://learningally.org/PL-TOS
• Customer support M-F from 8:30 AM - 6:00 PM EST/EDT or email: CustomerCare@LearningAlly.org


The Learning Ally Solution includes: 


Payment Methods


[  ] Credit Card Number:   Exp:   (MM/YY)


Name on Credit Card:   CVV:  


Cardholder Signature:  


[  ] Purchase Order: PO #   (Please attach PO)


[  ] Check (payable to Learning Ally)


Please provide the contact information for the person responsible for implementing/overseeing the program:


132/250







Proposal 
Acct. No. Date Proposal #


AG95060001 8/13/2020 29144
Expires Sales Rep


9/12/2020 Weisbrich, Shelley


Learning Ally, Inc.
20 Roszel Road, Princeton, NJ 08540
Phone: 609-243-7616 | Fax: 609-751-5263 
www.learningally.org


2 of 2


Name:   Title:  


Email:   Phone:  


Payment Options: Call 609-243-7616 to pay via credit card. To pay with a purchase order, send via email to
Shelley Weisbrich (sweisbrich@learningally.org), or fax to 609-751-5263 or mail to 20 Roszel Road, Princeton, NJ 08540.


Checks can be mailed to 20 Roszel Road, Princeton, NJ 08540.


133/250







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.16. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Screencastify Contract 
      
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Screencastify contract. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In June of 2020, the Elementary and Secondary Instructional Planning Teams met to develop 
guidelines for teachers to follow in the Fall, to support both full time distance learning and 
hybrid models of instruction. These planning teams were comprised of the Director of 
Curriculum and teacher representatives from each site. The teachers on the team developed a 
list of programs that they believe are necessary to provide rigorous instruction in a remote or 
hybrid learning environment. Screencastify was one of those programs requested. 
 
Screencastify provides schools and districts the ability to easily record, edit and share videos to 
dramatically increase 1:1 interactions between students and teachers. As an essential tool for 
blended and distance learning, Screencastify will empower educators to save time by adding 
video to the classroom and connect with students in a personalized learning environment. 
Educators make learning more personal with Screencastify by recording full and/or bite-sized 
lessons, creating assignment solutions and explanations, providing verbal feedback for 
students, and so much more. Students use Screencastify to make their thinking visible and 
allow their voices to be heard through comprehension and reflection exercises, interactive 
presentations, speech and language practice. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$8,250 Learning Loss Mitigation funds (Restricted)  
 
(35%, elementary; 65%, secondary)  
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


134/250







Quote: 60068


Date: 8/4/2020


Prepared for: Screencastify, LLC


Shannon Calden 227 W Monroe St Suite 5200


Santa Cruz City Schools Chicago, IL 60606


shannoncalden@sccs.net sales@screencastify.com


Quantity Description Unit Price Annual Price


1  Record / Edit Unlimited District License $8,250 $8,250


1 Self-paced PD Package $0


Subtotal $8,250


Term Length 1 year


Total $8,250


What is Screencastify?


Screencastify is K-12's most popular video creation solution. Teachers, students and administrators in more 
than 70% of US school districts love using Screencastify to incorporate video in lesson planning, 
instruction, professional development, assessments, and much, much more. We believe that video can 
improve equity and outcomes in every classroom, and are so glad you do too!


The Fine Print


This quote is valid for 30 days. All quotes are in US dollars. Offline payments are accepted for orders of 
$100 or more. If you're paying with purchase order, please submit this quote to your procurement 
department and email the signed PO to sales@screencastify.com. Access will be unlocked upon receipt of 
the signed PO.


This quote was prepared for you by Shaun Conway.


135/250







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Consultant Services Agreement: Curtis Pollock 


 


MEETING DATE: August 19, 2020  


 


THROUGH:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services 


 


FROM:   Kris Munro, Superintendent  


   


RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Consultant Service Agreement with Curtis Pollock for the preparation of the five-
year Developer Fee Report. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The 2019-20 five-year Developer Fee Report will need to be prepared and presented to the 
Board with unaudited actuals.  Mr. Pollock assisted the Board with the 2015-16 report.  He will 
assist the district again with this mandated report.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Not to exceed $2,000.00, Developer Fees (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 
 


 


136/250







555 James Howe Rd. 


Dallas, OR 97338 dabigbear16@hotmail.com


137/250







138/250







139/250







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.4.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Zoom License Agreement 
      
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Zoom license agreement for Santa Cruz City Schools’ during distance learning. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On July 20, 2020, the Santa Cruz County Office of Education communicated that Santa Cruz 
County had met the criteria to be placed on the state monitoring list for COVID-19 by the 
California Department of Public Health. When this occurs, school districts, charter schools, and 
private schools are required to provide distance-learning-only instructional services.  
 
Also on July 20, 2020, Santa Cruz City Schools communicated the reopening plans for the 2020-
21 school year to the community, staff, and all stakeholders. The District opened on August 12, 
2020 in distance learning. 
 
In order to hold extensive live meetings during social distancing with staff, parents, and 
students, the district began utilizing education accounts through Zoom.us. These meetings have 
been used to conduct Board meetings, parent and community outreach meetings, live question 
and answer webinars, and staff information webinars. 
 
Before the start of school, Director of Secondary Curriculum Hodges met with secondary 
teachers who identified that secondary classroom teachers would benefit from upgraded 
education licenses with Zoom. Upgraded Zoom accounts were identified as the top priority by 
this group.  The upgraded features most desired by teachers include the ability to use live 
polling, break out rooms, screensharing, and whiteboards.   
 
Furthermore, it was determined that Cabinet, principals, and Educational Services directors 
would also need upgraded licensed accounts to effectively and efficiently reach stakeholders. 
Features needed by these groups include webinar licenses and higher participant capacities, to 
accommodate students and parents.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$38,846.00, Secondary Learning Loss Mitigation (Restricted) 
 


 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 


140/250







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.4.1. 


Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 


141/250







INVOICE


Zoom Video Communications Inc.
55 Almaden Blvd, 6th Floor
San Jose, CA 95113
billing@zoom.us 


For ACH and Wire Transfer payment:
Account Name: Zoom Video Communications, Inc.
Bank Name: Wells Fargo Bank
Account Number: 3088920149
Routing Number(WT): 121000248
Routing Number(ACH): 121042882
SWIFT Code: WFBIUS6S


OR send check payment to:
Zoom Video Communications Inc.
PO BOX 398843
San Francisco, CA
94139-8843 


Purchase Order Number:


TaxExemptCertificateID: 


Zoom W-9


Invoice Date:
Invoice #:


Payment Terms:
Due Date:


Account Number
Currency:


Account Information:


07/30/2020
INV33856553
Net 30
08/29/2020
51930262
USD
Santa Cruz City Schools
133 Mission Street Suite 100, 
Santa Cruz, California 95060
United States


kmunro@sccs.net


CHARGE DETAILS


Charge Description Service Period Subtotal Tax TOTAL


Charge Name:  Webinar 500 Monthly -- Proration Credit 
Quantity:    1
Unit Price: $140.00 


07/30/2020-08/14/2020 ($72.26) $0.00 ($72.26) 


Charge Name:  Standard Pro Annual -- Proration Credit 
Quantity:    1
Unit Price: $149.90 


07/30/2020-03/14/2021 ($93.64) $0.00 ($93.64) 


Charge Name:  Education Annual -- Proration 
Quantity:   315
Unit Price: $50.00 


07/30/2020-03/14/2021 $9,277.40 $0.00 $9,277.40 


Charge Name:  Webinar 1000 Annual -- Proration 
Quantity:   14
Unit Price: $3,400.00 


07/30/2020-03/14/2021 $29,733.70 $0.00 $29,733.70 


142/250







INVOICE


INVOICE TOTALS


Subtotal: $38,845.20


Total (Including Tax): $38,845.20


Invoice Balance: $38,845.20


TAX DETAILS


Charge Name Tax Name Jurisdiction Charge 
Amount


Tax 
Amount 


Total 
Tax $0.00 


Zoom Phone services provided by Zoom Voice Communications, Inc. Rates, terms and conditions for Zoom Phone services are set by Zoom 


Voice Communications, Inc.


143/250







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Abacherli Fence Co. Contract for Santa Cruz High School Field 
Fencing Improvements  


      
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Abacherli Fence Co. contract for Santa Cruz High School field fencing improvements. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This contract consists of new 8-foot-tall wrought iron fencing at Myrtle Street and Taylor Street, 
new fencing along Laurel Street at the back of the athletic field and installation of new gates at 
Lincoln Street at Santa Cruz High School for security purposes. This was discussed and approved 
by the bond site committee. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$22,765.00, Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.07% of the overall site budget 
$32,072,783.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Santa Cruz High School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


144/250







145/250







146/250







147/250







148/250







149/250







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Ausonio Inc. Change Order #1 to DeLaveaga Elementary School 
Modernization 


      
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Ausonio Inc. change order #1 to DeLaveaga Elementary School modernization. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This deductive change order consists of value engineering in collaboration with the staff, design 
team and contractor to reduce construction costs. The previously approved contract amount 
was $6,570,000.00 and the new total contract, including this change order, will be 
$6,367,872.49. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #1    - $202,127.51 (3.07% decrease to the contract), Measure B Funds 
(Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


150/250







 
 


Change Order 


AIA Document G701 - 2017 


 
\ 


PROJECT: (Name and address) 
Delaveaga Elementary 
1145 Morrissey Blvd, 
Santa Cruz, CA 95065 


CONTRACT INFORMATION: 
Contract: Modernization Phase 1  


 
Date: July 23rd, 2020 


  CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION: 
  Change Order Number:  001 


 
 
 
    


 
OWNER: (Name and address) 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
133 Mission St, Suite 100,  
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


ARCHITECT: (Name and address) CONTRACTOR: (Name and address) 
MADI Group, Inc. Ausonio Inc.  
303 Potrero Street, Suite 5 11420 A Commercial Parkway 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 Castroville, CA 95012


 
 


 


THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS: 
Value Engineering 


 
The original contract sum was 
The net change by previously authorized Change Orders 


$     6,570,000.00 
$                   0.00
 The Contract sum prior to this change order was $      6,570,000.00 


The Contract sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of $       -202,127.51 
The new contract sum including this Change Order will be  $     6,367,872.49 
The Contract Time will be increased by Zero (0) days.  
The date of’ Substantial Completion is   


NOTE: This Change Order does not include adjustments to the Contract Sum or Guaranteed Maximum 
Price, or the Contract Time, that have been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost 
and time have been agreed upon by both the Owner and Contractor, in which case a Change Order is 
executed to supersede the Construction Change Directive. 


 
NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER. 


 


MADI Group, Inc.  
ARCHITECT (Firm name) 
 
 


 Ausonio, Inc.   
CONTRACTOR (Firm name) 


 Santa Cruz City Schools  
OWNER (Firm name) 


SIGNATURE  SIGNATURE SIGNATURE 


PRINTED NAME AND TITLE  PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE 
 


DATE  DATE DATE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


   


Andrew Fullerton - Project Manager


7/24/2020


Samuel Phillips - Vice President


7/24/2020


151/250







Ph : (831) 633-3371


11420 A Commercial Parkway
Castroville, CA  95012


Change Order


Date: 


Project:


AUSONIO INC
11420 A Commercial Parkway
Castroville, CA  95012


202003  DELAVEAGA CAMPUS MODERNIZATION
Change Order: 001


7/23/2020


To Contractor:


Architect's Project: Santa Cruz, CA  95060
202003 DeLaveaga Campus Modern


The Contract is changed as follows:
July Board Approval


001 RFI 001 : Remove Fire Rating from Select Doors per RFI #001 $-12,232.45


004 RFI 015 : Abatement of Discovered Asbestos Tile $2,469.05


007 RFI 006 : Storefront Change in Rating $-24,083.03


008 Electrical Value Engineering Credits $-77,000.00


009 RFI #005 & 011 : Mechanical and Plumbing Value Engineering $-26,220.00


010 Credit for Reduced Skylights $-157,758.40


012 TV Brackets per Submittal Response $8,960.19


013 RFI #014 : Outside Air Louvers $24,828.11


014 RFI #016 : Credit for Clips and Track $-7,295.00


015 RFI #022 : Remove Mop Sink, Cut and Cap Water Lines $1,426.14


016 RFI #042 : Roller Shade Changes $4,528.49


018 RFI #047 : PHASE 2 Condensate Pumps for Fan Coils $5,017.90


026 RFI #041 : Storefront Credits $-5,236.35


040 - REV #1 Tack Wall in Lieu of Acoustical Wall Panel $37,841.17


045-REV 3 Plexiglass Replacement $15,824.45


050 (2) Storefront Replacement ROUGH ORDER OF MAGNITUDE $15,544.22


052 Changes to Cabinetry Design $-8,742.00


$-202,127.51Total:


040-REV 1


045-REV 3


152/250







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Central Coast Construction Company Contract for Santa Cruz High 
School Library Blocking  


      
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify Central Coast Construction Company contract for Santa Cruz High School library blocking. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of demolition of existing case work and carpet and structural framing to 
support the previously approved compact book shelving in the Santa Cruz High School library.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$23,792.00, Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.07% of the overall site budget 
$32,072,783.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Santa Cruz High School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


153/250







154/250







155/250







156/250







157/250







158/250







159/250







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Hart Floor Company Change Order #1 to Multi-Purpose Room 
Floor Replacement at Mission Hill Middle School 


      
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Hart Floor Company change order #1 to the multi-purpose room floor replacement at 
Mission Hill Middle School. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of leveling sections of the subfloor. The previously approved 
contract amount was $95,000.00 and the new total contract, including this change order, will 
be $98,886.00. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #1     $3,886.00, (4.09% increase to the contract), Measure A Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


160/250







 


Steve Hart 
119 Beth Drive 


Felton, California 95018 


Phone (530) 624-6920   


E-Mail stevehart801@gmail.com  


Web hartflooring.net 


                                    License:  624366 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District  


133 Mission St. #100  


Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


 


 


 
Date: July 10, 2020 


Regarding:  Mission Hill Middle School   


 Multi-Purpose Room           


 Floor Replacement 


  


 
 


 


--Procedures and Specifications, (including change order), 


 


 
           1) Tear out existing flooring and remove all materials to the refuse. 
 
           2) Create moisture barrier on subfloor. 
 
           3) Install two layers of 1/2" CDX plywood, the first layer having 3/4" rubber cones (conicles)  
               cushioning as an active sports floor application. 
   
          4) Install 3/4" x 2 1/4" maple flooring (matching existing original flooring as historical  
       reference. 
 
          5) Sand floor smooth/flat, apply seal coat, and three coats of Bona oil VOC  
               compliant gymnasium grade floor finish (on more NBA and major collegiate floors) 
 
          6) New baseboard installed 
 


 


    Final Bid Price:   $95,000.00 


      (includes all tax, labor, and materials) 


 


 


 


161/250







2 


 


--Change Order— 


   


 --Procedural and Specific Necessities-- 


 


 --Thresholds (6 in total) are 3/8” to ¾” higher off of the original sub-floor 


             than what the combined height of the new sports floor system being 


    installed is in total height.  This is mainly due to the original stringers being ‘old  


    mill style’, in that they were larger in dimension by 3/8”, and the sub-floor is not 


    perfectly level, so different heights will need to be created in different 


    areas to make sure existing thresholds are flush with new floor. 


  Solution: Install another layer of plywood to create right height. 


 


--The ¾” conicles were back ordered and unavailable at time of order creation. 


   3/8” rubber pads, perfectly equal in overall quality, yet lacking the same height, 


   were available.  


 


--In Conclusion— 


 --If the ¾” conicles had been available, a 3/8” plywood would have been 


   installed to fill the void, creating floor and threshold equality in height. 


   This cost would have come to a total of $3,245.00.  ($1845.00 materials, 


   $1500.00 labor) 


 


--Conicles not available.  3/8” rubber pads replacements, now creating 


   the need for 19/32nds plywood for height equality.  ($2,185.00 materials, 


   $1500 labor) 


 


 


 


162/250







3 


 


--Additional materials and labor for shimming sub-floor up approximately 


   ¾” over 100 square feet to accommodate one threshold’s different height: 


   $800.00 


 


 


--Final cost evaluation:   This total represents the contractor’s financial  


responsibility according to the original contract: 


 


Change Order Total for original Contract: $3,245.00 


                               Plywood Price Credit:    $340.00 


              Change Order Total:  $2,905.00  


              Shimming Sub-Floor:     $981.00 


      Final Change Order Total:   $3886.00 


 


 


   


 


      


 


--Final Change Order Amount:   


  


  --Final Bid Price:   $98,886.00 


      (includes all tax, labor, and materials) 


Thank you 


Steve Hart 


Owner/ Operator 


163/250







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Locatelli Moving and Storage Inc. Contract Bay View Elementary 
School Moves 


      
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Locatelli Moving and Storage Inc. contract for Bay View Elementary School moves. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of relocation services to move classroom and administration materials 
from storage containers back into Bay View Elementary School following modernization. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$10,560.00, Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 0.08% of the overall site budget 
$12,384,192.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Bay View Elementary School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 


164/250







165/250







166/250







167/250







168/250







169/250







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.6. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Locatelli Moving and Storage Inc. Contract DeLaveaga Elementary 
School Moves 


      
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Locatelli Moving and Storage Inc. contract for DeLaveaga Elementary School moves. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of moving kindergarten, administration and curriculum items and 
supplies from storage containers into DeLaveaga Elementary School following modernization.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$14,880.00, Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 0.10% of the overall site budget 
$14,188,861.00 is the total Bond Allocation to DeLaveaga Elementary School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 


170/250







171/250







172/250







173/250







174/250







175/250







176/250







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.7. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Locatelli Moving and Storage Inc. Contract Soquel High School 
Moves 


      
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Locatelli Moving and Storage Inc. contract for Soquel High School moves. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of the removal of desk and chairs in the 300 building and the relocation 
of text books and classroom furniture from storage containers into 100 and 200 buildings of 
Soquel High School. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$13,380.00, Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.03% of the overall site budget 
$34,830,967.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Soquel High School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 


177/250







178/250







179/250







180/250







181/250







182/250







183/250







184/250







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.8. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Sierra School Equipment Co. Change Order #1 for Branciforte 
Middle School Classroom Furniture   


    
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Sierra School Equipment Co. change order #1 for Branciforte Middle School classroom 
furniture. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of additional fees to store the furniture for a month while 
construction was happening on site. This furniture will meet requirements for social distancing 
when schools are able to reopen for in-person instruction. The previously approved contract 
amount was $11,475.51 and the new total contract, including this change order, will be 
$11,874.51. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #1     $399.00, (3.47% increase to the contract), Measure A Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


185/250







Change Order 


AIA Document G701 - 2017 


\ 


PROJECT: (Name and address) 
Contract For: Branciforte Middle 
School – UDL Classroom Furniture 


315 Poplar Ave 


Santa Cruz, CA 95062 


CONTRACT INFORMATION: 
Contract For: Branciforte 
Middle School – UDL 
Classroom Furniture 


 Date: August 4, 2020 


 CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION: 
  Change Order Number:  02 


Date: August 4, 2020 


OWNER: (Name and address) ARCHITECT: (Name and address)  CONTRACTOR: (Name and address) 
Santa Cruz City Schools  MADI Group, Inc    Sierra School Equipment Co 


 133 Mission Street, Suite 100 303 Potrero St. suite 5  1911 Mineral Court 
 Santa Cruz, CA 95060 Santa Cruz, CA 95060  Bakersfield, CA 93308 


THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS: 
The adjustment was made due to an error in the Federal contract price of the HON Company Rectangle Student 
Desk with Legs item HLDV-MRECT2026A--.E-.DD-$(P2)-.T1. The desk will be moved back from Sierra Company 
and to the HON Company proposal which caused the price to decrease. But there is an additional increase in cost of 
$399.00 to store the new furniture until June, the original installation date was March but delayed due to spring 
break and COVID 19. There will be a new completion date of July 29th, 2020 in order to install the furniture after 
summer break has begun. 


The original contract sum was 
The net change by previously authorized Change Orders 


$  11,475.51 
$  0.00 


The contract sum prior to this Change Order was  $  11,475.51 
The contract sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of  $  399.00 
The new contact sum including this Change Order will be  $  11,874.51 


The Contract Time will be increased by Zero (0) days. 


The completion date will be June 8, 2020 


NOTE: This Change Order does not include adjustments to the Contract Sum or Guaranteed Maximum 
Price, or the Contract Time, that have been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost 
and time have been agreed upon by both the Owner and Contractor, in which case a Change Order is 
executed to supersede the Construction Change Directive. 


NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER. 


MADI Group, Inc. 


ARCHITECT (Firm name) 
Sierra School Equipment Co 


CONTRACTOR (Firm name) 


 Santa Cruz City Schools 


OWNER (Firm name) 


SIGNATURE SIGNATURE SIGNATURE 


PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE 


DATE DATE DATE 


Patrick  M McDermott - Director Finance


8/5/2020


Patrick McDermott Digitally signed by Patrick McDermott 
Date: 2020.08.05 11:05:03 -07'00'


186/250



pobenshain

Text Box

Presley Obenshain, Project Coordinator



pobenshain

Text Box

8/4/2020



pobenshain

Text Box

Presley Obenshain



pobenshain

Text Box

01







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.9. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: TD Sports Group LLC Quote for Turf Patching at Mission Hill 
Middle School 


      
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify TD Sports Group LLC quote for turf patching at Mission Hill Middle School.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of opening and patching four 3x3 foot areas of the artificial turf at 
Mission Hill Middle school to provide access for geotechnical investigations for a future field 
replacement project. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$6,000.00, Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.3% of the overall site budget 
$17,648,740.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Mission Hill Middle School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


187/250







188/250







 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Update on School Reopening Plan 
      
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Accept the recommendation from the Reopening Advisory Subcommittee to remain in distance 
learning for the duration of the first semester and the first two weeks of the second semester.  
This will allow for fourteen days following the winter holidays where families may have 
gathered.  Then, schools will return to in-person instruction implementing the hybrid 
instructional model from our Reopening Plan on January 19th if COVID-19 case data indicates it 
is safe to do so. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Staff will provide an update on school reopening in high restrictions.  The following the topics 
will be addressed: 
 


 County COVID Data  


 Initial Student Attendance vs. Projected Enrollment 


 Certificated Professional Development 


 Classified Professional Development 


 Development of full year distance learning options from comprehensive sites 


 Update on Learning Continuity & Attendance Plan Development 


 Recommendation on Distance Learning and School Reopening 


With the current COVID-19 rate of transmission and limited testing capacity, it is highly unlikely 
that schools will meet the criteria for reopening before the end of the first semester. The 
Reopening Advisory Subcommittee met and discussed a need to provide clarity for both 
families and staff about when and how we will transition back to in-person instruction.  The 
committee discussed the fact that both families and staff need concrete timelines to be able to 
adequately plan for the transition to in-person instruction. 
 
The subcommittee unanimously recommended remaining in distance learning through the first 
semester and the first two weeks following the winter break.  This will allow for a period of 
quarantine after extended families may have gathered during the holiday season.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
 
 


189/250







 


This work is in direct support of the following district goals and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gap the currently exists between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 


190/250







SCCS Reopening Schools 


Update
August 19, 2020


191/250







Tonight’s Update


● County COVID Data 


● Initial Student Attendance vs. Projected Enrollment


● Certificated Professional Development


● Classified Professional Development


● Development of full year distance learning options from 


comprehensive sites


● Update on Learning Continuity & Attendance Plan Development


● Recommendation on Distance Learning and School Reopening


192/250







Santa Cruz County COVID Data


● 1,371 Confirmed Cases (Due to technical problems 


with state database, there is a significant delay in test 


results and reporting.)


● 103 cases per 100,000 residents failing the standard 


for disease transmission, as we have exceeded 100 


cases per 100,000 residents for more than three 


consecutive days.


193/250







194/250







Initial Student Attendance vs. Projected Enrollment 


Grade Span Attendance Projected Enrollment


Elementary 1,597 1,780


Middle School 908 1,063


High School 2,790 3,180


Small Schools 429 397


195/250







Staffing Adjustments Based on Enrollment Shifts


● Moved 1.0 FTE from elementary to AFE


● Moved 1.0 FTE from Costanoa to AFE


● Moved 1.0 FTE from Westlake to Mission Hill


196/250







Certificated Professional Development


Site Professional Development Day - August 6th


Elementary Focus Areas:


● District Distance Learning Recommendations and Guidelines 


● Professional Learning Plans*


● Differentiated Online Trainings*


● Site Collaboration and Planning (afternoon)


* Learning Plans and Online Trainings were offered in formats that model organization teachers can use 


in an online classroom


197/250







Certificated Professional Development


Site Professional Development Day - August 6th


Secondary Focus Areas:


● District Distance Learning Guidelines and Recommendations


● High Quality Distance Learning Instructional Practices


● Pear Deck Training (student engagement tools)


● Department Collaboration: Essential Standards, Scope and Sequence 


Alignment, Student Engagement, Formative Assessments*


*These are Professional Learning Community focus areas for 20-21


198/250







Certificated Professional Development


Modern Teacher Online Modules 


● Self-paced


● 3 Modules - $100 per module


● Best instructional practices for Distance 


○ “Architect Virtual Synchronous and Asynchronous Learning”


○ “Architect Effective Playlists and Learning Plans”


○ “Architect an Online Classroom Space”


199/250







Classified Professional Development


Focus Areas:


● Best practices for collaborating with teachers


● Navigating and supporting student success in the Google 


Classroom


● Supporting students in online platforms, including Google Meet 


and ZOOM 


200/250







Full Year Distance Learning Option Planning


Teacher Input Meetings 


Outcome: Find a solution that allows students to stay at their 


home school and also continue in distance learning for the entire 


school year even when school reopen for in-person instruction


○ Elementary - 41 teachers and 4 administrators 


○ Secondary - 76 teachers and 6 administrators


○ Breakout groups


○ Next steps: Follow up meetings to develop a proposal


201/250







Learning Continuity & Attendance Plan Development 


Timeline


● District Advisory Committee Meeting (DAC) - August 17


● Reopening Advisory Committee Meeting - August 17


● District English Learners’ Advisory Committee (DELAC) - August 18th


● Teacher Survey - Week of August 17 


● Compilation of stakeholder feedback from March to now 


● LCAP Board Public Hearing - September 9


● LCAP Board Action - September 23


202/250







Reopening Advisory Subcommittee 


● Met August 13


● Discussed options for providing more clarity on transition 


to in-person instruction


203/250







Recommendation: 


Remain in distance learning for the duration of the first semester 


and the first two weeks of the second semester.  This will allow 


for fourteen days following the winter holidays where families 


may have gathered.  Then, schools will return to in-person 


instruction implementing the hybrid instructional model from our 


Reopening Plan on January 19th if COVID-19 case data 


indicates it is safe to do so.


204/250







Questions


205/250







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1.  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Living by Chemistry: Curriculum Adoption & Contract 
      
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Approve Living by Chemistry as the district Next Generation Science Standards aligned board 
adopted high school chemistry curriculum. Approve the Living by Chemistry online student 
portals Bedford, Freeman & Worth 6-year contract.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Currently Santa Cruz City Schools has two board approved district chemistry curriculums; one is 
a nineteen-year-old adoption and the other is a fourteen-year-old adoption. These curriculums 
are not in alignment with the Next Generation Science Standards and require much adaptation 
and supplementation by chemistry teachers. As part of the district Curriculum Master Plan, 
Living by Chemistry was a curriculum all Chemistry teachers at all three high schools wanted to 
pilot and adopt in the 2020-21 school year. This curriculum was vetted by all Santa Cruz City 
School high school chemistry teachers as well as by the BaySci Lawrence Hall of Science 
Learning and Teaching Group.  This chemistry curriculum stands out as the only curriculum 
currently available that aligns with the Next Generation Science Standards.  
 
Living by Chemistry is designed to help all students learn chemistry and incorporates science 
practices with a guided-inquiry approach. Students of all levels will gain a deep understanding 
of chemistry with this program. With Living by Chemistry, students learn chemistry in the same 
way that chemists work by asking questions, collecting evidence, and thinking like scientists. 
 
Living by Chemistry is the product of a decade of research and development in high school 
classrooms, focusing on optimizing student understanding of chemical principles. Author 
Angelica Stacy assisted in the development of the Next Generation Science Standards and 
served on the AP Chemistry redesign committee. She designed Living by Chemistry as an 
introduction for students who will take AP Chemistry or additional college classes, and as such 
this curriculum meets the A-G requirements. The curriculum was developed with the belief that 
science is best learned through first-hand experience and discussion with peers. Guided inquiry 
allows students to actively participate in, and become adept at, scientific processes and 
communication. These skills are vital to a students’ further success in science as well as 
beneficial to other pursuits. Formal definitions and formulas are frequently introduced after 


206/250







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1.  


students have explored, scrutinized, and developed a concept, providing more effective 
instruction. 
 
Learning by Chemistry is innovative and offers much more than traditional chemistry programs. 
To help engage students of all levels, the curriculum provides a variety of learning experiences 
through activities, discussions, games, demos, lectures, labs, and individual work.  
 
Learning by Chemistry is available in a digital format through the purchase of a student portal 
that also gives students access to many digital lab resources, making it possible to engage in 
some lab work in distance learning. All chemistry teachers in the district believe that the Living 
by Chemistry curriculum and online student portal is essential for student learning and success 
in distance learning as currently chemistry teachers have no digital resources that are specific 
to chemistry. Further, all chemistry teachers support adopting Living by Chemistry as our Next 
Generation Science Standards district board approved chemistry curriculum. 
 
It is important to note that if we do not purchase Living by Chemistry curriculum, our district 
will still incur a chemistry curriculum cost as each high school is currently short on chemistry 
textbooks. They do not have enough for each student to have one. This means that sites would 
have to purchase our outdated chemistry curriculum to fill this chemistry textbook need. 
Because our current adoptions are so old, only used textbooks are available for purchase. The 
cost of a used chemistry textbook is $60.03 per textbook. Below is the cost we will incur on 
outdated curriculum if we are not able to purchase Living by Chemistry: 
 
Soquel needs 75 copies @ $60/used book + tax & shipping = $5,105 
Harbor needs 70 copies @ $60/used book + tax & shipping = $4,773 
Santa Cruz High needs 105 copies @ 60/used book + tax & shipping = $7,167 
 
Total cost for purchase of 250 used outdated chemistry textbooks: $17,045 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 


$91,480.88 721 student portals @ $126.88/student portal 6 year license 
Harbor High - 306 students  
Santa Cruz High - 272 students  
Soquel High - 143 students   


$9,893.85 721 Hard copy of textbooks @ $16.26/textbook (discounted because of 
bundling with student portals) 


$0 6 Teacher Edition Textbooks (2 teachers/high school) 


$0 Living by Chemistry Assessment Suite 


207/250







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1.  


$0 6 Flash Drives with Additional Teacher Resources 


$2,064.08 Shipping & Processing Fees 


$93,310.09   Total - Learning Loss Mitigation funds (Restricted) 


$11,957.93 Total - Secondary Lottery funds (Restricted) 


 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


208/250







Living by 


Chemistry


Curriculum Adoption & Purchase


19 August 2020


209/250







Curriculum Adoption Process & Timeline


● SCCS current 2 Chemistry adoptions are 19 and 14 years old & not aligned to 


current state standards (Next Generation Science Standards 2013)


● High School textbooks and science programs slow to adjust and align with the 


Next Generation Science Standards


● Fall 2019: Chemistry teachers met and reviewed Living by Chemistry


● December 2019: Chemistry Team Brought Living by Chemistry to Director of 


Secondary


● February 2020: BaySci vets Living by Chemistry as best high school 


chemistry curriculum available


● February 2020: Chemistry Team decides to implement Living by Chemistry in 


20-21 school year


210/250







Why Living by Chemistry?


● Author helped write the NGSS standards & also helped redesign            the 


AP Chemistry curriculum


● Most aligned to NGSS than any other Chemistry program


● Curriculum strategies focused heavily on experiential learning, peer 


discussions, & guided inquiry


● Formal definitions and formulas are frequently introduced after students have 


explored, scrutinized, and developed a concept


● Digital student & teacher portal that contains digital copies of the textbook, 


digital lab and other curricular resources


● Actively providing distance learning support to chemistry teachers 
211/250







Living by Chemistry Budget


$17,045 Cost of 250 used outdated current Chemistry curriculum (this is 


only a cost if we do not purchase Living by Chemistry)


$91,480.88 721 student portals @ $126.88/student portal 6 year license


$9,893.85 721 Hard copy of textbooks @ $16.26/textbook (very discounted)


$0 6 Teacher Edition Textbooks


$0 Living by Chemistry Assessment Suite


$0 6 Flash Drives with Additional Teacher Resources


$2,064.08 Shipping & Processing Fees


$93,310.09 Total - Learning Loss Mitigation funds (Restricted)


$11,957.93 Total - Secondary Lottery funds (Restricted)
212/250







Please Submit Your Purchase Order To:
MPS


16365 James Madison Highway
Gordonsville, VA 22942


Toll Free: (540) 672-7744
Email: highschool@mpsvirginia.com


8314293800Phone


juliahodges@sccs.netPrimary Email


Julia HodgesFull Name


Sole Source Statement: Competition in providing the above named products is precluded by the existence of a copyright. There are no like products available for purchase that serve the same


purpose because of exclusive distribution/marketing rights. These products should be purchased directly from BFW (MPS) or its approved depositories. Purchases from any other source would


not ensure the item’s authenticity/warranty. Unapproved 3rd party vendors cannot provide packages, digital materials or teaching materials. BFW (MPS) cannot provide these items to a school if


the student edition has been purchased through a third party. We are the sole source for these items and packages.


 Please note that invoices are issued in CAD, but if payment is to be made via credit card, it will be processed through our US Bank and an exchange rate fee will beNote for Canadian Users:


applied.


 


$0.00Total Available for Purchase


$103,203.94Itemized Product Total:


Santa Cruz City School Distict 
2931 Mission St
Santa Cruz, California 950605709
United States


Bill To


Santa Cruz City School Distict 
2931 Mission St
Santa Cruz, California 950605709
United States


Ship To


8314293800Phone


Santa Cruz City School DistictSchool Name


Julia HodgesContact Name


ktorres@bfwpub.comEmail


(845) 337-8286Phone


Katrina TorresPrepared By


8/11/2020Created Date


00060327Quote Number


PRICE QUOTE
 


Please attach a copy of this price quote to your purchase order.
Prices subject to change, including annual increases in November.


This price quote is good for 60 days


Itemized Products


ISBN EAN Product Edition Author
Sales
Price


Quantity Total Price


1319232175 9781319232177
Living by Chemistry (2018 Update) 2e & SaplingPlus for
Living by Chemistry 2e (2018 Update; Six-Use Online)


2
Angelica
M. Stacy


$143.14 721.00 $103,203.94


Free Product: Please include in your PO:


ISBN EAN Free Product Edition Author
Net


Price
Quantity


Your
Price


1464156395 9781464156397 Teacher's Edition for Living By Chemistry 2
Angelica M.
Stacy


$450.00 6 $0.00


1464156344 9781464156342 ExamView Assessment Suite for Living By Chemistry 2
Angelica M.
Stacy


$450.00 6 $0.00


1319234798 9781319234799
Teacher's Resource Flashdrive for Living by Chemistry (High
School; 2018 Update)


2
Angelica M.
Stacy


$450.00 6 $0.00


Shipping & Handling Information


213/250







Please Submit Your Purchase Order To:
MPS


16365 James Madison Highway
Gordonsville, VA 22942


Toll Free: (540) 672-7744
Email: highschool@mpsvirginia.com


8314293800Phone


juliahodges@sccs.netPrimary Email


Julia HodgesFull Name


Sole Source Statement: Competition in providing the above named products is precluded by the existence of a copyright. There are no like products available for purchase that serve the same


purpose because of exclusive distribution/marketing rights. These products should be purchased directly from BFW (MPS) or its approved depositories. Purchases from any other source would


not ensure the item’s authenticity/warranty. Unapproved 3rd party vendors cannot provide packages, digital materials or teaching materials. BFW (MPS) cannot provide these items to a school if


the student edition has been purchased through a third party. We are the sole source for these items and packages.


 Please note that invoices are issued in CAD, but if payment is to be made via credit card, it will be processed through our US Bank and an exchange rate fee will beNote for Canadian Users:


applied.


 


$105,268.02Itemized Products + Shipping and Processing Fees:


$2,064.08


$0.00


$2,064.08


Total Shipping and Processing Fees:


Special Shipping and Processing Fees:


Shipping and Processing Fees:


Continental US and Puerto RicoShipping Location


Schools are typically tax exempt however if your school is  tax exempt, please note that your local tax rate will apply to this quote. NOT


Grand Totals


214/250







 


  


  


                        


  AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Bond Projects Update 
      
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Mark Bartos of Bartos Architecture will provide an update on Measures A and B bond projects 
at Gault Elementary School, Westlake Elementary School, Mission Hill Middle School, and Santa 
Cruz High School.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approximately $3,000 from Measures A and B Bond Projects (Restricted). 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


215/250







SANTA CRUZ CITY  SCHOOLS |  19  AUGUST 2020


GWMS Projects – Summer 2020 Update


• Gault ES


• Westlake ES


• Mission Hill MS


• Santa Cruz HS


216/250







1 9  A u g u s t  2 0 2 0 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Gault Elementary School


Remove Portables 
After new building


New Building
Fall 2021


Water Intrusion 
Repair


Tile Roof 
Replacement 


Exterior paint


Remove Portables 
Summer 2021


217/250







1 9  A u g u s t  2 0 2 0 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Gault Elementary School: New Building 


ArtMulti-Purpose| CafeteriaKitchen


Girls


Gender Neutral


Staff


Boys


Exterior Corridor


First Floor Plan


19 August 2020


Modular Building: Coordination with Manufacturer


218/250







1 9  A u g u s t  2 0 2 0 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


CR 5CR 4CR 3CR 2CR 1


Exterior Corridor


Second Floor Plan


19 August 2020


Gault Elementary School: New Building 


Modular Building: Coordination with Manufacturer


219/250







1 9  A u g u s t  2 0 2 0 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Warming Kitchen in New Building


19 August 2020


Kitchen will serve students in Multi Purpose room and 
Outside eating areas. 


Serving


Gault Elementary School: New Building 


220/250







1 9  A u g u s t  2 0 2 0 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y19 August 2020


Roof Replacement: Complete


Westlake Elementary School: Roofing


221/250







1 9  A u g u s t  2 0 2 0 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Wheelchair Lift Replacement: lower: Under Construction


19 August 2020


Westlake Elementary School: Access Lift


222/250







1 9  A u g u s t  2 0 2 0 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Site Security |Fencing:  Under Construction


New Main Entry Gate


Westlake Elementary School: Fencing


223/250







1 9  A u g u s t  2 0 2 0 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Campus Painting: Upcoming


19 August 2020


North


East


South


West


Westlake Elementary School: Painting


224/250







1 9  A u g u s t  2 0 2 0


c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  
s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


A


RTI


RSP


CKC CKC CKC


3r
d


21 3


4 5
6


RSP


3r
d


3r
d


A
rt


1st
2nd


New Modular Building


19 August 2020


Upper Wing 
Modernization 
after new bldg. 


Lower Wing 
Modernization
after new bldg.


New Upper Wing


Remove 
Portables after 
new bldg. 


Westlake Elementary School: New Building


225/250







1 9  A u g u s t  2 0 2 0


c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  
s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


New 3rd Grade Modular Wing with Art and Music


Music ARTCR-1


Hill – landscaped area


Paved Play Area


New Modular Building


19 August 2020


CR-2 CR-3 CR-4


Westlake Elementary School: New Building


226/250







1 9  A u g u s t  2 0 2 0 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Auditorium Improvements


19 August 2020


New Shades


New Paint


New Lighting


New Ceiling Tiles


New Acoustical 
Panels


New Floor


Upcoming Scope


Completed Scope


Mission Hill Middle School: Auditorium


227/250







1 9  A u g u s t  2 0 2 0


c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  
s u s t a i n a b i l i t y26 February 2020119 August 2020


“Envelope” project: Windows, Roof (remaining), Paint


Mission Hill Middle School: Exterior Improvements


228/250







1 9  A u g u s t  2 0 2 0


yoga


Sci 1 Sci 2 Sci 3 Sci 4


MPR CTE


Approximate 
gymnasium 
building 
location


Modular Building Scope


Approximate 
Existing Lunch


Mission Hill Middle School: New Building


229/250







1 5  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 8 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Gymnasium Dividers: Next Projection Screen


19 August 2020


Santa Cruz High School: Gymnasium Improvements


230/250







1 5  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 8 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y19 August 2020


C
al


if
o


rn
ia


W
ee


ks


LaurelSite Security: Fencing


Phase 1


Phase 2


Phase 3


Phase 1


Phase 2


Santa Cruz High School: Site Security and Safety


231/250







1 5  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 8 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Site Security: Campus Lighting


19 August 2020


Santa Cruz High School: Site Security and Safety


232/250







1 5  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 8 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Fitness Court: Nearing Completion


Teamwork!


SCCS
PTSA
Cardinal Club
Munga Family


19 August 2020


Santa Cruz High School: Fitness


233/250







1 5  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 8 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Santa Cruz High School: Main Building Lower Floor


19 August 2020


Classroom


ASB


Conference
Office


Classroom


Classroom


Office


Conference


Classroom


Main Building Basement Reconfiguration: DSA


234/250







1 5  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 8 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Santa Cruz High School: Unit C|D Scope and Phasing


02 July 2020


v


Classroom KitchenCommons


Girls


Boys


Staff


Staff


Cafe’


Se
rv


er
y


Quad


Classroom Classroom


Classroom Classroom


Classroom


Unit D: Spring Semester 2021 (phase 1)
Jan 2021 – Sept 2021 +/-


Unit C: Summer - Fall (phase 2)
June 2021 – June 2022


Unit C|D (Commons) Scope and Phasing: DSA Approved – Pre-Bid


19 August 2020 235/250







1 5  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 8 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Santa Cruz High School: Gym Lobby


02 July 2020


Gym Lobby: First Floor


Office Storage RestroomsLobbySnacks Alumni


Tix


Lobby


19 August 2020


Entry PlazaExterior


Locker Room


236/250







1 5  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 8 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Santa Cruz High School: Gym Lobby


02 July 2020


Exercise FacilityOffice


Gym Lobby: Second Floor


19 August 2020


Locker Room


237/250







1 5  O c t o b e r  2 0 1 8 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Santa Cruz High School:  Pool House


02 July 2020


First LevelUpper Level


Sports Storage and Restrooms


19 August 2020


RestroomsChangingStorage Storage


238/250







1 9  A u g u s t  2 0 2 0 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


End


19 August 202019 August 2020 239/250







                        


 AGENDA ITEM:   


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 07-20-21: Limit the Spread of the 2019 Novel 
Coronavirus (COVID-19) 


      
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Approve Resolution 07-20-21 to limit the spread of the 2019 Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19). 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On March 4, 2020, California Governor Gavin Newsom declared a statewide emergency arising 
from the spread of the 2019 Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19). Beginning March 16, 2020, the 
District closed all school sites pursuant to Board Policy 3516.5, in order to ensure and protect 
the welfare, safety, and educational wellbeing of all students and staff, and to prevent the 
further spread of COVID-19. 
 
With consistent guidance from state and local officials, the Superintendent and the Board of 


Education have developed a comprehensive safety plan to address COVID-19 and the reopening 


of schools for the 2020-2021 school year. This resolution necessitates the temporary 


suspension of all non-school use of District-owned facilities and grounds in order to ensure and 


protect the welfare, safety, and educational wellbeing of all District students and staff, 


consistent with the District’s comprehensive safety plan.  Given the civic importance of citizen 


access to polling places, the only exception to non-school use of facilities for the duration of 


this emergency resolution will be to support the County with polling places during the 


Presidential Election on Tuesday November 3, 2020.  This suspension of non-school use of 


district facilities shall remain in effect until it is determined that the reopening of District-


owned facilities and grounds for non-school use is safe and appropriate based on the guidance 


from state and local officials. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 


 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 


240/250







RESOLUTION NO. 07-20-21 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD 


OF SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


RESTRICTING FACILITY USE  


TO LIMIT THE SPREAD OF THE 2019 NOVEL CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) 


 


 


WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom (the Governor”) declared a 


statewide emergency arising from the spread of the 2019 Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19); and 


 


WHEREAS, on March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization classified COVID-19 as a 


global pandemic; and 


 


WHEREAS, on March 13, 2020, President Donald Trump declared a national emergency 


arising from the COVID-19 pandemic; and 


 


WHEREAS, beginning March 16, 2020, the District closed all school sites pursuant to Board 


Policy 3516.5, in order to ensure and protect the welfare, safety, and educational wellbeing of all 


students and staff, and to prevent the further spread of COVID-19; and 
 


WHEREAS, on March 19, 2020, the Governor issued Executive Order N-33-20, due to the 


COVID-19 pandemic, directing Californians to shelter in place, to avoid any non-essential activities, 


and to implement social distancing of at least six feet from any other person when outside their place 


of residence; and 


 


WHEREAS, on March 31, 2020, Santa Cruz County (“County”) issued an Order of the 


County Health Officer to Shelter In Place (“Order”), ordering all individuals living in the County to 


continue sheltering at their place of residence except to perform Essential Activities, Essential 


Governmental Functions, Essential Travel, to work for Essential Businesses, or to perform Minimal 


Basic Operations for non-essential businesses, all as defined in the Order; and 


 


WHEREAS, on July 13, 2020, following a significant increase in new cases of COVID-19, the 


Governor ordered designated businesses to close once again across the State of California, and 


expanded the closure of indoor operations in counties on the COVID-19 County Data Monitoring 


Project watch list; and 


 


WHEREAS, on July 27, 2020, the California Department of Public Health placed Santa Cruz 


County on the COVID-19 County Data Monitoring Project watch list in response to elevated disease 


transmission within the County; and  


 


WHEREAS, Board Policies 0450 and 3516 provide the Superintendent with direction on the 


creation of the District’s comprehensive safety plan and the District’s emergencies and disaster 


preparedness plan, which provide reasonable steps to prevent and/or mitigate the impact of an 


emergency on District students, staff, and schools; and 


 


WHEREAS, consistent with guidance from state and local officials, the Superintendent and 


the District Board of Trustees (the “Board”) are developing a comprehensive safety plan to address 


COVID-19 and the reopening of schools for the 2020-2021 school year; and  


 


241/250







WHEREAS, the Civic Center Act (“Act”) (Ed. Code § 38130, et seq.) ordinarily authorizes 


community groups to use public school facilities when those facilities are not utilized for school 


activities; and 


 


WHEREAS, Education Code section 38133(b) says: “The management, direction, and control 


of school facilities under [the Civic Center Act] are vested in the governing board of the school district 


which shall promulgate all rules and regulations necessary to provide, at a minimum, for the 


following: … (b) Preservation of order in school facilities and on school grounds, and protection of 


school facilities and school grounds …;” and  


 


WHEREAS, District Board Policy 1330 and its related Administrative Regulation 1330  


regulate the non-school use of school facilities and grounds pursuant to the Civic Center Act; and  


 


WHEREAS, Board Policy 1330 grants first priority to schools and school-related activities 


with regard to the use of school facilities and grounds, and authorizes the Superintendent to maintain 


procedures and regulations that protect school facilities; and  


WHEREAS, the U.S. Presidential Election is Tuesday, November 3, 2020 (“Election Day”); 


and  


 


WHEREAS, Santa Cruz County is required to report to the State of California all of its polling 


stations for publishing and distribution to voters; and 


 


WHEREAS, it is of great civic importance that citizens of Santa Cruz have locations to vote or 


turn in their mail-in ballots, and familiarity of traditional polling places is essential for obtaining good 


voter turnout on Election Day; and  


 


WHEREAS, Board Policy 1330 and Administrative Regulation 1330 authorizes the 


Superintendent to grant the use of school facilities and grounds on those days on which District 


Schools are closed; and 


WHEREAS, Education Code section 35161 permits the Board to delegate to an officer or 


employee of the District any of the Board’s powers and duties, and the Board hereby desires to 


delegate to the District Superintendent certain powers and duties to address the non-school use of 


District-owned facilities and grounds during the COVID-19 pandemic.  
   


NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Board declares that the 


2019 Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic necessitates the temporary suspension of all non-


school use of District-owned facilities and grounds in order to ensure and protect the welfare, safety, 


and educational wellbeing of all District students and staff, consistent with the District’s 


comprehensive safety plan.  This suspension shall remain in effect until the Superintendent determines 


that the reopening of District-owned facilities and grounds for non-school use is safe and appropriate 


based on the guidance from state and local officials. 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Board declares that the civic 


importance of citizen access to polling places necessitates permitting Santa Cruz County officials to 


use District facilities for election purposes, notwithstanding the suspension of all non-school use of 


District-owned facilities as adopted herein.  Without in any way invalidating any portions of this 


Resolution,  the Board hereby authorizes Santa Cruz officials, and members of the public gathered for 


242/250







election purposes, to utilize District facilities, as set forth in the Santa Cruz County applications that 


have been submitted to the District.   


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Superintendent is hereby 


delegated the authority to take all appropriate action to permit or otherwise modify use of school 


facilities and grounds consistent with direction from state and local officials and the District’s 


comprehensive safety plan. 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Superintendent is hereby 


authorized to take all other appropriate actions as necessary to protect District property, ensure and 


protect the welfare, safety and wellbeing of all District students and staff, and otherwise address the 


use of District-owned facilities and grounds during the COVID-19 pandemic.  


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Superintendent is hereby 


delegated the authority to carry out this resolution and permit Santa Cruz County to use District-owned 


facilities as polling places on Election Day.   


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that should any portion of this Resolution 


be held invalid, the invalidity shall not affect other provisions or applications of the Resolution which 


can be given effect without the invalid provisions or application, and to this end the provisions of this 


Resolution are declared to be severable. 


 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that this Resolution is an emergency 


measure within the mandate and jurisdiction of the Board and is necessary for the immediate welfare 


of the schools and pupils thereof. Therefore, this Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 


its adoption and shall remain in effect until repealed by formal Board action. 


 


 PASSED AND ADOPTED this ___ day of _______, 2020, by the following vote: 


 


 AYES:  ________ 


 


 NAYS: ________ 


  


ABSENT: ________ 


 


 ABSTAIN: ________ 


 


 


I, Cynthia Ranii, Board President of the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools, do hereby 


certify that the foregoing is a full and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by the Board at a duly 


called and conducted meeting held on August 19, 2020. 


 


 


             


      Cynthia Ranii 


      Board President  


      Santa Cruz City Schools 


 


 


 


CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE  


243/250







AND CORRECT COPY: 


 


 


        


Clerk 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


 


 


 


 


244/250







AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.4.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Staff Report: New Teacher Report 
 
MEETING DATE:  August 19, 2020 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, 


Human Resources  
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent   
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools (SCCS) welcomed fifty-six new certificated staff to the district. The new 
certificated employee orientation highlighted a variety of topics that included: SCCS Collective 
Commitments, SCCS Vision and Goals, Strategic Focus areas, Distant and Hybrid Learning, G-
Suite IT Support , benefits, PAL (Partnership Administrators and Labor), plus the introduction to 
the GSCFT and Leadership.  The day ended with a Question and Answer section where new 
teachers asked questions about Technology, Curriculum, Procedures and Human Resources 
items.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 TBD - 2 Day Training on August 6 and 7 at employee daily rate LCFF Base (Unrestricted) 
 
This work is done in support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 
 
 


245/250







New Teacher Report
2020-2021


August 19, 2020


246/250







53 Certificated Staff


3 Certificated Administrators


Additional Certificated Staff


247/250







Who are They?


 Administrators: 3


 TOSA- Computer Science 
Implementation Coach-1


 TOSA- Induction Coach-2


 Elementary-5


 Middle School Core-3


 Art Teacher-1


 Science Teachers-4 


 Spanish Teacher-1


 Math Teachers-5


 PE Teacher-1


248/250







Who are They? 
(continued)


 Leadership Teacher-1


 Social Studies- 1


 English Teacher-9


 CTE Teacher-1


 Drama Teacher-1


 Special Education Teachers-11


 School Counslors-2


 School Psychologist-1


 Speech Therapist-1


 Home School Teachers-3


249/250







New Teacher Orientation


New Certificated Employee Orientation
August 7, 2020
ZOOM


250/250





		Board Report with Fund and Resource Description

		Board Report

		Transfer of Budget Appropriations with Comment

		Terms

		Notes

		Agenda 08.19.20 FINAL

		Meeting June 24, 2020 


		Meeting July 22, 2020 


		Personnel Actions - Certificated 


		Personnel Actions - Classified 


		8.1.3. Purchase Orders Bids & Quotes cover

		8.1.3. Purchase Order, Bids, Quotes Report 08.19.20

		8.1.4. Vendor Warrants Cover 08.19.20

		8.1.4. Warrant Register 08.19.20

		8.1.5. Budget Transfer Cover 08.19.20

		8.1.5. Budget Transfer Report July 2020 08.19.20

		8.1.6. Williams 4th Quarter Cover 08_19_20

		8.1.6. Williams 4th Quarter Report 08_19_20

		8.2.1.1. 20-21 Modern Teacher Contract Board Cover

		8.2.1.1. MT-Santa Cruz City Schools

		8.2.1.2. Organized Binder CSA board cover 8_19_20

		8.2.1.2. CSA-Organized Binder

		8.2.1.3. BV CSA Jennifer Russo Board Cover

		8.2.1.3. J. Russo CSA 2020

		8.2.1.4. 20-21 Seesaw Contract Board Cover

		8.2.1.4. SeeSaw invoice (1)

		8.2.1.5. 20-21 iStation Contract Board Cover

		8.2.1.5. iStation Spanish Renewal Quote - 2020-21 (3)

		8.2.1.6. 20-21 ESGI Contract Board Cover

		8.2.1.6. ESGI Quote

		8.2.1.7. 20-21 EquatIO Support Contract Board Cover

		8.2.1.7. EquatIO Group (Secondary) 6_18_20 - New US Quote

		8.2.1.8. 20-21 Cengage Contract Board Cover

		8.2.1.8. Santa Cruz USD CTE Pathways Quote 8_6_20

		8.2.1.9. 20-21 Pear Deck Contract Board Cover

		8.2.1.9. Pear Deck - Santa Cruz City Schools (CA)

		8.2.1.10.  20-21 Secondary Google Upgrade -Amplified IT Contract Board Cover

		8.2.1.10. Google Upgrade Quote

		8.2.1.11. 20-21 Activate Learning Contract Board Cover

		8.2.1.11. Quote 29705 Combined Santa Cruz

		8.2.1.12. 20-21 Read 180 Contract Board Cover

		8.2.1.12. Cost Proposal for SCCS Read 180

		8.2.1.13. 20-21 Achieve3000 Contract Board Cover

		8.2.1.13. Achieve3000 Literacy Quote_Branciforte MS_08042020

		8.2.1.14. HHS CSA UCSC MESA Project Board Cover

		8.2.1.14. CSA HHS MESA Program

		8.2.1.15. 20-21 Learning Ally Contract Board Cover

		8.2.1.15. SCCS Learning Ally 2020-2021

		8.2.1.15. Santa Cruz Soquel HS Learning Ally Proposal 29144

		8.2.1.16. 20-21 Screencastify Contract Board Cover

		8.2.1.16. Screencastify Quote

		8.2.2.1. CSA Curtis Pollock Cover 08.19.20

		8.2.2.1. Curtis Pollock CSA & Contract

		Zoom License Agreement Cover 08_19_20

		Zoom EDU Account License Invoice 08_19_20

		8.3.1. Abacherli Fence Co. Contract Santa Cruz High School Field Fencing Improvements Cover

		8.3.1. Abacherli Fence Co. Contract Santa Cruz High School Field Fencing Improvements

		8.3.2. Ausonio Change Order 1 DeLaveaga Elementary School Modernization Cover

		8.3.2. Ausonio Change Order 1 DeLaveaga Elementary School Modernization

		8.3.3. Central Coast Construction Company Contract Santa Cruz High School Library Blocking Cover

		8.3.3. Central Coast Construction Company Contract Santa Cruz High School Library Blocking

		8.3.4. Hart Floor Company Change Order 1 Multi-Purpose Room Floor Replacment Mission Hill Middle School Cover

		8.3.4. Hart Floor Company Change Order 1 Multi-Purpose Room Floor Replacment Mission Hill Middle School

		8.3.5. Locatelli Moving and Storage Inc. Contract Bay View Elementary School Moves Cover

		8.3.5. Locatelli Moving and Storage Inc. Contract Bay View Elementary School Moves

		8.3.6. Locatelli Moving and Storage Inc. Contract DeLaveaga Elementary School Moves Cover

		8.3.6. Locatelli Moving and Storage Inc. Contract DeLaveaga Elementary School Moves

		8.3.7. Locatelli Moving and Storage Inc. Contract Soquel High School Moves Cover

		8.3.7. Locatelli Moving and Storage Inc. Contract Soquel High School Moves

		8.3.8. Sierra School Equipment Co_ Change Order 1 Branciforte Middle School Classroom Furniture

		8.3.8. Sierra School Equipment Co_ Change Order 1 Branciforte Middle School Classroom Furniture

		8.3.9. TD Sports Group LLC Quote Turf Patching Mission Hill Middle School Cover

		8.3.9. TD Sports Group LLC Quote Turf Patching Mission Hill Middle School

		Update on School Reopening Plan Cover 08_19_20

		SCCS Reopening Schools Update 8_19_20

		8.5.2.1. Living By Chemistry Contract Board Cover

		8.5.2.1. Living by Chemistry Board Presentation

		8.5.2.1.  LivbyChemw_textbooks

		8.5.2.1. Bond Projects Update Cover 08.19.20

		8.5.2.1. Bond Project Update Presentation 08.19.20

		Resolution 07-20-21 Limit Spread of COVID Cover 08-19-20

		Resolution 07-20-21

		8.5.4.1 - Cover - Certificated Teacher Report

		8.5.4.1 - Attachment - Certificated Teacher Report board report




